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DRUMMOND:  Her e.

ESPEDI DO. Commi ssi oner Ray?
RAY: Here.

ESPEDI DO.  Chai rman Ki schner ?

Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019 Page 4

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Okay. So the first
neeting before us is PC 19-014. Petition is
Haymar ket DuPage, LLC. The owner is Pearl
Hospitality, LLC. The location is 860 West Irving
Park Road. The request is a petition for a pl anned
devel opnent by special use with exceptions and
Class 1 site plan approval all in order to permt a
m xed-use residential and healthcare facility and
ot her accessory uses in the B-2 community busi ness
district at 860 West Irving Park Road.

Rol | call.

M5. ESPEDI DO  Conm ssi oner Daly?

MR DALY: Here.

M5. ESPEDI DO Conm ssi oner Carell o?

MR CARELLO Here.

M5. ESPEDI DO Conm ssi oner Swets?

MR SWETS: Here.

M5. ESPEDI DO Conm ssi oner Hol nes?

MR HOLMES: Here.

M5. ESPEDI DO Comm ssi oner Drunmmond?

VB.

VB.

VB.

VB.
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CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: Al so here. Thank you.

Before the petitioner begins with
their presentation -- before the petitioner begins
their presentation, the conm ssion is asking all
parties involved to be polite, neighborly, and civil.
Though there may be differing viewoints and
enotions, this body expects everyone involved to be
treated with the utnost respect.

Wiile the itens before us are not of
a national/political nature, | trust Itasca and you
can be better than the rest of our country when it
comes to our civil discourse. As the Plan Conm ssion
attorney stated at the last neeting, this is not a
sporting event. This is a |legal proceeding. All
sides will be heard and we specifically are asking
everyone not at the podiumto refrain from speaking
out, cl apping, booing, yelling, cat-calling, and the
like.

On a personal note, please
appreci ate that every conm ssioner at this table has
vol unteered to sit on this conm ssion. This
comm ssion's civic duty is our way of giving back to
the community. W are your neighbors. So even if

you do not respect the process, respect the work that

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com

07: 08:

07: 08:

07:09:

07: 09:



© 00 N oo o B~ w N Pk

N NN NN P B R R R R R R R
A W N P O ©W 00 N O OO M W N B O

IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET

Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019 Page 6

we do and that we voluntarily do everything we can.
Rel atedly, on the back of your
handout are the rules of decorum These rules wl|
be enforced. Individuals who violate these rules nmay
be renoved fromthe proceedi ng without further
war ni ng. The rules of decoruminclude not talking
during the proceedings, turning off all phones.
There are requirenents for when and how to give
general comments and statenents and who to address.
General coments and statenents wil|l be addressed at
Step 13 of the hearing process. All general coments
and questions shall be directed towards the Chair,
which is ne. W will nmake an effort to announce when
we are at Step 13. Unrelated to Step 13, questions
maybe asked of those giving testinony. Questions nay
only be related to that witness's testinony or
expertise. As an exanple, the comnm ssion wll not
al l ow a question about treatnent to a traffic expert.
Cross-examnation is al so all owed by
the specific rules that are outlined by principles of
due process. Federal and state rules wll be
enforced. Once a witness is excused, it is highly
likely that that person will not be recalled for

addi ti onal questioning. As such, be tinely if you
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have questions for a witness. The back of the
handout is an FAQ with additional inportant
information. Please take the tinme to read the FAQ
Village staff has done a great job of proactively
answeri ng questions that often arise from nenbers of
the public.

Toni ght we have a lot of ground to
cover and there will be quite a few people giving
testinony. W generally try to end our neetings at

9:30 or earlier. However, depending on where we are

in the hearing, we will likely extend it to 10:00
o' cl ock where we'll have a hard stop.
Wth that, | would Iike to wel cone

everybody and continue on with the neeting.

M5. WYSOCKI: Just to rem nd everyone -- ny
name i s Yordana Wsocki, and | represent the Pl an
Comm ssion. Tonight is a |legal proceeding with |egal
significance. There's a court reporter present --
actually, there's two court reporters present -- and
they are taking down everything that's being said.

At sonme point in the future, a judge
may review this transcript. Decorumis essential and
the rules of decorumin your handout w Il be

enforced. It's ny job to make sure that this neeting
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is fair to all parties, including the petitioner,
Haymar ket, and any objectors fromthe residents of
Itasca. |'mgoing to nake sure the petitioner is
fairly heard and that the objectors are fairly heard.
Di sruptive conduct will not be tolerated, and you may
be asked to | eave.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  Thank you. Wth that, |
would like to call up the petitioner to begin their
present ati on.

MR. ROTH. Thank you, M. Chairnan.

Good evening. M nane is M chael
Roth. |'man attorney and an advocate for Haymar ket
DuPage, the petitioner in this matter. As |'msure
t hat everyone knows, the property at 860 West Irving
Park Road in Itasca, the Holiday Inn Itasca hotel, is
up for sale. Haymarket wants to buy it and operate a
heal thcare facility there, and Haymarket and the
owner have entered into a contract for the sale of
the property.

Roughly 50 years ago, the Village of
| tasca zoned this property B-2, community busi ness
district. So the question before you in this matter
I s whet her Haymarket's proposal to occupy and use the

property as a not-for-profit healthcare facility fits
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the Village's B-2 zoning ordi nance.

The mayor and the Village of Itasca
have i nvested an extraordi nary anount of tinme and
resources publicly criticizing Haymarket for |ack of
transparency outside of the very | egal process over
which he and the Village Board are presiding. Most
peculiar. | have steadfastly advised ny client to
stay within the | egal paraneters of the zoning
pr ocess.

The question in this process is not
whet her Itasca thinks there are better |ocations for
Haymar ket el sewhere. The question is not what the
governnment of Itasca thinks is the nost marketable
use of the property. The question is not whether
| ocal governnent thinks Haymarket's not-for-profit

heal thcare facility is the optinmal use of the 860

West Irving Park Road property. |It's not whether the

gover nnent approves of the devoted and caring people
that will be Haymarket's enpl oyees, and it's not
whet her the | ocal governnment or its citizens think
Haymar ket's patients ought to be treated sonewhere
el se.

W have seen the "No Haymarket"

signs and heard tinme and again the mantra that there
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iIs acrisis and that this type of healthcare facility
I's needed, just not in nmy community. W just hope
that a deci si on agai nst Haymar ket has not al ready
been made. Perhaps we are naive. |n any event,
we're relieved to finally, tonight, begin our
presentation of testinony and other evidence at this
first public hearing in the zoning process.

Haymarket is not a political agent.
It is a not-for-profit organization founded by a
priest, Father MDernott, many years ago who saw t he
need to hel p good people that were suffering from
substance use and nental disorders, which has now
becone an epidemc killing as many people as
aut onobi |l e accidents, all too often our children and
grandchi | dren.

Haymarket's mssion is clear: To
hel p people that are suffering fromthis disease.
Haymar ket does so, not for profit, not for
recognition; it is not asking the Village to be a
partner; it is not asking the Village for incentive
nmoney; it is not even asking the Village for a
busi ness |icense. Haymarket is sinply asking for the
fair application of the Village's zoning regul ations

so as not to close the door on so many people in this
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area who are in desperate need of help.

W are asking that the Vill age
approve Haymarket's zoni ng requests and accommbdat e
the people that are so in need of Haymarket's nedi cal
services. W w |l produce testinony and ot her
evi dence show ng that Haymarket's operation of a
not-for-profit healthcare facility at this | ocation
will serve an inportant needed public health service
to the Itasca area of DuPage County and to the
nort hwest suburbs. That there is a public need for a
not-for-profit healthcare facility providing the
servi ces that Haymarket provides at |ocations
i ncl uding 860 West Irving Park Road in Itasca.

During these hearings, we wll
present evidence of who Haymarket Center is, what
services it provides, and how it does so. W wll
explain the reasons why the 860 West Irving Park Road
| ocation is a good |ocation for Haymarket's
heal thcare facility. W wll present evidence of the
services and operation that Haymarket plans for this
| ocation. During these hearings, we will present
evi dence that Haymarket's proposal to occupy and use
the property as a not-for-profit healthcare facility

does, indeed, fit the Village's B-2 zoning standard;
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that this not-for-profit healthcare facility at the
860 West Irving Park Road |ocation is an appropriate
| ocation that is conpatible with the |and uses in the
surrounding area; that is in harnony wwth Itasca's
general zoning plan.

Qur evidence wll show that the
zoning relief we applied for was a speci al -use
approval in a B-2 zoning district on a site that is
next to an expressway on the east, a business park on
the south, an industrial park on the north, and m xed
busi ness and distribution facilities on the west.
We're al so asking for two variances that only all ow
the building to stay as it is.

We'll show that the site
I nprovenents that were approved by the Village and
have existed for al nost 50 years have not inperiled
the public health, safety, or welfare, and that
Haymar ket's proposal of a not-for-profit healthcare
facility at this |ocation involves only interior
bui | di ng renovati ons, not the subdivision or
redevel opnent of the site.

We' || present evidence show ng that
Haymarket's use of the property will not give rise to

particul ar, uni que probl ens because of its |ocation
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at 860 West Irving Park Road as distinguished from
ot her properties zoned in the B-2 business district
in Itasca. That the operation of this not-for-profit
heal thcare facility with patients staying overni ght
or longer at this location zoned B-2 will not result
I n any unique or negative inpact on public utilities,
public facilities, or neighboring properties.

W intend to denonstrate that this
not-for-profit healthcare center will have adequate
parking, will not cause traffic congestion, and wl |
not have a negative inpact on nei ghboring property
val ues. W'IlIl show not-for-profit healthcare
facilities are designated by the Village as speci al
uses in the B-2 zoning districts, and, certainly, if
there are conditions unique to this address, they can
be addressed by appropriate special -use conditions of
approval and by reasonabl e accommobdati ons.

We intend to produce evidence that
the present use of the property, the Holiday Inn, is
unlikely to continue, and that Haymarket's
not-for-profit healthcare use and tax exenpt status
will have only a nomnal tax inpact, if any, on those
public bodies | evying taxes on the property. W

intend to produce evi dence show ng that the provision
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of public services to the Haymarket Center will not
interfere with the ability of those public bodies to
provi de services el sewhere, and we'll show t hat
Haymarket's use of the property will conply with

| tasca's zoni ng ordi nances applicable to heal thcare
facilities and its other zoning ordi nances and

| and-use standards to the extent that they are
appl i cabl e.

Now, the Village staff determ ned,
and this comm ssion confirnmed and the Village Board
rubber -stanped t he decision that because Haynarket
heal thcare facility is primarily a residential |and
use, it therefore nust be processed as a pl anned
devel opnent, even though Haynmar ket healthcare center
Wi ll include neither single famly or nultiple famly
residential uses, nor dwelling units of any kind, and
even though the zoning adm ni strator al so concl uded
that Haymarket's healthcare facility does not fit any
of the governnent of Itasca's residential zoning
classifications. Which begs the question before this
comm ssi on, how does Haynmarket satisfy the Village's
residential bulk requirenents when, admttedly, none
of the residential use categories apply?

The Village's determ nation that
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Haymarket's use is primarily residential, and,
therefore, this has to be processed as a pl anned
devel opnent use as we have applied for, even though
the Holiday Inn has existed at this site w thout
residential dwelling units for just under 50 years,
and Haymar ket has no plans to change that. And even
t hough 38 exceptions to the planned devel opnent
regul ations apply, these exceptions apply nmainly
because there is no devel opnent plan by Haymarket for
this site. Those exceptions are specified and agreed
to by the zoning director in Exhibit 4, which we'll
present to you, which is the letter from Shannon
Jarmusz to nme dated June 25, 2019.

So we are proceeding with the
under standi ng that those exceptions are confirned as
permtted under the authority of Section 14.12.2.b of
the zoning code, which gives this Plan Conm ssion the
authority to approve the exceptions and that those
exceptions will apply in this case, if |I'mcorrect.
"' m hoping that | can be inforned as such as soon as
possible if I'"mincorrect.

The conclusion that residency is a
primary use of the Haymarket healthcare center then

triggers a market and econom c inpact anal ysis that
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supposedl y conpares, objectively, special uses for
not-for-profit healthcare centers with special use
hotels. W intend to show that that strained

anal ysis is msplaced in the zoning context, and that
the analysis presented by the Village's litigation
consul tant is flawed.

As | said, we intend to produce
evi dence that the present use of the property, the
Holiday Inn, is unlikely to continue, and that
Haymar ket's use and tax exenpt status will have only
a nom nal inpact, if any, on those public bodies
| evying taxes on the property, and that the
heal thcare facility will not cause any need for
public services that strains the taxi ng bodies'
capabilities to provide those services.

So that is a sunmary of the
testi nony and other evidence that we intend to
present. Unfortunately, though, and | suppose we
shoul d have expected, the Village has made this
presentation extraordinarily difficult. |'msure
you' Il agree that in the normal zoning process, the
governnment has the |legal duty to hold the public
hearing. The applicant files its application. The

appl i cant pays the published fees. The governnent
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holds its public hearing when and where it wants.
The applicant nakes its presentation, and the
governnent decides the case. But the public hearing
Is inportant so that the public can be fully

I nf or med.

Here the governnent decided to hold
Its public hearing at |ocations other than the
Village hall, the normal neeting venue which is
equi pped w th audi o-visual capabilities, and the
Village's decision resulted in extra costs.

Haymar ket was not asked or consulted in this
decision. The Village of Itasca now wants Haynarket,
a not-for-profit organization, to pay those extra
costs. Haynmarket declined. The Village responded
that, therefore, it is not going to provide

audi o-vi sual capabilities, a standard provision in
every zoni ng hearing.

For nont hs now, Haymarket has been
preparing its wtnesses' presentations with the
know edge that the Village is encouraging |arge
crowds to attend the public hearings. W first
subm tted our zoning application and supporting
materials back in July in electronic format so that

the materials could be presented in today's typical

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com

07:23:

07:23:

07: 24:

07: 24:



© 00 N oo o B~ w N Pk

N NN NN P B R R R R R R R
A W N P O ©W 00 N O OO M W N B O

IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Page 18

fashi on, projected on screens, so that nenbers of the
public in attendance could also view the material s
bei ng presented. Indeed, the Village provided

audi o-vi sual equi pnent at the public hearing on
Septenber 18th at the Peacock School. The Village's
deci sion not to provide audi o-vi sual equi pnent
tonight left Haymarket wth having to contract for
audi o-vi sual rentals and operations for this public
hearing at significant extra costs to Haymarket,
which it did.

Still not satisfied, the Village
then ratcheted things up, informng us | ate yesterday
t hat Haymar ket woul d not be allowed to use any
audi o-vi sual equi pnent at tonight's public hearing,
even at Haynmarket's expense; no screens, nho
projectors. This directive by the Village was
conpl etely uncalled for and now results in the public
struggling to hear and understand the infornmation
Haymar ket is presenting.

The Village has tried to pass its
decision off to the school district. However, the
school district has said that they have no problem
with the use of AV equipnent tonight. It's the

Village's call. So tonight we have to present our
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testi nony and evi dence w t hout audi o-vi sual
presentations. The materials we will refer to

toni ght have been submtted to the Plan Conm ssion on
paper. And | wll add that because of the situation
t oday, we have posted the materials that we expect to
be referred to by witnesses toni ght on Haymarket's
website, so if anybody wants to -- anybody has a
tablet or a cell phone, they can still viewthe
exhibits as our witnesses testified. The link is

ww. haymar ket dupage. org. Agai n,

www. haymar ket dupage. or g.

W woul d ask that the record reflect
that the followng exhibits are offered and entered
into the record. First, |'ve submtted to Shannon
the public hearing notices and our affidavit of
service. Second, records that we've previously
submtted in the record at public hearings in this
matter, which are Exhibit 2 of the Haymarket Zoning
Application in support of the incidentals. 3, our
filing letter that acconpani ed Haymarket's zoni ng
application. 4, the Village's response letter
regardi ng the acceptance that | nentioned dated June
25th, 2019. 5, Haymarket's appeal and all the

attachnents to its appeal. There are other records
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that are being presented at this hearing tonight that
|'ve tendered to Shannon.

Exhibit 6, Haymarket's letters of
exenptions dated June 19. Exhibit 7, the transcript
of August 21st, 2019, appeal hearing. Exhibit 8,
Mayor Pruyn's letter to ne presenting detail ed
questions to Haymarket, dated July 22nd, 2019.

Exhi bit 9, Haymarket's answer to Mayor Pruyn's
detai |l ed questions tendered on Septenber 5th, 2019.

And then other records that we w |l
refer to and | want to give themexhibit nunbers --
they are in the public's possession. | believe the
Pl an Conmm ssion has them [|f you don't, please |et
me know. We don't need themtonight. But certainly
Exhibit 10, the Village of Itasca's zoni ng ordi nance
wll be referred to. Exhibit 11, the Village of
|tasca' s conprehensive plan. Exhibit 12, the Vill age
of Itasca's zoning map. Exhibit 13, the zoning
adm ni strator's response to Haymarket's appeal.
Exhibit 14, the Village of Itasca's staff report for
t he Septenber 18th, 2019, public hearing with all the
reports, exhibits, and attachnents, including but not
limted to the Robi nson Engi neering Report. And then

Exhibit 15 is the Kenrich G oup econom c i npact
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analysis with all of its attachnents.

So that's what we have before you
now. Wth ne tonight are ny co-counsel Mary D ckson
and Ryan Dent as well as several Haymarket officials
and supporters. Ms. Dickson wll present our first
W t nesses. Thank you.

M5. WYSOCKI: Before we get to the first
witness, | do want to clarify sonething. The Village
of Itasca continues to work through a variety of
chal l enges in holding the Plan Conm ssion neetings in
a venue | arge enough to hold all the witnesses from
Haymar ket and the citizens of Itasca who wi sh their
voi ce to be heard. Lake Park West in Roselle has
gone above and beyond in offering Itasca a |ocation
at cost and enduring the disruption to their academc
cal endar that cones with this type of neeting.

The gymasi um at Lake Park West does
not have audi o-vi sual equi pnent. Peacock did. The
| aw does not require AV equi pnent for a Plan
Comm ssion neeting or public hearing, and any
audi o-vi deo equi pnent, that would be an extra cost at
this facility. Haymarket indicated early |ast week
that they would be unwilling to share costs with the

Village, and last-mnute efforts to bring a private
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vendor would require a signoff wth various
authorities involved for safety considerations, which
woul d have changed the fl oor plan and a host of other
techni cal challenges. W sinply did not have enough
time to accommbdate such a request.

The Village of Itasca renains
commtted to making sure that the Plan Conmm ssion
nmeeting is conducted in such a manner that every
voi ce i s heard.

M5. DI CKSON: Good evening. M nane is Mary
Dickson. |'malso an attorney representing
Haymarket. In response to Ms. Wsocki's comrents, |
do want to point out, relative to the AV equi pnent --
because that's very inportant to us. W want all of
the people in this auditoriumto be able to see our
presentation. For that purpose, | specifically asked
if I could be a part of the Village's review of this
facility when it was considering | ogistics on Friday.
| specifically made that request to the Village's
attorney on Thursday. | expected a call back and did
not receive one. | called again on Friday to nake
that happen. It didn't.

| f Haymarket can truly be a partner

with the Village, the Village woul d have all owed
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Haymar ket to be part of planning the logistics for
this facility, and we woul dn't have been faced with
an el event h-hour comment fromthe Village that, no,
you don't get AV; the residents of the Village don't
get to see your presentation. So | disagree with the
comments that were nmade relative to that.

We truly hoped to be able to show
everyone all of the materials that we' ve been worKking
on for the past several nonths in response to the
guestions that we received fromthe Village and from
Its residents.

As part of the analysis of
Haymar ket's zoni ng application, the Plan Conm ssi on,
and ultimately the Village Board, wll have to
consi der the need for this conprehensive healthcare
facility. |In fact, one of the criteria the Plan
Comm ssi on nust consider in order to approve the
special use for a planned unit is whether the speci al
use is in the public interest and not solely for the
i nterest of the applicant.

Anmong the many facts you wll hear
t hrough this process, here is the one you cannot
ignore. The opioid crisis and other substance abuse

and nental health i ssues have stolen countless |ives
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and devastated famlies in every community. The
substance use di sorder doesn't discrimnate. It

i npacts all ages, races, classes, and education

| evel s. Thousands of DuPage residents, including

| tasca and ot her nearby conmunities, have sought care
for their illnesses, often having to travel far from
home to secure appropriate, affordable care.

Yet we know, in fact, fromthe
DuPage Health Coalition that 57,000 DuPage residents
| ast year went w thout recovery services they needed.
DuPage County residents went w thout recovery
services. Village staff has questioned the need for
this facility. So have many residents of |tasca who
have protested the |ocation of Haymar ket DuPage
t hrough public comments, social nedia postings,
correspondence to | ocal |eaders and signs saying "No
to Haymar ket ."

Well, for every person who has said
no and for every person who has already decided to
vote no on this zoning proposal, | ask you to pay
particular attention to the follow ng w tnesses.
These wi tnesses have volunteered to be here tonight.
They are not a part of the Haymarket team They are

peopl e who' ve reached out to us because they have a
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nessage they want to send to you, and they hope that
all of the residents here tonight hear it as well.
They believe there is a need for Haymarket in Itasca.
They' ve agreed to volunteer their voices in support
of the zoning application, that no one | eaves here
tonight or who is going to be watching this or
reading this material, no one | eaves here tonight
questioning the need for this facility.

As our first wtness, | would like
to ask Anthony Damato to go to our tineout corner,
which is our wwtness table. And Anthony is a
Bl oom ngdal e Zoni ng Board of Appeal s nenber, so he
knows what you're doing here this evening.

And, Ant hony, could you pl ease tell
the Board why you are here today? | think they
intend you to sit, if you'd |like.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Actually, before we start
W t nesses, they'll need to be sworn in.
M5. DI CKSON: Pl ease.
(Wtness sworn.)
M5. WYSOCKI : Just for the court reporter's
sake, Anthony, what's your |ast nane and coul d you
restate it and spell it naybe?

VR. DANMATO It's Damato, D-a-ma-t-o.
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M5. WYSOCKI : Thank you.
MR. DAMATG First and forenost, | want to
t hank everyone that's here tonight. | knowthis is a

tough matter in the eyes of sone, and | want to thank

the commttee as well. | know that you guys are
wor king hard. | want to thank Haymarket for having
nme to speak tonight. | feel very blessed to be here.

My nane is Anthony Damato, if you
haven't heard before. |'m 26 years old from
Bl oom ngdale. | comend you guys tonight. |'m
actually a planning and zoni ng conm ssi oner from ny
town of Bloom ngdale as well, so | appreciate you
guys.

Before | get started tonight, there
Is a quote that | want to focus on, and I'lIl get into
that. The quote can be heard by Helen Keller. The
guote reads, "Character cannot be devel oped in ease
and quiet, only through experience of trial and
suffering can the soul be strengthened, anbition
I nspired, success achieved." The reason | chose that
gquote i s because | believe it sets the foundation for
toni ght on both ends, of those who are in favor of
Haymar ket and those who sinply are not.

| believe it's a very powerful thing
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that we each have within us to be able to speak on
certain matters and express our beliefs and enoti ons.
Only through this experience of trial can we find
passion and inspiration and achi eve success by doing
so.

One thing, before | begin, | want
all of you to know that | respect every one in this
room sone of which I know and sone of which | don't.
| respect your opinions and beliefs and | appreciate
you being here. | truly believe the beautiful joy of
life is that we can all have these ideas and enotions
and express themfreely.

Certain things, you know, sone of us
have opi nions on, while other things are factual that
we sinply can't disagree on. So what | wanted to do
iIs | wanted to bring to attention, first and
forenost, the severity of the opioid economc
out break that we're currently |l ooking into the eyes
of. In order to do that, | have provi ded sone
statistics according to the NSDUH. That's the
Nati onal Survey on Drug Use and Health. It cane to
my attention that 20 mllion Anericans, age 12 and
ol der, battle with substance abuse and disorder. 30

percent of adults battle illicit drug use disorder.
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in lost workplace productively, healthcare expenses,
and crime-related costs. Wile nost of us, if not
all of us here tonight, are very fortunate for the
community we live in, | would encourage you to keep

in mnd, with statistics |like these, the epidemc is

Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019 Page 28
About 8.5 mllion Amrericans suffer both nental health
and substance abuse disorder. Alarmng for nost,
especially in this room drug abuse addiction cost
the Anerican society nore than 740 billion annually

sinply everywhere around us, no matter where we |ive.

So many of you are probably
wondering why am | relevant here tonight? Wat is
my -- you know, what do | bring to the table? You
know, | don't have an addiction. |[|'ve never battled
an addi ction, which could seem bizarre to nost.
However, |'m here for nmany reasons, because those
cl ose to ne have fought addiction or attenpted to
fight addiction and |lost the battle. Mny of these

people | love, | care about deeply, |I'm nourned by

their death, so sinply I'"'mhere to nake a difference.

| changed career paths, in general, in order to
attenpt to do so, which I'Il get into.

So I'mhere tonight to tell the
story of ny best childhood friend, who attended
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Haymar ket and who is now two years sober just |ast
nmonth. This was ny neighbor, ny friend. He's famly
tonme. Hs famly is famly to ne. This is soneone
| care very deeply about, so | was asked to speak on
his behalf and | feel very honored to do so.

The person which |'m speaki ng of
goes by the nane of Domnic Ranieri, who will be
speaking following ne, | believe, tonight. For 21
years he was ny nei ghbor, ny friend, ny famly. He
was everything. Gow ng up, Domwas a very shy and
timd kid. W used to play around with him
actual ly, because he woul d open up his chicken breast
to nmake sure he wasn't going to get sal nonell a.

Dom grew up in an amazi ng community.
W lived in an anazi ng nei ghborhood surrounded by
awesone people. He lived a great famly life. |
mean, | can't even begin to tell you how fortunate we
were. We used to go on vacations together and do all
the things that, you know, you woul d expect, you
know, a suburban m ddle-class famly to do.

Dom unfortunately, went down the
wrong path, and, you know, he got in the wong crowd.
Domis three years ol der than ne, so when he had went

to high school, | hadn't seen himfor a while.
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Al t hough | hung out with nost of the guys in his age
group, the ol der guys, Dom had went to -- he had went
to high school and | had still been in m ddl e school.
By the tine | had gotten to high school in 2007, |
had spent sone tine away from Dom He was busy doing
things wth sone other people. | began to reconnect
with him W went to the sane school. He picked ne
up every day. At the tine, | didn't have ny |icense.
And in 2008, | noticed Domstart to
change. As a younger kid, | |ooked up to Dom
| ooked up to the people he hung around with. |
| ooked up to all the people in his life; you know,
great -1 ooki ng kids, very smart kids, very
athletically gifted kids, kids that I, quite frankly,
| wanted to be.
The first time | had ever been in
the presence of any type of drugs, | was a freshman

i n high school, and | had seen those guys start to

dabble with themin their own hones. It was very
shocking and very alarmng to ne. | had never had
t hat exposure. | knew that this was going to take a

turn for the worse, because they didn't understand
the severity of it, even as nuch as | kind of

understood it at 13 or 14 years ol d.

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com

07: 40:

07: 40:

07: 40:

07:41:



© 00 N oo o B~ w N Pk

N NN NN P B R R R R R R R
A W N P O ©W 00 N O OO M W N B O

IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Page 31

Dom conti nued to hangout with this
group later through college into his 20s. He started
to then nove on from you know, marijuana to cocai ne
to opioids, which sone of you may not know are
extrenely expensive. The reason | touch base on this
IS because this opioid crisis starts off and trickles
down into many things. Unfortunately for Dom the
crisis becane -- the addiction, | should say, becane
extrenely severe and he could no I onger afford what
he had been doing, so he turned down a different path
to heroin.

For many years, | did not know, you
know, the volune of opioids, heroin, or the vol une
whi ch he was consum ng to suffice his addiction.
However, | did understand that this becane very
serious. | did not know that Dom started using
heroin. He becane a functioning user. Wich is
everywhere around us, by the way. | would |ike
everyone to understand that there are many
functioning users that sone of us in this room do not
even know exi st .

He becane very, very tough to hang
around with and have in ny life, sinply because, you

know, | prided nyself on ny reputation and the people
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| surround nyself with and the actions that occur in
nmy presence. However, | never turned a blind eye
towards Dom because, like | said, to ne he was |ike
a brother, so | felt that |, you know, was al nost
obligated to nmake sure that he went in the right

di rection.

One day Domis famly and | had
pl anned to have himtaken in and to seek out help.
When he had done so, you know, | was pretty
optimstic, but I know that many have fought the
fight and have failed. WMny of these people -- a
dozen, by the way -- were friends of mne who are no
| onger with us here. So | want you guys to keep in
mnd that |'m 26 years old and 12 friends, between 29
and earlier than that, have lost their lives to the
problemthat's currently at hand.

Dom went away and he went through a
detox program and | hel ped himconnect with
Haymar ket when he had gotten back from Arizona. |
|l et Dom stay at ny house every night, and then | made
sure that he got up in the norning to get to
Haymar ket for his outpatient. Throughout the tine,
Haymar ket was truly by Doms side. They went out of

their way to confort himand nake sure that he was
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going in the right direction.

The noral of the story is that Dom
is here today to tell you about this story. He is
now two years clean, and |I'mextrenely proud of him
Wile I've lost many, | haven't |lost Dom and | feel
very blessed to be here to tell his story. | respect
himgreatly for his perseverance.

| just want to touch base a little
bit on the denographic, because | know that's a
serious concern within the Itasca community. [|I'm
absol utely aware of the differential in population
fromwhere Haynmarket is currently located in the Wst
Loop, but | do make note that Haymarket is the No. 4
best nei ghborhood in the Gty of Chicago, quoted by
Ni che. com

The West Loop is a striving area
Wi t h busi nesses such as McDonal d's corporate, Google,
top-rated restaurants and | uxurious hotels. Real
estate opportunity is currently skyrocketing wthin
West Loop and Fulton Market and was recently featured
in Cranes in the top 5 mllion club.

The reason | state these facts is
that all of these great things are happening with

Haymar ket | ocated right in the area. So | encourage
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t hose of you Itasca residents to, you know -- you
know, | encourage you to at |east hear us out tonight
and see what we have to say as far as this being a
possibility.
The other thing | would like to

mention is that the epidemc is a worl dw de problem
The epidemc is a Chicago problem an Illinois
problem a national problem And for us in this
room it's a DuPage problem If you don't think so,
then, you know, | would be happy to speak with you on
our own tine and | can go through that with you.

To concl ude ny speaki ng here
tonight, if you go on the Haynmarket website, there
are six core values. The values state integrity,

di versity, financial focus, custoner focus,
professionalism and teammork. The one | currently
honed in on was custoner focus. It asks that we walk
in the patient's shoes. Wat | ask is that you
connect these experiences that |'ve spoken about to
your personal life, to the ones you |love and to your
famly, and | ask that you keep themin m nd.

| think it's evident that we each
give theman attenpt towards a better life and to not

stray away. | ask that we pl ease consi der everyone,
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as we all have a purpose and we all have a famly and
we all have tons of people that love us. | find it
very easy to sit back and point fingers at those who
are struggling, which many of us are quick to do,
myself included at tines. Wile | find it very
difficult to stand up, |ike many of greats before our
time have, with dignity, pride, courage, and
unsel fi shness towards hel ping others on the road to
recovery. |f any of you have any questions, at the
time of Step 13 | would be happy to answer them |
appreci ate each and every one of you in this roomfor
your time and | thank you.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Thank you. Maybe you
could remain there for right now \What | would Iike
todois if -- excuse ne, give -- any representatives
from ot her governnents have any questions for this
W tness? Okay. Any property owners wthin 250 feet?
Attorneys representing a group or nenber of the
public have questions for this w tness?

Spokespersons on behalf of a group, any questions for
this witness? Individual nenbers of the public, any
questions for this witness? Pardon?

AUDI ENCE MEMBER: Questions or statenments?

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Questions. kay.
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M5. WYSOCKI: If you have questions

specifically for this witness, you need to sign up.

There's a table in the center. M is standing up and

wavi ng so go over to him And then, Mary, if you
woul d share the m crophone. Thank you.

MS. DI CKSON:  Sur e.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  And if there's anybody
el se that will have questions, |line up behind the
first questioner.

M5. WYSOCKI: Before you ask your questions,
ma'am if you could please state and spell your nane,
just so the record's clear on who's speaking.

M5. OBERG Certainly. M nane is Linda
berg, O b-e-r-g, and I'"'man lItasca resident. M
question is -- and I'mdirecting nmy question to you,
correct?

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  Thank you.

M5. OBERG Wiile | appreciate this statenent
about addiction, and we all already in this roomare
aware of the addiction crisis, howis this wtness,
and any other witness that's just going to cone up
and tell their story about addiction, how is that
pertinent to the zoning of this building?

(Audi ence cl appi ng.)
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M5. WYSOCKI: No, we are not cl apping between
each question. W'Ill be here all night. This is a
| egal proceeding, and | need you to be cal m and
respectful.

The -- | guess Mary can probably --
do you want to address that question?

M5. DICKSON: It was directed to you.

M5. WYSOCKI: Okay. |I'mnot going to instruct
the witness to answer that question.

MR, KEATHLEY: M nane is Janes Keathley. |
live at 200 South Princeton Avenue. Also a resident
of Itasca. So ny question is for the witness, just
to call his credibility into question, whether he
supplies the nanes of his 12 friends now or |ater
just so we can check to nake sure he actually had 12
friends that did pass away due to drug addicti on.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  That is not sonething that
we would require. We'Il take the testinony at face
val ue.

MR. KEATHLEY: Ckay, thank you.

MR GREGOR  Anthony, ny nane is Joe G egor.
| live in Itasca.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: Pl ease address ne.

MR GREGOR I'msorry. | live in Itasca. |
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just -- you know, | appreciated your conmments, and |
al so was wondering, you know, about the crisis. |
t hi nk nost people understand it, and | think probably
every resident in Itasca has a famly nenber or
friend or sonebody who has been affected. | guess
|'"mkind of older so I |ook back to ny childhood. M
cousin, I"mnot going to go into the details, but she
had a simlar situation; vivacious, smart, beautiful,
such a good golfer that she was, you know, in |ine
for the LPGA. She didn't get qualified but she was
in the process of trying to go through that. And in
a simlar fashion, you know, one thing led to
another, and it did not end well.

So | can appreciate very nuch -- and
| think probably nost residents here really,
honestly, truly understand, you know, how terrible
this is. M questionis do you -- and | guess it has
to do with sone of the attorney preanble. The reason
for your testinony, do you feel that the residents of
Itasca just truly don't grasp the severity of
addi ction? Do you feel that they don't grasp the
nunbers? Because, again, nmy cousin, a product of the
'60s, nyself, a product of the '70s, we've seen this

hurting around for decades. And |I'm not arguing
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about whether it's getting worse or any of those
t hi ngs, because | think |I've seen evidence as well.
But is the reason for your testinony
because you think we don't understand this is severe?
Do you think we don't understand what the nunbers
are? Do you think people are just not caring or that
I f you describe, you know, sone very intense personal
ci rcunstances from-- you could probably trot out a
hundred people. That's ny question. Is it a need to
educate us in terns of this is areal problen? |'m
j ust aski ng.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  You can answer that
guesti on.

MR. DAMATO So you're asking as far as do |
feel that you' re unaware of the severity? The answer
iIs no. | feel you're very aware of the severity, and
|' m never sorry to hear about the story you just
regurgitated. | do understand that you guys al so
grasp the nunbers at hand. However, the point that |
amtrying to nmake is that -- you know, this
establishnment, for instance, Roselle, it's a great
town. Bloonmngdale, it's a great town. Itasca, it's
a great town. Medina, Addison, Schaunburg, they're

great towns. They're all surroundi ng towns.
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The thing is is that | want to nmake
peopl e aware that while these are all great towns,
the epidemc itself does not discrimnate where it is
at. Now, |I'mnot saying that -- you know, |'m focal
pointing to Itasca in -- per say. You know what |
mean? But what |'mdoing is I'mtrying to explain
that | think that there needs to be sone sort of
center for help on this matter sonmewhere near by,
because this is not just a problemthat occurs within
bad nei ghbors and netropolitan cities. This is a
probl em that occurs right here in ny backyard and
your backyard and everybody in this room s backyard.
This is a problemthat we nust address. And, quite
frankly, | don't know where help can be found if we
don't put it sonmewhere locally within the
denographic, so that's where the points that |'ve
stated tonight cone from And | thank you for your
questi on.

MR, GREGOR Ckay. So then it's okay, |
guess, to say that, you know, even though sonebody
may oppose to this specific project at this specific
scale, that doesn't necessarily nean that they're not
appreci ative of the problem and the consequences it

can have. | just want to make sure --
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MR. DAMATO Sir, | do not doubt that you're
appreci ati ve of the consequences that may occur.
MR. GREGOR That was the question. Thank
you.
MR. BERGNER: Ryan Bergner. |'man Itasca

resident. The friend that you descri bed, soneone who
has a lot of friends, a lot of famly nenbers, a |ot
of interpersonal social connections, people would be
af fected by their behavior and by this person's
passing. So w thout Haymarket, would your friend
still be alive or would he be dead?

MR. DAMATO | cannot a hundred percent answer
that as a correct yes-or-no question, but | can tell
you that | know the path that he was goi ng down, and
| know that Haymar ket played an extrenely substanti al
role in his life towards saving him

MR. BERGNER: So, nore than likely, he would
no longer be with us if he had not gotten the
assi stance he needed? Wuld that be a fair
assessnent ?

MR. DAMATO | woul d say that Haynmarket
provi ded an extrene anobunt of assistance in him
recovering and becom ng the person he is today.

MR BERGNER: And is the world a better place
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with himinit, or would the world have been a better
pl ace if he had died?

MR. DAMATO | would take that as a very
personal question. However, | would answer it that
the world is a trenendous place with himin it.
Having said that, he's a great person, a business
owner, and a key conponent in ny life.

MR. BERGNER: | couldn't agree nore. Thank
you for your tine.

M5. HELM Hi, ny nane is Laura Helm | live
in ltasca. | have been here for 23 years. M
question for you is | know you said you would like to
keep this local. Have you ever considered |Indian
Lakes in Bl oom ngdal e?

MR. DAMATO That's an extrenely interesting
guestion considering that, as | said, I'"'mon the
pl anni ng and zoning commttee for Bl oom ngdale as a
whole. So I'll be honest with you, | really don't
feel confortable discussing that question because --
because -- because you never know what could be a
potential spot for -- you know, has this not worked
out. You know what | nean? So for nme to sit here
and give ny take on that woul d be extrenely

unprofessional in regards to if | mght have to stand
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up on the board and do that soneday.
M5. HELM Because that is a larger facility
and that is vacant.
MR. DAMATO And that | can totally agree
with; that it's a very big piece of property and it

I s absolutely vacant, yes, | can agree to that.

M5. HELM And it has been vacant for sone
tine.

MR. DAMATO And it has definitely been vacant
for sone tine, correct.

M5. HELM And it could use sonething |ike

this.

MR. DAMATO And it could use sonething that
is large. It could be a golf course. It could be a
children's playground. It could be nunerous nany
t hi ngs.

M5. HELM It could also help your friends.
Thank you.

MR. DAMATO It could also definitely help ny
friends. Thank you.
(Audi ence cl appi ng.)
CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: Once again, we woul d ask
everybody not to clap. Thank you.
M5. ROU. Hi, ny nane is Kathryn Rou. | live
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at 405 North Linden Street in Itasca. | think that |
know a coupl e of your friends who have passed, and |
want ed to acknow edge that they do have nanes. And
think I know anot her person who ran in the sane
circles who continues to struggle with overdoses as
recently as last nonth that -- a former student of
mne that |"'mstill in contact wth, so there are
nanes and faces and |'msorry for that. For you.

| acknowl edge that this is a huge
problem and it is forner students of m ne that have
passed and who are still struggling, and | think it's
a huge issue and | think it needs to be addressed.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Ma' am do you have a
guesti on?

M5. ROU.  Yes.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  Ckay.

M5. ROU. M question is -- that was the next
thing out of ny nmouth. M questionis, with the
severity of this epidemc and the w despread nature
of the epidemc, is the Village of Itasca equi pped to
handl e the size of what could be com ng through? Can
we effectively help thenf

MR. DAMATO That's a great question. Wth

respect to everyone in Itasca, including those
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wearing the "small town proud" shirts tonight --
which | actually really enjoy -- | think that the
peopl e of Itasca have shown their true colors by
being here as a whole and their stance on this
mat t er.
Wth that being said, | think as far
as financially -- as far as budgets and equi pped

necessities go as far as being able to nmaintain a
pl ace |i ke Haymarket, | think that that's sonething
t hat Haymar ket has been extrenely -- you know, |
thi nk they' ve been extrenely influential and they've
shown great care towards being able to make sure that
those things are accessible. So, yes, | do believe
that the plans that they have -- there's a very, very
| arge group of intelligent people behind you who have
sone serious plans for being able to nake this happen
so | would say yes.

M5. ROU: Thank you.

MR. DAMATO  Thank you. And | appreciate all
you' ve said.

M5. SNEATH. Hello, ny nane is Stephanie
Sneath. | live at 505 Catal pa Avenue. M question
for you is in your testinony you cited statistics for

ages 12 and up. M understandi ng was Haynar ket was
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going to treat 18 and up, so what are the stats
regardi ng 18 and up? Because 12 to 18 is a huge age
group, and we can't include that in stats if that's
not what's being treated.

MR. DAMATO  Absolutely, | can respect that.

The major point there was that if the epidemc and
the outbreak is extrenme at 12, typically it's going
to be extrene at 18 and so on and so forth. And what
| want you to know is that there are actually over a
mllion 65-year-olds who al so, you know, are very
possessed in addiction, so this is within all age
groups conpletely. And, you know, | conpletely

under stand what Haymarket is bringing to the table,
but, like | said, the outbreak does not discrimnate
and there are adol escents that | personally deal with
in nmy everyday job that are extrenely affected by
prescription nedication, and they will continue to do
so if there is not sone sort of stance pertaining to
this issue. Thank you.

MR O CONNOR: Hello, ny nane is Bob O Connor.
| live at 500 Lonbard Road. |'ve been a resident
here for 40 years and a busi ness owner for 25. [|I'm
j ust wondering what expertise do you have --

considering that you said the value of the property
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address. Please don't argue with the w tness.

MR. DAMATO  Thank you.

MR LORE: M nane is Steve Lore. | live at
312 North Linden, Itasca. M question for Anthony
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Downt own skyrocketed with Haymarket there, do you
think the value of Itasca will skyrocket because
Haymar ket noves in?

MR. DAMATO | actually didn't state that
because Haymar ket noved in, that the property val ues
skyrocket ed.

MR. O CONNCR  You inplied that.

MR. DAMATO No, | actually did not inply
that. | actually stated that Haymarket is |ocated
within the West Loop and Fulton Market and that the
property value in that area has skyrocketed over the
| ast five, ten years. That's exactly what | had
st at ed.

MR. O CONNOR: That has nothing do with
Haymarket. 1t's because of the | ocation.

MR. DAVATO It --

M5. WSOCKI: Sir, don't --

M5. DI CKSON: There's an argunent going on.
It's inappropriate.

M5. WYSOCKI: That's what | was going to
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iIs -- first of all, I want to say, you know, | admre
you for being up here. The second is | mssed the
first part of your speech, and | just wanted to ask
you -- |'msure you went through it -- but your drug
of choice was or what you got addicted to was?

MR. DAMATG | actually --

M5. WSOCKI: Sir, I'mnot going to -- if you
want to answer the question, that's fine.

MR. DAMATO No, that's conpletely fine.

M5. DICKSON: Well, he didn't say that he had
an addi cti on.

MR. DAMATG No, |'ve never had an addiction.

MR LORE: Ch, okay, I'msorry. | thought you
were - -

MR. DAMATO No, no, no.

MR LORE: You were speaking as sonebody
that's been to Haymarket .

MR. DAMATO No, | was speaking as soneone who
has had many people in ny life at a young age pass
away.

LORE: Ckay, | apol ogi ze.
DAMATO  Yeah, absolutely.
LORE: But | do have a question for you --

® 3 3

WYSOCKI :  Can you direct your question to
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the Chair?

MR LORE: Sure. Well, am| addressing it to
himor am| addressing it to the Chair?

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Up here. He'll answer if
it's appropriate.

MR LORE: Can | side-eye hin? |'m asking the
guy a question. |1'd like to |look at him

So nmy question is that you seemto
be alittle bit of a subject matter expert on this.
You tal k very el oquently about it. M question is do
you believe that the opioid addiction is at the
begi nning, the mddle, or end?

M5. DICKSON: | would just object. This is
outside of the scope of what he testified to.

MR. LORE: |'mjust asking hima question.
mean, you can answer that. |[|f you feel it's the
beginning, it's the beginning. If you feel it's the
mddle, it's the mddle. |If you feel it's the end,
it's the end.

MR. DAMATG | think | can answer it. | have
no problem answering it.

M5. WYSOCKI: All right.

MR. DAMATO The first part of your question,

to address that first and forenbst, |'mnot a genius

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com

08: 06:

08: 07:

08: 07:

08: 07:



© 00 N oo o B~ w N Pk

N NN NN P B R R R R R R R
A W N P O ©W 00 N O OO M W N B O

IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Page 50

or expert by any neans. However, as | stated before,
|'ve had many people in ny life pass away. | also am
t he account manager for a urine drug screening
toxicology |lab, so | do have sone sort of experience
inthis field as far as dealing wth patients and
al so the -- you know, fromday to day, that's ny job.
| go into clinics, rehabilitation centers, hospitals.
So, to answer your question, |
believe that there are many drugs that are gateway
drugs. However, the opioid portion of becom ng an
addi ct, to answer your question, can take place at
any time, realistically. | nean, if you were to wal k
outside here today and try it, who knows. | don't
know. It could be the first thing you try or the
last thing you try. It's a vicious cycle. So |
couldn't tell you at what stage sonmeone was going to
attenpt to use opioids.

MR. LORE: GCkay. One last thing. |Is it
possible that the opioid crisis, because of all the
litigation that's going on around the country with
t he Purdue Pharmaceuticals, Johnson & Johnson, the
billions of dollars that are at stake -- and check
your Washi ngton Post and check the news in the | ast

few days -- that society is going to take care of
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this and that the treatnent centers across the
nation, it's going to shift fromopioids back to
street drugs and possibly Fentanyl? Does that nake
any sense to you, that theory?

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  You don't need to respond
to that question. It's not in your purview.

MR. DAMATO | really can't answer, too, to be
honest .

MR. LORE: Thank you very much.

MR. DAMATO  Thank you.

MR. LARUSSO. My nane is Vince Larusso --

CHAI RVMAN KI SCHNER:  Sir, we can't -- speak
into the m crophone.

MR LARUSSO | was.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: And al so --

MR, LARUSSO. Can you hear ne now?

M5. WYSOCKI :  Yes.

MR, LARUSSO. Okay. M question here is why
did they call Haymarket a healthcare center when it's
a drug treatnent facility? Are they trying to
i nfl uence everybody's m nd here or what?

M5. WYSOCKI: You don't have to answer that.
It's not within the witness's purview.

MR LARUSSO | can't hear you.
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M5. WSOCKI: It's not wwthin the scope of the
W tness's testinony, so he doesn't have to answer it.

M5. PATEL: Hello, Rupal Patel, 768 WII ow
Street, lItasca. So you nentioned that you work for a
urine screening organi zation or a conpany?

MR. DAMATO | do.

M5. PATEL: So ny question is is Haymarket a
custonmer of that conpany?

MR. DAMATO That's a great question, and |
can tell you that, no, they are not a custoner of the
conpany of which I"'mwthin. They are not.

MR, PATEL: |Is MDernott Center or any of
their entities a custoner?

MR DAMATO  Excuse ne?

MR, PATEL: Any of their entities or any of
their businesses are they a part of?

MR. DAMATO  Absol utely not, no.

M5. PATEL: Thank you.

MR. DAMATO  Thank you, | appreciate that.

M5. W NGERT: Good evening. M nane is
Cassandra Wngert. | live at 1349 Ogden Avenue.
Thank you for being here and sharing your testinony.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Ma' am - -

M5. W NGERT: Can you not hear ne?
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CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Not very wel | .
M5. WNGERT: Do you need ny nanme agai n?
CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Yes.
M5. WNGERT: Sorry. M nane is Cassandra
Wngert. | live at 1349 Ogden. Thank you for being

here and sharing your testinony, and thank you for
hosting this this evening. The other gentleman that
was up here had a question. | believe it was still
W thin your testinony area and wthin your ability to
answer. He had been aski ng about the opioid epidenc
bei ng at the beginning, the mddle, or the end.

| just want to know, w thout
treatment accessibility, do you expect there to be a
continuation in the anmount of deaths we are facing in
this country and in this area?

M5. WYSOCKI: This is beyond the scope of the
W tness's testinony.

M5. WNCGERT: kay. | just thought it was
conmon sense.

M5. PETERSON. Good evening. M nane is
Jennifer Peterson. | live in Itasca. | have two
guestions regarding two statenents that you had nade.
The first is you had said that Itasca residents are

concer ned about the denographic of Haymarket or the
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residents. | would like to know of which denographic
you were speaking and fromwhere did you get this
infornmati on? Because it seens that you're presenting
Itasca residents in a poor light or trying to
I ntroduce a straw nman argunent that remai ns bi assed
In sone way.

M5. WYSOCKI: Don't argue with the w tness.

MR. DAMATO | can conment on that, though.

M5. PETERSON:. Let ne rephrase it then. What
did you nean when you used the term "denographic"?

MR. DAMATG So what | had neant was -- and |
actually comended Itasca, if you had heard ne, for
everyone that has shown support for their city and
for being here, and | also touched on the "snmall town
proud” t-shirts, which | said that | enjoyed. |
t hought it was great that the community stuck
t oget her.

In fact, those sane t-shirts are
sort of why | said sonething about the denographic in
stating that the denographic is -- you guys have, you
know, a little over 8,000 people within your -- you
know, wthin Itasca, and | know that that seens as a
strong concern to nost of the people in this room as

far as being able to sustain the -- you know, the
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accessibility and everything el se that's needed in
order to run the organi zation, so that's what | had
meant when | used the term "denographic."”

M5. PETERSON. So just to nake sure that |
understood you clearly. So you were conparing the
denographic of the town of Itasca conpared to the
denographic that -- in the area that Haymarket is
currently located in the Cty of Chicago?

MR. DAMATO Yes. And what | had done was |
had sinply stated that | am absolutely aware of the
differential in population. By no neans did | try to
conpare. The word "conpare" does not play a role
between Itasca and the current | ocation.

M5. PETERSON:. Ckay. M/ other question is you
said that people are quick to point the finger at
addiction or addicts. Again, were you referring to
| tasca residents?

MR. DAMATO | actually said it's very easy to
sit back and point a finger at those who are
struggling. | did not --

M5. PETERSON. So, again, are you referring to
| tasca residents?

MR. DAMATO | didn't refer to Itasca or any

town, for that matter. | think that's a way of life.
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M5, WYSOCKI: |I'm sorry?

MR, CUDZI CH: kay. Wiy here, the Haynarket?
Wiy is this the best place over here to open up?

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Again, that's not in the
W tness's purview.

MR CUDZICH "Il tell you why --

CHAl RMAN KI SCHNER: Sir, sir, you are not to
give testinony. You are asking a question.

MR, CUDZI CH. Okay. So why here?

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  It's not sonething that
this wtness can answer. He's not --

MR. CUDZICH No, he's there to answer the
gquestion. Oherw se why would he be sitting here?

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: There will be ot her
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| then stated, actually, that | amquick to do so
nyself at tines. So for nme to sit here and say that
| said that about Itasca, that's fal se.

M5. PETERSON. | didn't say that you had said
that. | was just asking.

M5. WYSOCKI: Ma'am nma' am - -

MR. DAMATG  Thank you.

MR, CUDZICH. My nane is Robert Cudzich. |
live at 218 Broker, lItasca. And ny question is why
her e?
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W t nesses that can answer that question; that wll be
nore appropriate to answer that question.

MR CUDZICH | want to be respectful to you,
and, you know, we residents, we're not sone kids.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Listen to what |'m sayi ng.
There will be other witnesses nore appropriate to ask
that specific question. You will have the chance to
ask that question.

MR CUDZICH: So |I'mnot appropriate at this
nmonent ?

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  No, no, not to this
witness. Oher wtnesses wll be speaking --

MR CUDZICH  So what is the appropriate
guestion to ask this guy who is sitting here now?

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  It's based on his
t esti nony.

MR CUDZICH  Ckay, |'ll be back.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  Thank you.

M5. FIELDS: H, I'mTina Fields. | live in
Itasca. So | have in question. You live in
Bl oom ngdale -- or you work in Bloom ngdale. M
guestion is --

M5. WSOCKI: Ma'am |'m having trouble

heari ng you. Wuld you speak closer to the mc?
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M5. FIELDS: 1Is this better?

M5. WYSOCKI : Yeah, you can actually lift it
i f you want.

M5. FIELDS. So we don't have the nunbers yet
for how many people in DuPage are affected versus
DuPage and col lar counties. But ny question is we
are way up on the northeast side of DuPage, and you
nment i oned Bl oom ngdal e and Roselle and Itasca and
these are all very small areas. Although ours is
undoubtedly one of the smallest, if not the snallest.
So woul dn't Haymarket -- would you feel that
Haymar ket woul d be better addressed in a different
area of DuPage?

It's a mllion people in DuPage. W
have 9,000 in all the towns around here that you
mentioned. | know that everyone can benefit in
DuPage, but woul dn't you feel, especially know ng of
t he whereabouts of Bl oom ngdal e, for instance, that
It would be better suited in another area where it's
much cl oser to the popul ati on?

CHAl RMAN KI SCHNER: Ma' am again, this would
not be a question appropriate for this particular
wi tness. There will be other witnesses that this

guestion would be nore appropriate for.
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M5. FIELDS: GCkay. | wasn't sure who that
woul d be, so | didn't want to mss it.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Yeah. No, there will be
peopl e com ng up. Thank you.

Ckay. For the petitioner, do you
have anything else for this witness or any other
further wtnesses?

M5. DI CKSON: No. Thank you, Anthony.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Thank you for your tine.

(Wtness steps down.)
Do you have anot her w tness?

M5. DICKSON. | do. But I would like to
respond to one of the residents. You know, there is
a trenendous stigma associated wwth famlies who have
sonmeone who has a substance abuse di sorder and those
who suffer fromit, and as part of the public conmment
that's being presented in this cause, | would like to
gi ve you an exanpl e of what Haymarket has had to read
and what the residents that we hope to treat have had
to read and the famlies who have | oved ones who
suffer from substance abuse. These are real
comments. These are contained within the Itasca
public record.

Quote: | do not live here to have children
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exposed to abnormal behavior. |If so, | would have
stayed in Chicago. There's enough crine in the
netropolitan area. Do we need to add it to our snall
t own.

Comment: To deny the fact that drug probl ens
start at Peacock as well as all primary schools in
DuPage and carry on through adulthood is naive. W
don't need any nore negative influences on our
children as well as vagrants and panhandl ers every
time we want to go to the post office or take Metra
to work.

Comrent: This facility would be | ocated
extrenely close to children-centered public sections
of Itasca. The nature of the facility is such that
it attracts the crimnal elenent into the community.
Anyone saying differently has not researched the fact
that's out there and nmet soneone who has had
firsthand experience wth these el enents.

Comrent: The wal ki ng di stance fromour train
station to the Holiday Inn is only three quarters of
a mle. For nost people, this would be a nice
20-m nute wal k on a concrete sidewal k year-round.
What that nmeans is that a |arge "variety" of people

in Chicago could afford a train to Itasca and then
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| ei surely take the 20-m nute wal k to the Holiday Inn.
|tasca Comment: Do you really want Chicago's
drug addicts in your city?

Comment: | don't want it in ny nei ghborhood,
not wth schools, pools, and a | ot of other places
where kids hangout. | have a two-year-old. | don't
want this crap. Take it sonmewhere el se.

Comment: There's nothing you can say that
justifies this crack house being brought to Itasca.
Nothing. And that's what it is, a crack house.
Safety will no | onger be an option with these
unst abl e i ndividuals and their drug deal ers wal ki ng
around our town. It's not just Itasca. This whole
area wll becone a ghetto. |Is this what we want for
our kids? Really? W're all crazy about being
environnment friendly and goi ng green, but should we
be okay wth turning our towns and schools into
ghettos? You better wake up.

These are comments that are being
sent to you and are being nmade on social nedia.
Qobvi ously, there are people in your town who do not
want these people to cone. | think it's inportant
for you to recogni ze that.

Qur next w tness you' ve heard about.
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Where did he go? Domnic Ranieri. He is an Itasca
resident. | think he should be listened to with
respect. Dom nic?

(Wtness sworn.)
MR RANIERI: In regards to the |location
t hat everybody's wondering why we chose this,
regardl ess of the outcone today, if it happens or
not, I'lIl tell you this: 1It's going to be a shane to

see that all these younger children are going to grow
ol der one day and they're going to go on to the next
chapter of their life and | pray -- and | don't nean
this in avindictive way but it's the truth. Wen
they do grow ol der, nore than likely they would have
west down Irving Park Road to attend Lake Park Hi gh
School. Ckay? Well, they would have had a friendly
rem nder on the left-hand side to al ways nake w se
choices or you wll be in a fight for your |ife at
Haymar ket, al so. Because it doesn't discrimnate and
|"'mnot here to argue, but | think that would be a
really conpelling thing to have in a town, because
you don't know what it's like until you're there.

And nost of the tine that you're there, it's very
hard to get out.

So you can't hold your kids' hand

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com

08: 21:

08: 21:

08: 22:

08: 22:



© 00 N oo o B~ w N Pk

N NN NN P B R R R R R R R
A W N P O ©W 00 N O OO M W N B O

IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET

Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019 Page 63
forever. Here | am you know, up at the m crophone,
sonething | never thought | would never do. Two
years ago, | had prom sed nyself and ny famly that
anything I commt to, I'lIl never quit. And even
though it's hard for nme to be up here, | didn't quit

and I'I'l never quit. And truth be told -- you know,
to the second gentleman that had questions, is he
better off dead or alive? I'Il let you figure that
out. This isn't a battle for nme. | don't struggle.
And | just lost a friend a week ago

that lives off Irving Park and Wod Dal e Road. And,
no, that's not Itasca but it's pretty dam close to
it, and if | can nmake a difference in sonebody's
life, that's all that really matters to ne. | have a
| ot of friends that may, you know, think differently
than me now after this experience but, you know, it's
just to help people, that's all, having lived it.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Were you goi ng to ask your
W t ness sone questions?

M5. DICKSON: No, no, | was waiting for you.
| " m sorry.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: Ckay. Are you done with
your testinony?

MR RANIERI: Well, Anthony said, you know,
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quite a bit of information, so I'll answer questions
and keep it short and stealth. Regardless, like |
said, you guys will probably win the battle. You
know, if your w shes are truly not to have that, all
the power to you, but I'"'mgoing to win the war on
drugs because now |'ve gotten the opportunity to
shine and help those that are not even here present.
You know what | nean? |I'ma |iving exanple.

Haymar ket made a trenendous inpact on ny life. | was
determ ned and | never quit, and now, two short years
|ater, here | amwth a mcrophone in ny hand trying
to make a difference.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  Ckay. Thank you.

MR. RANI ERI: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  So do any representatives
from ot her governnental agencies wi sh to question
this wtness?

M5. SMTH. Jennifer Smth on behalf of Itasca
School District. | do not wish to question this
W t ness, but counsel did appear to testify in-between
the two witnesses, reading a nunber of statenents
that were purportedly fromltasca community nenbers.
| would Iike to cross her on the source of those

statenents as it appears to be submtted as
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testinoni al evi dence?

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Ckay.

M5. WSOCKI: That's fine. Go ahead.

M5. SMTH Ckay. So | would ask for you to
identify the source specifically of each purported
statenent froman Itasca resident?

M5. DICKSON: Al of the statenents tonight, |
woul d be happy to provide themto both the panel and
the school district. Al of the statenents that |
read were either fromFO A responses that we got from
the Village of Itasca and, as such, were nade part of
the record or fromsocial nedia. And I didn't cone
tonight with the actual identification of the
sources, but | will provide that to the school
district and to you. You' ve also probably already
read it if you' re reading any of the e-mail comng to
you.

M5. WSOCKI: So | did recognize that sone of
themwere frome-mails that we received, which are on
our website. Sone of them though, | did not
recogni ze. They may be from social nedia, and |'m
not famliar wth what those comments are and where
they're from

M5. SMTH. Ckay. So we would ask for
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specific information, and, as to social nedia, the
veracity of the identity of the poster to confirm
that they truly were Itasca residents as stated.

Thank you.
M5. WYSOCKI: |s there any other

representatives fromother governnent agencies who
have questions for this w tness?

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Ckay. Any property owners
within 250 feet who wi sh to question this w tness?

M5. WYSOCKI: Domnic, we can't renenber up
here. Can you just state your full name and address
to make sure that it's part of the record? Thank
you.

MR RANIERI: O course. Domnic Ranieri;
spelling, Dbo-mi-n-i-c, last nane is Ra-n-i-e-r-i.
My address is 5 North 260 Bunker, B-u-n-k-e-r,
Terrace.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  Thank you.

MR. RANI ERI: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Any attorneys representing
a group or nenber of the public wish to question this
W t ness? Spokespersons on behalf of a group wish to
guestion this w tness?

M5. TOVASEK: Good evening. How are you?
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CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Ma'am are you a
spokesperson on behal f of a group?

M5. TOVASEK: No, |'m speaking on behal f of
nmysel f.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Ckay. | don't think
anybody froma group cane up.

M5. TOVASEK: |'mcurious. |'m wondering,
you' re so concerned about what's going to go on in
the comunity, | would like to know, |'mjust
curious, how nmuch interaction is there between the
residents of Haymarket and the |ocal community?

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Ckay.

M5. TOVASEK: What is the procedure? Wat

goes?

CHAl RVAN KI SCHNER:  Wel |, that would be a
gquestion, | think, best directed towards anot her
W t ness.

M5. TOVASEK: Well, he's been there.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Par don?

M5. TOVASEK: This gentl eman has been at
Haymar ket. He woul d know.

M5. WSOCKI: Sir, do you want to address the
I nteractions you had with the surroundi ng comunities

while you were at Haymarket? |Is that a question that
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you can answer ?

MR RANIERI: Well, | didn't really have any
interaction with the surrounding communities. |'m
confused with the question.

M5. TOVASEK: Well, are you able to go out in

the community and converse or --

MR. RANIERI: Absolutely not. It doesn't work
i ke that.

M5. TOVASEK: You're confined to --

MR RANIERI: [|If you | eave, you know, you've
got to get picked up. You don't just wal ked around
t he town.

M5. TOVASEK:  You cannot --

MR RANIERI: At least | didn't. Fromny own
experience, all | did was go through the process. It
was an eight-week ordeal. |t was for a couple hours
a day. W're not bad people. W just --

M5. TOVASEK: No, of course you're not. | was
j ust wondering --

MR. RANIERI: -- nmde real bad decisions and
because of that we're, you know --

M5. TOVASEK: O course you're not.

MR RANIERI: The reason |I'mdoing it is just

to prove that it doesn't nean that you're a bad
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person.

M5. TOVASEK: But is it a nore formal facility
where people are supervised or is it that you' re able
to go out in the community and get to know the
peopl e?

MR RANIERI: After nonths go by, | forget the
exact anount of days, but you wll get a coupl e-hour
break, and, you know, what you do with your tine is
up to you.

M5. TOVASEK: Is up to you, right.

MR. RANIERI: You can't hold their hand
forever.

M5. TOVASEK: No, of course not.

MR. RANIERI: So | know peopl e that have
rel apsed, but | also know people that haven't. And
it takes nonths of urine sanples and everything el se.
VWhi ch is another reason why |'mclean. They woul d
randomy test nme three days a week, and | did an
outpatient thing, soit's not like | stayed there
over ni ght .

M5. TOVASEK: So you coul d be an outpatient
there and go back to your hone?

MR. RANIERI: Yeah, but you don't hangout

there. | nmean, | didn't go walk around. | did what
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| did and then went hone and enbarked on a m ssion
that | conpl et ed.

M5. TOVASEK: So you're able to interact with
the comunity and be in your hone?

MR RANIERI: Well, | was outpatient, and |
don't know the details on this process but --

M5. TOVASEK: Thank you. Very informative,
t hank you.

MR. RANIERI: You got it.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Does any ot her i ndivi dual
nmenber of the public wish to question this w tness?

MR, DIESTEL: M nane is Janes Diestel. |
live at 107 West CGeorge Street. First off, | want to
conmend you on your battle and getting sober, and
that's a great thing. | did have a questi on.

We received a piece of mail from

Haymar ket yesterday, and it has a quote fromyou, and
it lists you as an Itasca resident. Do you currently
reside in Itasca?

MR RANIERI: | do.

MR DI ESTEL: You do, okay.

MR. PREST: Hello, ny nane's Rudy Prest, and
|"ve lived in Itasca for about 25 years.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Sir, you need to speak
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into the m crophone.

MR, PREST: Sorry. M nane is Rudy Prest.
|'"ve lived in Itasca for about 25 years. How are you
doing, Domnic? You're very brave to cone up here
and talk. | just have two questions for you.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  You need to speak into the
m cr ophone.

MR, PREST: OCh, I'msorry. | have two
questions for you. You said you want to hel p peopl e.
When you first started -- when you first had your --
|"mtrying to figure out howto word this. The first
tinme that you got on a path to your addiction, do you
take responsibility for that? That you did it on
your own and you decided not to blane who brought it
to you and what ever happened? You nade that
deci si on?

M5. WYSOCKI: Sir --

MR. PREST: You nade that decision?

MR RANIERI: | sure did.

M5. WYSOCKI: Dom nic, that's beyond the
purview of what this comm ssion is --

MR, PREST: |'m asking a question.

M5. WSOCKI: And it's beyond the purview of

what this witness needs to answer for this
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comm ssion. Do you have a second question?

MR. PREST: Yes, | do. | know Haymar ket
hel ped you, but there's also another influence in
your |ife that never gave up on you and al ways hel ped
you. And can you tell the people who that person is?

M5. WSOCKI: Sir, that question --

MR. RANIERI: So Rudy and | know each ot her,
and he's a person that | ook up to. So we're not
ar gui ng.

MR, PREST: [|'m not arguing.

MR RANIERI: So ny dad nade a trenendous
inpact in ny life, along with other famly nenbers,
but | don't know how they want to -- | don't nean to
i nterrupt but --

MR. PREST: Yeah, |I'mjust asking questions.
That's all. He cane up here to speak, and |' mj ust
asking himsone questions. | nean, if he cones up
here to be brave to speak about this and he wants to
hel p people --

M5. WSOCKI: Sir, I'"'mnot going to argue with
you.

MR, PREST: [|I'mnot arguing with you. [|'m
j ust aski ng him questions.

M5. WYSOCKI: He answered your question. Do
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you have any ot her questions?
MR. PREST: No, that was it. Thank you.
M5. WYSOCKI :  Ckay.
MR. BERGNER: Yeah, it's ne again. | am--
M5. WYSOCKI : Can you pl ease state your nane

agai n because --

MR. BERGNER: Ryan Bergner. Do you need ne to
spell it?

M5. WYSOCKI :  Sure.

MR. BERGNER: B-e-r-g-n-e-r. |'mvery happy
you're alive, just as your friend said. And as
sonmeone who has had to deal with addiction, is
addiction purely in the realmof illegal substances?

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Again, | don't think this
IS an appropriate question.

MR RANIERI: Well, in ny regard, it was an
opioid and it was -- you know, for a while it was not
a prescription and then eventually on to heroin.

But, yeah, that was illegal, but alcohol could be an
addi ction and that's | egal.

MR. BERGNER: Okay. | was just curious,
because many of the public comments gave the
I npression that -- a nunber of people expressed that

they don't want people who are addi cted to substances
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in the conmmunity. But, as you stated, being soneone
who has dealt wth addiction, there's a | ot of
substances we all use every day that form addictions,
so if you're concerned about a comunity full of
addicts, in many cases we are already there.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Sir, at this point you're
gi ving testinony.

MR BERGNER: I'msorry. And | will shut up
for the rest of the night, so that should make a | ot
of peopl e happy.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: Ckay. | see nobody el se
lined up. Thank you for your testinony.

MR. RANIERI: No, thank you.

(Wtness steps down.)

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Do you have any ot her
W t nesses?

M5. DICKSON: Yes. Another criteria the Plan
Comm ssion and the Village have to consider is
whet her the proposed use at the particular |ocation
requested i s necessary or desirable to pronote a
service or facility which is in the interest of
public convenience and will contribute to the general

wel fare of the nei ghborhood or community.

Haymar ket, through its testinony
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t hr oughout these public hearings, wll denonstrate
through its evidence that this criteria is nmet, but,
in addition to hearing from Haynar ket
representatives, it's inportant to know that it is
not just Haymarket wanting this facility to open in
Itasca. Al so appearing this evening and wishing to
provide testinony is Cheryl Potts, the executive
director of the Illinois Kennedy Forum

(Wtness sworn.)

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Ckay. Could you state
your name and occupation once nore?

M5. POTTS: Yes. M nane is Cheryl Potts,
Ch-e-r-y-I P-o-t-t-s, and I'mthe executive director
of the Kennedy Forum Thank you to the nenbers of
the Village of Itasca Plan Conm ssion for this
opportunity to speak.

This m crophone, I'msorry, |I'm
sorry I"'mnot AV capable and it's not staying up. |Is
there a way to tighten it?

CHAl RMAN KI SCHNER: | f not, you could just
take it off and hold it if that's nore confortable.

M5. POITS: The Kennedy Forum stands in unity
wi t h Haynmar ket Center and supports their proposal to

expand access to treatnent through opening a site in
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|tasca. But before | discuss the organizati on and
our reasons for support, | want to tell you a little
bit about ne.

| have an MBA and | have worked in
soci al services and public health in Illinois for
over 20 years. | ama woman living wth a nental
heal th disorder. | ama survivor of years of sexual
trauma. | amthe youngest child of seven in an Irish

Catholic famly froma very small town and the first

to go to college. | lost ny brother to addiction and
suicide. | ama nother to an adopted young wonan who
| ost both of her parents to addiction. | ama
grandnother. | aman aunt to a young wonman who

overdosed on heroin three tines in one year, who
thankfully survived, and who |lived with ne while she

went through a | ong detox and treatnent protocol. |

amthe wife of a theoretical astrophysicist. | aman
II'linoisan. |'ma conpassi onate and passi onate
advocat e.

So why am| telling you all of this?

I"'mtelling you because | don't think |I can be sumed

up by just one of those statenents. | amnot as
sinple as a label. | amnot just an executive
director. | amnot just soneone living with a nental
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illness. No oneis. M identity is the result of

all of ny experiences, sone of which |I spoke of

today. And it is through shared experiences that, as
humans, we nmake connecti ons.

Maybe you relate to the fact that
|"ma parent or a woman or a grandparent or that |I'm
living with a nental illness. Hopefully you have
not, nor ever will, identify with ny loss of a | oved
one to substance use and suicide. By sharing these
pi eces of nyself wth you, I illumnate the fact that
peopl e are conplex individuals with potential for
strong, deep, neani ngful connections as humans. The
addiction crisis is not conposed of an anonynous
group of "those" people. The addiction crisis is ne.

Enpat hy and under st andi ng are what
t he Kennedy Forum seek to achieve. Started by
Congressman Patrick Kennedy, the son of |ate Ted
Kennedy and nephew of President John F. Kennedy, the
Kennedy Forum was created to enact |asting change in
the way nental health and substance use disorders are
considered and treated. Based here in Illinois, the
organi zation ains to revol utionize the way nent al
heal t h and substance use care is addressed in

Anerica, ending stigma in both attitudes and
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practi ce.

M. Kennedy details in his book a
conmmon struggle, his own personal battles with nmental
heal t h and substance use disorders, and the stigma
and discrimnation that created barriers to him
engaging in treatnent and al nost ended his life.

M. Kennedy was not able to be here today, but he did
provide witten support for opening a site of
Haymar ket Center in |Itasca.

W are dedicated to education and
advocacy to dispel the fiction and m sunder st andi ng
around these unfortunately common di seases of the
brain. And the disease is pervasive. Gven that
you' re here tonight, you have already been payi ng
cl ose attention to this issue and know that right
here in DuPage County in 2018, there were 98 overdose
deat hs and al nost 600 nonfatal overdoses. This does
not even begin to account for the jobs |lost, the
famlies shattered, and |ives hurt due to other
subst ance use that is happening behind so many of the
doors in our comunities.

Dr. Vivek Murthy, fornmer U S
Surgeon Ceneral, released a groundbreaking report in

2016 stating that one in seven people will develop a

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com

08: 40:

08: 40:

08: 40:

08: 41:



© 00 N oo o B~ w N Pk

N NN NN P B R R R R R R R
A W N P O ©W 00 N O OO M W N B O

IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Page 79

subst ance use disorder in their lifetinme. Looking
around this room that is anywhere from 100 to 150 of
us. Dr. Murthy further reported that the substance
use treatnent systemin the United States only has
capacity to treat 10 percent of the people who are
seeking treatnment. So tonorrow, if 150 of us are
seeking treatnent for care, only 15 of you wll be
able to get it.

And |i ke any ot her chronic diseases,
di abetes, hypertension, heart disease -- and it is a
chronic disease -- if a person does not receive
tinmely and consistent treatnent, the outcones can be
traumatic and deadly. For the first tine since the
hei ght of the AIDS epidemc, our country is
experiencing a decline in life expectancy. Anericans
are dying at a faster rate and they are dying
younger, fueled in large part by the so-called
despair deaths -- that the nedia call -- of
al coholism drug addiction, and suicide.

We have the opportunity to stand
toget her and nake a difference. In Illinois, DuPage,
| tasca, we nust advocate not only for nore substance
use and nental health treatnent here in this Vill age,

but we nust advocate for increased services in every
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village. So the argunents -- if questions cones to
me, should a treatnent facility be in ny community?
Yes, and, actually, there is. Should there be one in

Bl oom ngton? Yes. It should not be "or." It should
be "and." And the fact that the provided services
will be provided by a nationally respected
evi dence- based conprehensi ve treatnent provi der makes
t hat decision even nore attractive.

| have worked in social services and
public health for over 20 years at the AIDS
Foundati on of Chicago, the Alexian Brothers Health
System now known as Amita, and now at the Kennedy
Forum For years | have been famliar with the
Haymar ket Center and its reputation for being
hi gh-quality treatnent. They provide services that
are evidence-based and effective. Because of their
hi gh standards of care and treatnent outcones,
Haymar ket Center is often the recipient of federal
and state grants to provide | eadership to the field
by piloting innovations in care.

One visit to the facility in the
West Loop will show their investnent in the comunity

and the love of their clients. The facility,

establ i shed by Monsignor |gnatius MDernott, was
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al ways neant to be a comrunity resource and a source
of hope for its clients and community nenbers.

Haymar ket Center is high on ny list of referrals when
| experience soneone in ny personal or professional
life struggling with substance use chall enges.

Li kew se, | have so many acquai ntances in ny personal
and professional |life who credit Haymarket Center

Wi th saving their own |ives.

Li ke so many treatnent facilities,
Haymar ket invests in its comunity. |Its location in
the West Loop has been unfazed by its presence with
multimllion dollar condom niuns | ocated down the
street and nationally acclained restaurants, bars,
and nightlife | ocated steps away fromits door.
Residents in the West Loop and visitors to the West
Loop wal k by Haymar ket Center every single day and
have no idea what is behind those doors.

But nore than that, Haymarket Center
provi des health fairs, education, and support
services to the surrounding comunity and beyond.
This is simlar to my own professional experience at
Al exi an Brothers, where | ran two recovery hones; one
| ocated in the heart of Wigleyville and one | ocated

on a quiet residential street of Waukegan. At
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Al exi an Brot hers and Haymar ket Center alike, clients
are nenbers of these comrunities, not a blight on the
bl ock. Three blocks fromwhere | live is a substance
use recovery hone. One which | wal ked by and j ogged
by for over 10 years, never thinking that it was nore
than an apartnent building until | needed services
for ny niece. Then I not only found out it was a
recovery hone but | found a support systemin ny
backyard to serve ny famly, and | was imensely

| ucky and grateful.

Subst ance use and addiction are
chal | enges that effect so many individuals in this
country, in this state, and in this Village; i ndeed,
in this room People are dying because of |ack of
access to quality treatnent and because of stigma and
di scrimnation around the disease. It killed ny
brother in 1999, and it alnost killed other nenbers
of ny famly, including ny niece.

We have an opportunity to nake a
connection in Itasca; connection between people
struggling with nental health and substance use
di sorders and those who can hel p; connection to
rem nd people that we are greater than the | abels

that are thrust upon us. | work with professionals,
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ol der and younger adults, nothers, daughters, sons,
CEGs, business owners, |awyers, police officers, and
so many ot her | abels who share a common experience,
addi cti on.

The statistics suggest that we w |
al | experience addiction at sone point in our |ives,
either directly or indirectly, and when that tine
cones, | want to have access to the best services
avai l able to achieve the best outcones possible. |
want a reputable treatnent facility |i ke Haymarket
Center available to nme and ny | oved ones.

Small towns |like the one I grew up
in, like Itasca, should be proud. Proud for being a
beacon of hope in our world for those seeking
treatnent. Be small town proud for your children,
for your neighbors and friends, by partnering with
Haymar ket Center.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  Thank you. Ckay. So are
there representatives from ot her governnents that
Wi sh to question this witness? Property owners
Wi thin 200 -- or sorry.

MR DI NOLFO M nane Steve D Nol fo, and
represent the lItasca Fire Prevention District.

Ms. Potts, | was just inquiring a
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little bit about your background. During your tine
at Amita, did you have any involvenent with a
facility located on 1250 Moon Lake Drive in Hoffman
Est at es.

M5. POTTS: No. | believe that's the
behavi oral health hospital, and so ny part of the
organi zati on was separate. So | saw people from
there, but I didn't have any direct managenent of it,
no.

MR. DI NOLFO And from your involvenent, even
iIf it was limted, do you have any know edge of the
I npact that that facility has on EMS services in
Hof f man Est at es?

M5. POTTS: | amnot aware of that, no. | can
only speak to ny facilities.

MR DI NOLFO. And in your facility, did you
have a contract with private anbul ances?

M5. POTTS: No, we did not have to have -- so
| run recovery hones, and we did not have to contract
Wi th private anbul ances. There were -- we did not
ever have an issue with that.

MR DI NOLFO So in situations where you
needed energency help for EMS calls, you would use

911 and rely on the local public entity for those
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services?

M5. POITS: Just |like a nursing home would or
any other nedical facility, yes.

MR. DI NOLFO. Wich can have a negative
I npact on the operation of a departnent if it becones
excessive, fromyour experience?

M5. DI CKSON: Was that a question?

MR. DI NOLFO Sounded |ike one to ne.

M5. POITS: It was a statenent, actually.

MR DI NOLFO | think it was a question.
said you would agree it could have an negative i npact
on an EMS systemif it becones excessive? |I|f you
don't know, that's fine.

M5. POITS: Honestly, that's outside of the
scope of what | know. | can tell you with ny
organi zation, the recovery hones, we had around 250
units, and we did not have any type of negative
I npact on the EMS services. So | can only speak to
my facility and fromnmy experience.

MR DI NOLFO. Ckay. Since you work closely
wi th Haymarket, do you have any information about the
nunber of 911 calls that they placed in the Gty of
Chi cago?

M5. POITS: No, | don't know why | woul d have
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that i nformation.

MR. DI NOLFO You indicated you work cl osely
with them | thought you m ght know that. You don't
have that information?

M5. POITS: |'man advocate. No, | don't have
that information. But | know that Haymarket will be
testifying later, and I'msure that they are the
ri ght people to direct that question to.

MR. DI NOLFO Thank you very nuch.

M5. POITS: You' re wel cone.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Any ot her gover nnent al
agencies wsh to question this wtness? Ckay.
Property owners within 250 feet, would you like to
gquestion this witness? Attorneys representing a
group or nenber of the public, would you wish to

guestion this wtness? Got one.

MR, ELLENBECKER: Good evening, Ms. Potts.
Steve El |l enbecker, 260 North Cak, as well as attorney
for Concerned Citizens of Itasca. Just a couple of
brief questions.

M5. POITS: Sure.

MR, ELLENBECKER: One of the Kennedy Forum s
ainms is to accelerate initiatives at the state |evel,

is that correct?
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M5. POTTS: One of our ains is to accelerate?
| didn't hear the whole question.

MR, ELLENBECKER: Initiatives for nental
heal t h and substance abuse treatnent at the state
| evel, correct?

M5. POITS: Yes.

MR, ELLENBECKER: And would you -- are you
famliar with the Roosevelt Study from Roosevelt
Uni versity of 20157

M5. POITS: No, |'m not.

MR. ELLENBECKER: Well, let ne ask it outside
that context then. Wuld you agree that one of the
maj or reasons for the shortage of nental health and
substance abuse treatnment in the state of Illinois is
because of the substantial shortfall of state
fundi ng?

M5. DICKSON: | believe this is outside --

(Audi ence cl appi ng.)
CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Again - -
M5. WYSOCKI : |tasca quiet down, please.
|'msorry, Mary, can you nake your
obj ection here on the m crophone? |'m having trouble
heari ng.

M5. DI CKSON: | believe this is outside of the
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scope of what we're here for today.

M5. POITS: |'m happy to answer the question.

| actually disagree with that
statenent pretty significantly. The funding is nuch
nore conplex than just a state shortfall. [If that
were the case, IlIlinois would be the only state in
the country struggling with this. But, in fact,
we're | ooking at a shortage of providers and, nore
i nportantly, what the Kennedy Forumis fighting
against is stignma and discrimnation at the health
I nsurance | evel, and we just had a case that we won
agai nst a health insurance conpany that, right here
in the state of Illinois, was denying treatnent to
i ndi vidual s who qualify and were seeking treatnent.
So | absolutely disagree that state

funding is a significant part of the shortfall.
That's just -- that is a fact that's not -- does not
pl ay out correctly.

MR, ELLENBECKER: Are you aware that as of
2016, the Illinois state budget, or proposed budget,
represented a 61-percent decrease in state funded
addi ction treatnent?

M5. POTTS: And there was also, | believe, a

20-percent increase this year that was approved by
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the governor. So | guess if you want to tal k about
2016, but | think nore relevant are the nunbers that
were approved this current year and what they ook to
be going forward. There's also additional noney
that's comng in through the federal governnent,
t hrough SAMHSA, which is the federal entity that
oversees nmental health and substance use treatnent.
So again the state -- while |
understand what you are trying to get at, | believe
that the state funding is a very small portion of
what the overall funding is for these areas.

MR, ELLENBECKER: And are you aware that --
you indicated that you weren't famliar wth the
Roosevelt study, correct?

M5, POTTS: |'mnot, no.

MR, ELLENBECKER Ckay. And even if there is
a 20-percent increase in funding wwth the current
budget, you'd agree that if the Roosevelt study is
accurate as of 2016, we're still down 40 percent.

M5. POITS: | can't answer that, because |
don't know what the Roosevelt study is, yeah.

MR, ELLENBECKER: Fair enough. That's it.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Any ot her attorneys

representing a group or nenber of the public?
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Spokespersons on behalf of a group? Any group w sh
to question this wtness? Ckay.

So individual nenbers of the public,
pl ease |ine up. And, again, | would like to rem nd
everybody if you can keep your questions within the
purview of the testinony that the w tness gave.

State your nane.

M5. PIERCZYNSKI: M nane is Johann
Pierczynski, and |I'mat 6N504 Fairway Lane in Itasca.
| canme up here -- | thought this particular neeting
was regarding the zoning. WIlIl, you brought up the
fact that this was really -- we are alnpbst at a
shortage for places that handle this kind of thing.
| mean, she nade it sound like we are really in dire
need.

M5. WYSOCKI: Ma'am do you have a question?

MS. PI ERCZYNSKI: Yeah, the question | have is
If that's the case, if this Haymarket is the savior
of everything, we currently have 47 facilities within
a 10-mle radius of Itasca. How many nore -- | don't
understand the necessity of it being in this
particul ar area.

| could see, perhaps, maybe

Naperville or another community that has an
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over abundance, but |I'm | ooking at what Dupage County
put out, and there's 47 individual places where
peopl e can go get help. Wy is Haymarket so bent on
bringing it here? | don't see the need. There's no
need. They shouldn't be here. And you're telling
nme -- are you saying that --

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: Mp'am nm'am --

M5. PIERCZYNSKI: -- 47 isn't enough? That's
my question. 47, is that not enough?

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Ckay. Question asked.

M5. POITS: There are people who are being
turned away fromtreatnent every day, so the short
answer is, with the lack of services in the
community, the nunber of facilities that are in our
area are not enough to neet the need.

M5. PI ERCZYNSKI: 47 is not enough --

M5. POITS: It's not.

M5. PIERCZYNSKI: -- for this area?

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Ma' am - -

M5. PIERCZYNSKI : Ckay. That's nmy question.

CHAl RVAN KI SCHNER:  Ckay. So, again, |'m
going to rem nd the people that are asking questions,
address the Chair, nunber one. Nunmber two, we don't

need a back story on your question. Just ask the
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qguestion. Thank you.

M5. PIERCZYNSKI: Ckay. | don't believe the
answer, but | got one. Thank you.

(Audi ence cl appi ng.)

M5. WYSOCKI : No cl appi ng.

M5. ZAKOS: H, ny nane is Helen Zakos. |
live at 405 Broker Avenue here in Itasca. M.
Chairman and Ms. Potts, nmy question is directed
towards you. You stated in your testinony tonight
that you have -- that tinely and consistent treatnment
I s needed, otherw se outcones could be deadly, is
that correct?

M5. POITS: Yes.

M5. ZAKOS: In previous statenents from
Haymar ket supporters, Haymarket has suggested
utilizing private anbul ances for energency responses
for things like |ife-threateni ng energencies,
I ncludi ng sonething like a heart attack. Do you
believe a heart attack should be required to have a
timely and consistent treatnent?

M5. DICKSON: This is totally outside the

testinony of this witness. |If the resident would
i ke these questions -- I'msorry.
M5. WYSOCKI: [|'msorry. You guys have to
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share the m c.

M5. DICKSON: If the questions are going to be
di rected towards anbul ance service or anbul ance
response tine, we have a witness who will testify to
that directly. This wtness is not here to testify
toni ght about how effective response tines are.

M5. ZAKOS: So | will change ny question. You

stated tinely and consistent treatnent is needed,

right --

M5. POITS: Yes.

M5. ZAKOS: -- otherw se outcones could be
deadly. So soneone -- in your opinion, if someone
was having a heart attack, do you feel l|ike they

woul d require tinely and consistent treatnent to
provi de a proper outcone?

M5. POITS: | guess maybe --

M5. WYSOCKI: This is outside of the purview
of this -- the scope of this wtness's testinony.

" mnot going to require her to answer that.

M5. ZAKOS: |I'mtrying to get to the point
that she stated tinely and consistent treatnent for
good outcones, otherw se we coul d have deadly
outconmes. Well, the attorney's telling her not to

answer so | guess --
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M5. DI CKSON: Wl |

gquestion. | nade an objection to the question only

so that w tness need not
whet her --
CHAI RVAN Kl SCHNER:

You can |lift the mc up.

M5. DI CKSON: Everybody's shorter than ne
tonight. | have objected to the question. It's

outsi de the purview of the testinony, and | ask that

you - -
MS. WYSOCKI: And

have to answer.

M5. DICKSON: And that's why | have -- | have

Wi t nesses who want to vol

| think that if we allow this free-form
conmuni cati on, we are not going to get through what

everybody in the audi ence wants us to get through

toni ght, and so maybe we

restraint in the nature of the questions that are

bei ng asked.

CHAlI RVAN KI SCHNER:

to hear the question before we know what the question

I S.

M5. DICKSON: | agree. | agree, sir.

, I'"'mobjecting to this

answer until you determ ne

We still can't hear you.

| agreed and so she didn't

unteer their testinony, but

need a little bit nore

We are trying, but we have
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MR, KURINSKY: Bill Kurinsky from 312 North
Cherry in Itasca. |If | understood the w tness
correctly, | think you nentioned there was a facility
about three bl ocks fromyour house that you run past,
yes? Just curious, when you bought your house, did
t he agent advise you three bl ocks away or when you
sell your house, will you disclose that to people,
that there's a facility three bl ocks away and t hat
it's a very positive to have in the nei ghborhood? Do
you think that m ght add value to your honme or what
have you.

M5. POITS: | don't think it adds or subtracts
value. | think it's not an issue at all. So when |
nmoved in, they didn't show ne where the hospital was,
they didn't show ne where any of those things were,
and | wouldn't do that, and | treat it essentially
the sane as | would other types of nedical or
physi cal servi ces.

MR, KURI NSKY: So the positive you nmade it out
to be, you wouldn't disclose it to inprove the val ue
of your hone?

M5. DI CKSON: Now we're getting into arguing.

MR, KURINSKY: It's her personal self that she

has a vested interest. She pronoted --
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M5. WYSOCKI: Sir --

MR, KURINSKY: -- it as a positive. |'mjust
curious if she would continue that.

Sanme question, she pronoted the West
Loop as it's a positive to have in the nei ghborhood.
If | got a job with Google or | went to dinner at
Next or Swi ft and Sons, do you think they would
pronbte to ne or on their websites that their
nei ghbor i s Haymar ket ?

M5. POITS: So the issue is -- the thing with
recovery honmes, is you don't know they're a benefit
until you need it and then -- I'msorry.

MR, KURINSKY: That's irrel evant.

M5. POITS: You just asked ne ny opinion.

M5. WYSOCKI: Sir, don't argue with the
wtness. Don't argue with the witness. |f you have
a question for her, direct it to the Chair. W wll
deci de whether or not it's appropriate for her to
answer .

M5. POITS: Yeah, | believe that you don't
know the services are there until you need them And
the reality is is that the stigma and di scrim nation
that exists around treatnent facilities is incredibly

hi gh. And havi ng been a person who ran recovery
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hones, | saw firsthand that the -- the discrimnation
that was projected towards individuals living with
addi ction and nental health disorders.

And so | would not think about
saying that there is a treatnent facility down the
street until | knew soneone needed it. Just like |
woul dn't say, you know, there's also a body shop
that's around the corner fromwhere | live. |
woul dn't just pronote that unless soneone needed it.

So the point that I'mtrying to nmake
is that we put so nuch wei ght and so nuch enotion
into a treatnent facility, and the question we need
to ask ourselves is why? Wiy is there -- why is
there this visceral issue? If we were opening a
nursing hone, if we were opening a body shop, would
we have these sane questions? And it gets at the
enotion of the issue. That's ny -- you asked ny
opinion, sir, and that's my opinion.

MR, KURI NSKY: | guess the other question that
we have is the individual, since this is an open
facility, can cone and go, and we've established that
it's a short walk to the train or people comng in
commuting mght use that train. And if they're

before their neeting, they m ght hangout or have a
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coffee at the Starbucks in town or go to 7-El even for
a beverage. | assune sone of these people that cone
to the facility are nmaybe using at that tine, because
they're starting the steps of the process. | don't
know i f you're a nother and you have chil dren but
let's say they are --

M5. POTTS: |'m a grandnot her.

MR. KURI NSKY: -- intoxicated at the tine,
what ever substance they are --

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Sir, ask the question,
pl ease.

MR, KURI NSKY: The question is this: If ny
child or anybody's child fromtown happened to be
hangi ng out at the sane facility with these
i ndividuals, started interacting with them is it a
good experience for that let's say 7 to 18-year-old
to spend 20, 30, 40, 50 mnutes with sonebody that
may be using at the tine? Because | think that's a
possibility that could happen.

M5. WYSOCKI: Al right. Sir, | --

MR. KURINSKY: And | think as a child -- she
mentioned she had nultiple famly nenbers --

M5. WYSOCKI: Sir --

MR, KURI NSKY: -- that were abusing in her
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home. | wonder if that was a good experience for
her .

M5. WYSOCKI: Ckay. Sir, please don't
interrupt nme. | understand the fact that this issue
Is very inportant for you, but that's beyond the
purvi ew of what this comm ssion can ask. Gkay? |'m
not going to require the witness to respond.

However, after hearing his concerns,
do you want to address thenf

M5. POITS: Again, | think people have a very
specific idea of what individuals living with
substance use and nental health disorders are. And
you keep saying "themt and it's nme. Do you want your
daughter sitting next to ne at Starbucks before | go
to treatnent? Do you want -- so | really challenge
your assunpti ons.

And al so knowing -- knowing -- |I'm
not going to speak to the full breadth of services
t hat Haymar ket provi des, because | know they're going
to do that, but |I know part of what they do are
drops. And ny niece, when ny niece was goi ng through
outpatient, it was the first tine in many, nmany years
t hat she was cl ean, because she was bei ng dropped

three or four tines a week. So, in fact, the people
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who are -- | would argue -- again, ny opinion -- the
peopl e who are going to hangout at the Starbucks are
peopl e who are working towards their |ives getting
back on track and are not going to be the ones who
are exposing individuals -- or sitting in a Starbucks
being high. So | really challenge the perception of
what addiction and nental health | ooks IiKke.

MR. KURI NSKY: Thank you for answering.

M5 POITS: Thank you.

MR ROTH M. Chairman, if | may just for a
nmonment -- and | know there are people waiting in |line
to speak. But | would offer a couple of comments
just to try to perhaps help with sone of the focus of
the questions and |l et the comm ssion know. | spoke
about many issues during our opening comments that
we're going to present evidence about, and nmaybe it
will help the public and the comm ssion if they know
what our plan is as to whom we are going to present
as W tnesses, that way the nenbers of the public who
have questions specific to specific areas may want to
call upon that w tness.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: | think that would be very
hel pful, and if you can speak into the mc a little

bit nore, that would al so be hel pful.
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MR ROTH. I'msorry. I'mguilty as well, I'm
sorry. So our plan tonight was to present w tnesses
who are individuals to testify about the problemthat
Is here and is now, fromtheir personal experience
and their professional experiences, and | think
that's what you've heard so far.

Per sonal experience with substance
use or nental disorders -- and/or nental disorders.
We are going to present, though, Dr. Dan Lustig, who
is the CEO of Haymarket, who is going to testify to a
nunber of the issues that | have presented. He's
going to testify after our individuals that | just
nmenti oned tonight testify about their personal
experi ences.

Dr. Lustig is going to speak to the
I ssues of the public need in the Itasca area and
DuPage County for the services that Haynarket
provides. He's going to testify to reasons why the
860 West Irving Park Road is a good | ocation to neet
that need. He's going to speak to what services that
Haymar ket provi des, how they provide them who they
provide themto. He's going to speak to the
guestions of why Itasca and why this | ocation has

been stied as an appropriate |location -- has been

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com

09: 07:

09: 08:

09: 08:

09: 08:



IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019 Page 102

targeted by Haymarket as the |ocation. He's going to
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speak to those issues. He's going to speak to the
i censure and what the operations are at Haynarket,
and he'll speak to other nedical-related issues
relating to what the services are that are provided.

Janmes Bal dw n, the CFO of Haymarket,
IS going to speak to the issue of the inpact on
public services resulting from Haymarket's | ocation
at this address. W have heard tinme and agai n about
how this may be a drain on the need for EMS
anbul atory services, et cetera. Janes Baldwin is
going to speak to those issues. So people that have
guestions -- you can ask whatever you want of
whonever you want, but hopefully it will be wthin
the scope of their testinony. But Janes Baldwin is
going to speak to that specific issue.

M ke Hoffman is going to testify.
He's a nmunicipal |and planner. He's going to speak
to the zoning issues and why this particular use, in
his opinion, is conpatible with the surrounding area
and why it neets the zoning criteria in the zoning
code. And he's also going to speak to the general
I ssue of econom c inpact of Haymarket on the

communi ty.
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Loui e Abouna is going -- he's a
traffic engineer and a traffic consultant, and he's
going to speak to the issue of parking and the
adequacy of the roadway network and congestion in the
area if Haymarket were to acquire the property. And
Ken Pol l ock is an eval uation expert, and he's going
to speak to that issue of inpact on surroundi ng
property val ues.

So | want you, and perhaps the
public, to know that we do have individuals that are
speaking to specific issues, and perhaps they can
understand that there wll be individuals that wl|
be able to answer the specific questions they have.
Maybe this hel ps.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  Thank you. Hopefully that
does hel p.

M5. RRGGS: MWy nane is Jasmne Riggs. |[|'m19.
|"'ma second year college student. And part of the
reason why |I'mhere tonight is because | took a
political science class, and | had to cone to a town
hall nmeeting for a legislator. So | am going to ask
a question, but I just want to thank you so nuch for
sharing your personal story, because you serve as an

inspiration for people who go through the sane thing
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and, you know, it's okay to talk about it and, you
know, it happens.

But | have one or two questions but
for the first, people who deal wth |ike
psychol ogi cal and nental health issues, since it's
not a physical wound that's tangible or able to see,
a lot of times people feel like they can't address it
out | oud, because people think since the pain's not
physical that it's not there.

So do you think that the drug abuse
Is the actual root of the problem or do you think
that the psychol ogical trauma that people go through
t hat goes unaddressed, that that's where the drug
abuse and trying to nunb those type of feelings stens
fronf

M5. WYSOCKI: Ma'am |'mnot going to require
the witness to answer that question. |It's beyond the
purview of this conm ssion's inquiry.

M5. RIGGS: Ckay. So then for ny second
question, it seens, fromwhat |'ve interpreted, that
Haymarket is trying to take a soft approach in
fighting the opioid epidemc. So previously we have
seen -- with the war on drugs and | abeling sick

peopl e as super-predators and ot her denoni zi ng
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stignmas, we've seen how far that's taken us in the
opioid crisis today. So why do you think that
allowing this type of facility to be zoned in Itasca
and taking the softer approach, instead of |ike the
hard-core type that we've seen in previous years, how
do you think that that would actually benefit in
conbating the opioid crisis instead of what we've
seen before?

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Yeah, again, | think that
guestion is beyond the purview of our questioning
here.

M5. RIGGS: Ckay. So then let ne rephrase.

Wy do you think allowi ng Itasca
residents the opportunity to open their community,
their hearts, et cetera, et cetera, to these people
struggling in tinmes of need, why do you think
allowing themin the community woul d benefit the
opioid crisis?

M5. WSOCKI: |'mnot sure | understood that.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Yeah, | didn't understand
the question. Sorry.

M5. RIGGS: So why do you think that bringing
this facility into Itasca, how do you think that it

woul d help fight the opioid crisis, instead of |ike
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turning the cheek and like passing it off to another
nei ghbor hood? Wy do you think it would be
beneficial here?

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  That | under st and.

M5. WYSOCKI: Did you understand that?

M5. POITS: | do. | think | do. So why do
think that it would be beneficial to have the
Haymar ket Center here in Itasca and will it benefit
the opioid crisis. And | think, in general, like I
had nentioned earlier, there just aren't enough
services, and | know that it doesn't seemthat way.
But it really is, if you |look at the nunbers of
peopl e who are turned away from servi ces every day,
there's just not enough.

So | advocate that whether it's

| tasca, whether it's Bloom ngton, it should be all of
us com ng together, and | think all of our
communi ties should be providing a response. And | do
think in that way it will nake an inpact, not just on
the opioid epidemc but on al coholism which is also
incredibly fatal, and other addictions.

M5. RIGGS: Al right. Thank you.

M5. POITS: You' re welcone. Thank you.

MR. BOZONELOS: My nane is Jack Bozonel os. |
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live at 235 West North Street. M question for the
Wi tness is you nentioned that you would be in support
of this facility in any location. So would it be
safe to say that if this |ocation -- if Haymarket was
presenting to the Village Board of Naperville or
Wheaton or A en Ellyn, that you would still be

sitting here supporting this facility?

M5. POTTS: | support the expansion of
services -- oh, I'msorry, am| supposed to wait for
you to give -- | apol ogi ze.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  No, you can answer that.

M5. WYSOCKI: You nake ny |life easier, but
yeabh.

M5. POITS: Ckay, |'msorry. | support the
expansi on of services, and so what | have said is not
necessarily it could be in any comunity. | actually
advocate that we should have these resources in every
community, which | think is a nmuch different
statement. So | would be -- | would be at the table
for any community saying the sanme thing if it is
evi dence- based and effective treatnent. Just opening
up any center is not good either, but if it is a
solid evidence-based and effective treatnent, |

whol eheartedly stand behind it for every comunity.
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MR, BOZONELOS: So then ny followup to that
Is you' re not here because you strongly believe
Itasca is the best community? You' re here because
you feel the need for the service and that service
coul d be brought anywhere. But you're not because
Itasca is the best comunity for this?

M5. POTTS: At this point, every comunity is
the best comunity for it. And I know that Haynmarket
IS going to give nmuch nore detail ed data around why
this community was chosen. | can't answer that. But
| do believe that we should be having this
conversation in every comunity.

MR. BQZONELOS: Thank you.

M5. DIESTEL: Hello, Nicole Diestel, 107 \West
George Street. M question is you had nentioned that
you worked with recovery hones, and | was wonderi ng
If you're famliar with the zoning in those areas for
your recovery honmes? And is that simlar to the
zoning that is currently where the Haymarket is and
t hat Haymarket's requesting?

M5. WYSOCKI: | think that's beyond the scope
of this witness's testinony. |'mnot going to
require her to answer that question.

M5. KURINSKY: Hi, ny nane is Kristi Kurinsky,
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and I'"'ma resident of Itasca, and | want to thank you
for comng and tal king and sharing your story. | can
definitely relate to it, because | amwth famly
menbers that are addicted and also |'ve lost a

brot her to suicide.

M5. POITS: |I'msorry to hear that.

M5. KURINSKY: So | conpletely relate to it.
But | have to kind of distance nyself fromthe
enotional part of it and look at it nore fromthe
busi ness side of it. And fromthe -- you know,
maki ng an appropriate decision and supporting it one
way or the other, right? And you seemto be sonebody
who does a | ot of research, who understands the
statistics, you do a |lot of research --

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Ma' am do you have a
guesti on?

M5. KURI NSKY: M question to her -- or to
you, whoever -- is if a facility was wanting to cone
into a village or a town and they are openly saying
that financially it's going to really detract from
the citizens, how would you overcone that? And
woul dn't you want to have the services best suited
for your famly? That's my question.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Coul d you repeat that? |
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only heard about half of that question.

M5. KURINSKY: So ny question had to do with
nore of the business aspect of it. So when a person
I's going and |looking for a rehabilitation center or
sone sort of outreach, you're |ooking to provide the
best services possible. And, we, the comunity,
based on everything that's been posted on our
website, one of the biggest concerns is obviously on
the financial, where we're saying how are we going to
support a facility as large as this fromthe Village
per specti ve.

CHAl RVAN KI SCHNER:  Wel |, that woul d
be beyond --

MS5. KURI NSKY: And so ny question to her is,
because she does a ton of research, clearly, and
she's very well-educated in all of the facilities, is
when you were researching it for your famly, in your
I nstance, didn't you | ook to whether or not the
services were there to provide the best opportunity
for your famly nenber to recover?

CHAl RVAN KI SCHNER:  Wait, | understand that's
I nportant to you but --

M5. KURINSKY: [It's very inportant. It's

inportant to a | ot of people.

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com

09: 18:

09: 18:

09:19:

09: 19:



© 00 N oo o B~ w N Pk

N NN NN P B R R R R R R R
A W N P O ©W 00 N O OO M W N B O

IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Page 111

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  |I"'m not going to require
this witness to answer the question.

You may, if you'd liKke.

M5. POITS: | don't have the fiscal analysis
that has gone into the zoning application. [|'m going
to leave that for Dr. Lustig and other experts to
talk to, and I think that will probably address it.

M5. KURINSKY: But | think that's probably
sonet hi ng you | ooked to when you're | ooking for a
facility, right?

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: Ma' am she has answer ed
t hat .

M5. KURI NSKY: Ckay. So then ny next question
Is you also nentioned that you were froma snmall town
and that snmall town also had a facility. And can you
tell me whether or not that facility was
proportionate to the popul ation?

Because anot her concern is the
popul ation of the facility and how |l arge of a
facility will the community -- wll it be
wel | -serviced, you know. And so how did it overcone
in your small town? Wat was your experience?

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  Ma'am again, | think this

I's beyond the purview of this particular wtness.
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M5. KURI NSKY: She lived in Bl oom ngton --

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Understood. And there's
ot her wi tnesses --

M5. KURINSKY: -- right? And she had a
facility --

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Let ne speak, ma'am
There's other witnesses that are comng up that the
| awyer -- and | forgot his name -- said would be
better suited to answer that question. There will be
W tnesses conming up that will be better suited to
answer that question.

M5. KURINSKY: [|I'minpressed wwth the way she
spoke and the anmpunt of information she provided so
|"'mreally interested init.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: | understand. But that's
not sonething this witness is required to answer, and
| don't believe she could answer.

M5. KURINSKY: Al right. Well, I'mtrying to

make a decision, and | thank you for letting ne

speak.

MR GREGOR M nane is Joe Gegor, 1125
Surrey, Itasca. | wanted to ask the witness, that in
her experience -- and it sounds like it's a | ot of

experience at a lot of different facilities.
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Specifically for a private-sector entity, 250 beds,

is that big or nediumor small? 1Is it typical? Can
you give exanples of a facility this size in a town

this small? If you tell nme there's hundreds or

t housands of them it would make ne feel better.

M5. WYSOCKI: | think that's beyond the scope
of her testinony. |If you want to address his
concerns, feel free, if you know.

M5. POITS: | don't have nunbers to give you,
but what | know is that there are many facilities
with many different sizes. There are many facilities
of many different sizes. | can't give you a
breakdown of where they're |ocated, so, yeah, | can't
answer that question specifically because | don't
have that dat a.

MR GREGOR kay. WI Il sonebody be able to
testify is this a really big, alnost experinental,
size in a small towmn? O is this kind of typical?
Does sonebody know t hat ?

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  Well, | think the people
that are comng up later heard the question and
probably will|l be prepared to answer that in sonme form
or fashion.

MR GREGOR  Ckay, thanks.
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MR WOLFE: MW nane is Mchael Wilfe. | live
at 922 Clover R dge Lane in Itasca. And ny question
to the wwtness is in relation to her coments about
how she -- that we nust advocate for increased
servi ces everywhere, and she clarified that statenent
as well w th another question.

My question is is that advocacy at
all inpacted by the kinds of issues that this
comm ssion is considering? For exanple, the
financial inpact on a village or the inpact on its
residents? That is, would she advocate independent
of any considerations that would be relevant to this
group specifically?

M5. WYSOCKI: So are you asking whet her she
consi dered those issues?

MR. WOLFE: Does her advocacy account for any
ot her issues besides the issues that she raised as
opposed to the issues that would be of relevance to
this group standing in front of ne?

M5. WYSOCKI: I n your advocacy here, have you
consi dered the issues that he's raised? Such as the
financial inpact on Itasca?

M5. POTTS: So ny role, the one | wanted to

bring forward, was ny understandi ng of the need for
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services, so | have not done -- | think another
person asked. | haven't done the financial analysis,

nor have | reviewed the financial analysis. |
believe there mght be one fromthe Village and/or
Haymarket. So instead of unpacking everything, which
| woul d have been the only wi tness here tonight, ny
role is really to ook at what -- the preval ence of
t he di sease and what is the need for services so --

MR WOLFE: So if | may ask a followup. So
if | understood that correctly -- so your advocacy --
if I can summari ze, your advocacy -- is it correct to
say that your advocacy does not account for any of
the issues, such as financial inpact, because you
have not | ooked at those issues? And if you were to
| ook at those issues and di scover an inpact, would
t hat change your advocacy or not?

CHAl RVAN KI SCHNER: Wl |, that would then now
be beyond the scope of this testinony.

M5. WSOCKI: And it's been answered by the
W t ness al ready.

MR. WOLFE: Ckay, thank you.

MR. LORE: Steve Lore, 312 North Linden,
Itasca. You' ve stated here today that you' ve lived

in areas where there's recovery hones nearby and
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there's been no instances of bad activity. |Is that
correct?

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  Coul d you speak up, sir?

MR LORE: You stated that you've lived near
recovery hones, and you said that you don't believe
there's anything nore inherently dangerous about that
facility than a house full of, you know, a famly or
whatever. |s that correct?

M5. WYSOCKI: What's your question, sir? D d
she say that?

MR. LORE: Yeah, did you say that?

M5. POTTS: | said that around three bl ocks
fromwhere | live is a recovery hone, and | didn't
know it existed until two years ago when ny ni ece
needed services. So that was ny statenent.

MR LORE: Ckay. So would it be accurate to
say that you don't believe that a facility is any
nore inherently dangerous to the community than any
ot her, you know, business or residence?

M5. POITS: [It's not just -- it's my opinion
that it's not nore dangerous, but there's also data
that shows that around recovery hones, there is no
I nherent difference in rate. So that data is

publicly available, too, so it's not just my opinion.
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MR, LORE: kay. So one |last question, then.
Whay does every single comrunity in the history of the
United States have zoning | aws against this type of
facility in a certain place?

M5. WYSOCKI: Sir, I'"'mnot going to require
the wtness to answer that question. | don't know
that it's accurate, and you're arguing with the
W t ness.

M5. DI CKSON: That is absolutely not true.

MR LORE: So you can put a treatnent
facility, no matter what it is, anywhere?

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Sir, | think we're done
wi th your line of questioning.

MR, LORE: Thank you.

M5. KATES: (I naudible).

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  You need speak into the
m crophone, directly into the m crophone. W can't
hear you.

M5. KATES: Christine Kates --

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  Thank vyou.

M5. KATES: -- Weaton, Illinois. | have a
daughter who struggled with substance abuse issues.
| think substance abuse --

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Pl ease speak directly into
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the mc.

M5. KATES: Substance abuse is not sonething
that's specific to crimnals, derelicts, crack-heads.
Peopl e can be addicted to | egal substances, such as
al cohol, pain pills, et cetera, et cetera. So
soneti mes when people find thenself in these
positions and they need hel p and they have nowhere to
go, then it becones a problem

But ny question is what percentage
of the people that are treated in places such as
Haymarket -- and | think it's a plus that DuPage
County has this opportunity to have this facility to
service its people.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  What's your question?

M5. KATES: Well, ny question is what
percent age of the people that they serve are addicted
to non-street -- you know, to |egal substances? Has
anybody ever done a study on that? It's not all
street drugs, not all opioids. |It's not all crack.

CHAl RMAN KI SCHNER: Ma'am that is beyond the
W t ness's purview.

MS. KATES: |'msorry?

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  That is beyond the

W t ness's purview.
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M5. KATES: Well, | thought she nay have an
i dea, because | had to turn it into a question. And
|"'mtrying to nmake a point and | think |'ve nade ny
poi nt. But thank you.

M5. POITS: Thank you.

M5. KAM NSKI: M nanme is Kathy Kam nski. |
live in Itasca. You said that you lived in Waukegan,
| believe, with a treatnent -- or Evanston?

M5. POTTS: No, no, | run a recovery hone that
was i n Waukegan.

M5. KAMNSKI: Can | ask the size of it
conpared for the popul ati on of Waukegan? Li ke how
many roons were there?

M5. DICKSON: That's not rel evant.

M5. KAM NSKI: She runs a recovery --

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Ma'am there wll be
W t nesses comng up are better suited --

M5. KAM NSKI: She said she runs a recovery
honme in Waukegan. So what's the size of that
recovery hone that she runs?

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  |Is that your only
guestion?

M5. KAM NSKI: Conpared to -- Waukegan's 10

times the size of |tasca.
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CHAl RVAN KI SCHNER: But that's not what this
Wi tness is testifying about.

M5. KAM NSKI : She says she runs a recovery
honme, a rehab facility. How big is it conpared to
t he town?

M5. WYSOCKI: Do you want to answer the
gquestion?

M5. POTTS: It requires context, because this
facility is specifically for people living wth HV,
and so when you | ook at the popul ati on of people
living with HV who are living with addiction in
Waukegan, it was a housing facility for eight of
those individuals. And we had 30 ot her housing
facilities -- 30 apartnents, |I'msorry, for those
I ndi vi dual s where we did in-hone services as well so
in total --

M5. KAMNSKI: So |ike 38 roons for a town of
87, 000 peopl e?

M5. POITS: But, renenber, it was
specifically --

M5. WYSOCKI: Ma'am you're arguing at this
poi nt .

M5. KAMNSKI: Al right. [I'mjust wondering

about the size of the rehab that was going on for the
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size of the town.
M5. WYSOCKI: And she's answered t hat
guesti on.
M5. POITS: For people living with H V.
(Audi ence cl appi ng.)

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  No cl appi ng. Thank you.

MR, ROBISON:. Hi, ny nane is Jacob Robi son.
|"'man Itasca resident. M question for you woul d
be, based on your statenents that you believe there
shoul d be a center in every community, isn't one
|arge facility very far north in DuPage County pretty
contradictory to that?

M5. WYSOCKI: Sir, that's beyond the scope of
this witness's testinony. |'mnot going to require
an answer, and it's been asked and answered several
times of this witness. Do you have any ot her
guestions?

MR, ROBISON. |I'mnot sure how that question's
been answered, but no.

M5. WYSOCKI: Al right.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Are there any ot her
questions for this wtness?

Thank you for your tine.

(Wtness steps down.)
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CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Before you continue, |
just want to point out it's 9:30 currently. W have
a half hour, little bit Iess than a half hour, before
we need to shut down. Wuld you like to continue at
this point wth another wtness or wait until --

M5. DI CKSON:  You know, with the Board's
pl easure -- with the Board' s pleasure, | think we
woul d have the opportunity to do one nore wtness,
but it depends on the nature of the questions that
are asked of the w tness.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: | under st and.

M5. DICKSON. | can't control that, so I'l]
| eave that to the Board.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: As | ong as you under st and
that we nmay have to stop in the mddle of a wtness
and pick it up.

M5. DICKSON: Well, I'mhoping that we'll stop
wth this wwtness after we start it, but that's out
of my control.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  Fair enough. Then you may
bring up your wtness.

M5. DICKSON: Relative to the need for the
facility, I would ask Dr. Roger Stefani and Steven

Stefani to testify.
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CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  And what will they be
testifying to?
M5. DICKSON: To the need for a treatnent
facility.
(Audi ence tal king.)

M5. DI CKSON: Seriously, respect the
W tnesses. This is uncalled for.

M5. WYSOCKI: The crowd needs to be quiet.
The petitioner is allowed to present their case, and
they're allowed to present their wtnesses in the
order that they're going to be presented.

| do have a question very qui ck,
counsel, are both --

M5. DI CKSON: They' re together.

M5. WYSOCKI : Ckay.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: For the crowd, you've been
pretty good up to this point. W have a half hour
left. Hang in there. Be respectful.

(Wtnesses sworn.)

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: | f you could introduce
your sel ves.

MR. ROGER STEFANI: Yes. |'m Roger Stefani.

MR. STEVEN STEFANI: |'m Steven Stefani.

MR, ROGER STEFANI: W live in DuPage County.
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We don't
W I | owbr ook,

live here in Itasca.

W live in

a comunity simlar to Itasca in size

and in terns of banding together as a community to

work to try to -- well,

in WI Il owbrook's case,

it was

to get a conpany that was producing toxic funes into

the air,

band together to address.

enotion that goes into the experience that

been goi ng through here.

that WI | owbrook was able to successfully

Sol'mfamliar with the
| tasca has

just want to take a few

mnutes to introduce us and what our story is.

(Audi ence tal king.)

MS. WYSOCKI

MR, ROGER STEFAN :

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:
to your nout h.
MR. ROCGER STEFAN :
CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:
MR. ROGER STEFAN :
twi n brother,
of 2015 at the age of 22.

and |,

ny sister Cheryl,

famly foundation Hope for

Are you havi ng troubl e hearing?

You can't hear?

Yeah, just put it right up

Ckay, |'msorry.
As |'m | earning.
Ckay.

So ny son, Steven's

Mat t hew, died of an overdose in April

Foll ow ng his death, Steve

along wwth ny wife Marge and ny ot her son Ben,

and ny niece Colleen fornmed a

Heal i ng dedicated to

addressing this horrible problemright here in DuPage
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County.

As you know, this problemis
w despread and is faced by many across the country,
but we are focusing on efforts in here DuPage County.
10 to 15 years ago, when ny sons Matt and Steve were
in mddle school and high school and | was attending
events in the community focusing on substance abuse,
| never could have inagined that one day | would be
speaki ng before a group like this. But circunstances
inour life have led us here to I end our voice and
support to the efforts to address the needs of the
many i ndividuals and famlies here in DuPage County
who are devastated by the opioid epidemic. W are
here toni ght because, |ike many of you, we are afraid
and angry, and, at its core, our fears and anger are
about the sane thing. W just have a different focus
for our feelings.

Many of you are focused on Haymar ket
and the fear | inmagine you have of the inpact it wll
have on your wonderful comrunity. | know sonme of the
stated fears are like loss of tax revenues and i npact
on comrunity resources, but these kinds of issues
generally don't generate the kind of intense

enotional reaction that is so clearly evident. To
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generate this kind of response usually nmeans there's
sonething far nore personal. | have to inagine that
the fear and the anger that goes -- that have to do
Wi th concerns and the dangers that you think mght be
associated with those with the di sease of addiction
being treated here in Itasca. Like you, we are angry
and afraid. Not at you or at Haymarket but at the
hi ghly insidious and deadly problemthat is sweeping
our comunities, including Itasca. No one is inmmune.
You are all probably aware of the
ki nds of nunmbers of those affected. Over the | ast
five years, nore have died each year from overdose in
the United States than the nunber of Anericans that
died in the entire Vietnamwar. W are part of those
nunbers, but Matt and our famly are far nore than a
nunber. So here we are. We're not so different from
you, and we're not so different fromthe many young
people and their famlies we met on our journey wth
Matt. Leading up to the tine we becane ensnared in
this problem | thought we had an average or at |east
a better chance to avoid these problens. W were and
are by no neans perfect people, but we checked a | ot
of boxes that we thought woul d get us through the

treacherous waters of raising children. Despite all
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we did to provide a stable and | oving foundation, the
probl em f ound us.

At first the problemwas fairly
I nnocuous i nvolving marijuana use in the last couple
years of high school. Certainly a concerning problem
that we addressed in a way that we thought was
t horough and responsible. For a tinme, these things
seened better but, really, the cancer of addiction
was just in remssion. And when the cancer cane
back, it roared back |like a Stage 4 cancer. |In
approximately a two-year period, Matt participated in
I ntensive treatnent prograns, sone inpatient,

I ntensi ve outpatient, and sober |iving hones. All
t hese prograns were |ocated in the heart of
communi ties, as nost of these prograns are.

The big problemfor us, as it is for
so many, is that none of these progranms were where we
needed themto be; close to our home where we and
where Matt could readily draw on the strength of our
famly, our friends, and our community. Too often
Matt would do great in the programonly to be
followed by a | ack of connection and continuity of
care between the program he was in and the prograns

back here. You see, the prograns he was in often had
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connections and rel ationships wth other prograns
near them but not in our community. | can only begin
to tell you the dread and fear we experienced know ng

there was going to be these gaps in conmuni cati on and

© 00 N oo o B~ w N Pk

N NN NN P B R R R R R R R
A W N P O ©W 00 N O OO M W N B O

treatnment. For those who have been through
treatnment, it is well-known that the tinme foll ow ng
di scharge after inpatient treatnent is one of the
riskiest times that individuals go through. Wat we
needed then was a program|i ke Haymarket is
proposing. A programin the comunity. A program
that woul d enable the continuity of care. 1It's too
|ate for us, but there are many in our comunity who
will be able to benefit.

So let ne conclude ny comments with
this: | realize that there are strong beliefs and
feelings here tonight. Possibly there's nothing
anyone could say that would get you to consider a
di fferent opinion about this matter. But whether or
not we | eave here tonight in agreenent about the
matter of Haymarket, | hope and pray that you wll
all join us in other battles as we fight this war
Wi th our conmon eneny, drug addiction. This war is

bei ng fought in communities everywhere, including

Itasca. The only way we stand a chance of winning is
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if we stand together. | believe we need to stand
wi t h Haymar ket and support their efforts to bring
help to our conmunity.
MR. STEVEN STEFANI: So | had prepared sone
remarks, but | think that tal king about ny personal

story and the way that addiction has devastated ny
life and taken ny twin brother fromme is irrel evant
at this point. |It's just another anecdote. But |
can't help but think, you know, addiction and
overdose has now turned into the top reason for
people to die under the age of 50. |If there was any
ot her major nmedical epidemic like this that we -- you
know, people didn't have the care that was

available -- | believe it was, what, 15 out of every
150 -- we woul d be shaki ng our heads why?

And, you know, | know that this
problemis -- you know, it's been around for a very
long tine, and people may be wondering why now? Wy
Is this an inportant issue now? And it's because the
nunbers are goi ng up, not down. More and nore people
are dying, and the issue with fentanyl being m xed
Wi th these drugs is naking this issue so nuch nore
pervasive. |It's becom ng an i ssue where nore and

nore people are dying in an instant. You know, |
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guess that's all | have.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Ckay, thank you. Are you
bot h done?

MR, ROGER STEFANI: W are.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Ckay. So representatives
from ot her governnents, would you |ike to question
these witnesses? Property owers wthin 250 feet?
Attorneys representing a group or nenber of the
public? Spokespersons on behalf of a group, do you
have questions? |ndividual nenbers -- yeabh,

I ndi vi dual nenbers of the public, do you have
guestions?

M5. BEERMAN. H, ny nane is Katie Beerman,
and |"'man Itasca resident. | just want to say that,
with all due respect to all the witnesses that have
presented tonight, | don't see how any of these
W tnesses are directly relating to the zoning issue.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  Ma'am do you have a
guestion?

M5. BEERMAN:. Yes. How have these w tnesses
related to the zoning of this building? Thank you.

(Audi ence cl appi ng.)
M5. WYSOCKI: Are there any other questions

for this wtness?
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CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: Do you have anythi ng el se
wth the witness?

M5. DI CKSON: No. Thank you, sir.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  Then you' re excused.
Thank you very much.

(Wtnesses step down.)

M5. DICKSON. Gven the tinme, perhaps this
woul d be a good tine to break? | could call another
coupl e of witnesses, but it's up to you.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER:  Probably best to continue
at this point. | would agree.

M5. DI CKSON: To continue to the next date?

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Conti nue to the next plan
nmeet i ng.

M5. DI CKSON:  Ckay.

CHAI RMAN KI SCHNER: Can | get a notion to
continue the neeting until Monday, October 28th,
2019, which will be a special neeting at 7.:00 p.m at
Lake Park Hi gh School, here, Wst Canpus?

MR. HOLMES: So noved.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER: Do | hear a second?

MR. CARELLO  Second.

CHAI RVAN KI SCHNER:  All in favor?

(Chorus of ayes.)

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com

09: 43:

09: 43:

09: 44:

09: 44:



© 00 N oo o B~ w N Pk

N NN NN P B R R R R R R R
A W N P O ©W 00 N O OO M W N B O

IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Page 132

*

*

*

* *

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com



© 00 N oo o A~ w N P

[EY
o

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET

Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019 Page 133

STATE OF ILLINOS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF DU PAGE )

I, Lynette J. Neal, CSR No. 84-004363, RPR
do hereby certify that | reported in shorthand the
proceedi ngs had at the public hearing of the
above-entitl ed cause and that the foregoing Report of
Proceedi ngs, Pages 1 through 133, inclusive, is a
true, correct, and conplete transcript of ny
shorthand notes taken at the tine and pl ace
af or esai d.

| further certify that I am not counsel for
nor in any way related to any of the parties to this
suit, nor aml in any way, directly or indirectly
interested in the outcone thereof.

This certification applies only to those
transcripts, original and copies, produced under ny
direction and control; and | assune no responsibility
for the accuracy of any copies which are not so
pr oduced.

IN WTNESS WHEREOF | have hereunto set ny hand

this 18th day of Novenber,_ 2019.
f’//ww -4 ;‘\ A f?\ j O
(At Y LA
;' g\./;

Certified Shorthand Reporter

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Index: 1..accessory

1 47

10 20:15 79:5 82:5
119:23 125:5

10-mile 90:20
100 79:2

107 70:13 108:14
10:00 7:11

11 20:16

1125 112:21

12 20:17 27:22 32:14
37:14,15 45:24 46:2,7

1250 84:3

13 6:11,14 20:18 30:24
35:10

1349 52:2153:5
14 20:20 30:24
14.12.2.b 15:16

15 20:24 79:7 125:5
129:14

150 79:2,6 129:15
18 46:1,2,8
18-year-old 98:16
18th 18:520:21
19 20:4 103:17
19-014 4:2

1999 82:17

2 19:18

20 27:22 76:6 80:10
98:17

20-minute 60:22 61:1
20-percent 88:24 89:17
200 37:1183:21

2007 30:4

2008 30:9

2015 87:9 124:20

2016 78:24 88:20 89:2,
19

2018 78:16

2019 15:13 19:23 20:5,7,
9,21 131:18

20s 31:2
21 29:8
218 56:9
21st 20:5
22 124:20
22nd 20:7
23 42:11
235 107:1

25 15:13 46:22 70:23
71:3

250 35:17 66:9 85:16
86:13 113:1 130:7

25th 19:23

26 26:932:14
260 66:16 86:18
28th 131:17
29 32:14

5

5 19:23 33:21 66:16

50 8:2012:16 15:598:17
129:11

500 46:21
505 45:22
57,000 24:9
5th 20:9

6 20:3

600 78:17

60s 38:23
61-percent 88:21
65-year-olds 46:10
6N504 90:9

3 19:19

30 27:2398:17 120:13,14
312 47:24 95:1 115:22
38 15:7 120:17

7 20:498:16
7-eleven 98:1
70s 38:23
740 28:4

768 52:3
7:00 131:18

4

4 15:1119:21 33:13
127:10

40 46:22 89:19 98:17
405 44:192:7
47 90:19 91:2,8,9,16

8 20:5
8,000 54:21
8.5 28:1

860 4:4,10 8:14 9:16
11:13,17 12:2 13:1
101:19

87,000 120:18

9 20:8

9,000 58:15
911 84:24 85:22
922 114:2

98 78:16

9:30 7:10122:2

A

ability 14:253:9

able 22:1523:7 27:1
45:8,12,16 54:24 68:5
69:370:3 78:7 79:8
103:13 104:6 113:16
124:6 128:13

abnormal 60:1
Abouna 103:1

about 6:18 28:1,19 29:4
33:334:19 36:19,22 38:2
39:1,17 49:10 53:10,24
54:19 56:3 61:15,24 67:8
70:23 71:372:18 74:4
76:3 84:1 85:21 89:1
93:6 95:4 97:4 100:15,16
101:3,13 102:9 104:1
110:1 114:3 116:6 120:2,
24 125:16 128:18,19
129:5

above 21:14

absolutely 33:1143:6
46:5 48:22 52:17 55:10
68:7 88:15 117:9

abuse 23:2327:23 28:2,
359:15,21 87:4,14
104:10,14 117:22,23
118:2 125:7

abusing 98:24
academic 21:15
accelerate 86:23 87:1
acceptance 19:22
access 75:24 82:15 83:8

accessibility 53:13
55:1

accessible 45:13

accessory 4:9

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Index: accidents..applicant

accidents 10:14
acclaimed 81:13

accommodate 11:3
22:5

accommodations
13:17

accompanied 19:20
according 27:20

account 50:3 78:18
114:16 115:12

accurate 89:19 116:16
117:7

achieve 27:4 77:16 83:9
achieved 26:20
acknowledge 44:3,9
acquaintances 81:6
acquire 103:5

across 51:1125:3
actions 32:1

activity 116:1

actual 65:13104:11

actually 7:19 25:17
26:11 29:12 37:15 45:2
46:9 47:4,8,9 48:6 54:12
55:18 56:1 58:2 80:3
85:9 88:3 105:6 107:16

add 19:4 60:3 95:10
addict 50:11

addicted 48:573:24
109:4 118:4,16

addiction 28:3,14,15,
17,18 31:8,14 36:19,20,
22 37:16 38:21 46:11
48:11,12 49:11 55:16
71:12 73:12,13,20 74:2
76:10,12 77:13,14 79:19
82:11 83:4,6 88:22 97:3
100:7 120:11 126:5
127:8 128:22 129:6,9

addictions 74:3 106:21
addicts 55:16 61:3 74:5
Addison 39:23

addition 75:3
additional 6:24 7:2 89:4

address 6:913:15 37:6,
2340:13 47:21 49:24
66:11,16 67:22 91:23
99:9102:9 104:7 111:7
113:7 124:7 125:11

addressed 6:10 13:16
44:12 58:12 77:23 127:6

addressing 49:2,3
124:24

adds 95:12
adequacy 103:4
adequate 13:9
administrator 14:17
administrator's 20:19
admire 48:1
admittedly 14:22
adolescents 46:15
adopted 76:11
adulthood 60:7
adults 27:24 83:1
advise 95:6
advised 9:7

advocacy 78:11 114:7,
16,20 115:10,11,12,16

advocate 8:12 76:19
79:22,24 86:5 106:15
107:17 114:4,11

affected 38:541:9 46:16
58:5 126:11

affidavit 19:15
afford 31:9 60:24
affordable 24:7
afraid 125:14 126:7

after 63:16 69:6 99:8
101:12 122:18 128:7

again 9:24 19:10 22:21
38:22 43:22 53:2 55:16,
21 56:14 58:21 73:4,6,14
87:19 89:8 90:4 91:21
99:10 100:1 102:9 105:9

111:23

against 10:3 88:10,12
117:3

age 27:22 30:1 46:2,11
48:19 124:20 129:11

agencies 64:16 66:6
86:12

agent 10:8 95:6
ages 24:345:24

ago 8:2010:10 63:3,10
116:14 125:5

agree 16:2142:8 43:4,6
85:11 87:12 89:18 94:24
131:11

agreed 15:10 25:4 94:11
agreement 128:19
ahead 65:3

AIDS 79:14 80:10

aims 77:22 86:23 87:1
air 124:6

alarming 28:2 30:20
alcohol 73:19118:5

alcoholism 79:19
106:20

Alexian 80:11 81:22
82:1

alike 82:1
alive 41:1163:8 73:11
allow 6:18 12:12 94:15

allowed 6:19 18:13
22:24 123:9,10

allowing 105:3,13,17

almost 12:16 32:4 78:6,
17 82:17 90:12 113:17

along 72:12124:21

already 10:324:19
36:19 65:15 74:5 78:14
115:20

amazing 29:14,15
ambition 26:19

ambulance 93:3

ambulances 84:17,20
92:16

ambulatory 102:11
America 77:24
American 28:4

Americans 27:22 28:1
79:15 126:13

Amita 80:12 84:2
Among 23:21

amount 9:341:22 53:14
69:7 112:13

analysis 15:24 16:4,5
21:123:12 111:4 115:2,3

and/or 101:8 115:4
anecdote 129:8
anger 125:15126:3
angry 125:15 126:6
announce 6:13
annually 28:4
anonymous 77:13

another 38:13 44:4
58:19 59:11 67:16 69:17
72:374:17 90:24 106:1
111:18 114:6 115:1
122:5 129:8 131:8

answering 7:549:21
100:8

Anthony 25:10,11,14,22
26:8 37:21 47:24 59:8
63:24

anybody's 98:13
apartment 82:6
apartments 120:14
apologize 48:21107:10
appeal 19:23,24 20:5,19
Appeals 25:12
appearing 75:6
appears 64:24
applicable 14:5,8

applicant 16:23,24 17:2
23:20

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com



IN RE: THE MATTER OF

HAYMARKET

Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Index: application..blind

application 10:23 16:23
17:22 19:19,21 23:13
2551115

applied 12:7 15:3
apply 14:23 15:8,19
appreciated 38:1
appreciative 40:23 41:2
approach 104:21 105:4

appropriate 12:213:16
24:7 49:5 57:2,6,9,13
58:22,24 73:15 96:18
101:24 109:11

approval 4:712:813:17

approve 11:315:18
23:17

approved 12:15 88:24
89:3

approves 9:18
approximately 127:11
April 124:19

area 11:1,912:4 33:16,
24 47:11 53:9,15 55:7
58:13,19 60:3 61:14
90:22 91:15,18 101:16
102:20 103:5

areas 58:9 89:11 100:20
108:17 115:24

argue 47:2154:7 62:19
72:20 96:15,16 100:1

arguing 38:24 72:9,10,
22 95:22 117:7 120:21

argument 47:18 54:5
arguments 80:1

arise 7:5

Arizona 32:19

asks 34:17

aspect 110:3
assessment 41:20
assistance 41:19,22
associated 59:14 126:5

assume 98:2

assumptions 99:16
astrophysicist 76:17
athletically 30:14

attachments 19:24
20:22 21:1

attack 92:18,19 93:13

attempt 28:22 34:23
50:17

attempted 28:17
attend 17:2162:14
attendance 18:2
attended 28:24
attending 125:6

attention 24:21 27:16,
22 78:15

attitudes 77:24

attorney 5:13 8:12
22:11,20 38:18 86:18

attorney's 93:23

attorneys 35:18 66:20
86:14 89:23 130:8

attractive 80:8
attracts 60:15

audience 35:23 36:24
43:21 87:18 92:4 94:17
121:5123:5124:11
130:22

audio-video 21:21

audio-visual 17:9,16
18:4,6,8,14 19:1 21:18

auditorium 22:15
August 20:5
aunt 76:13
authorities 22:2
authority 15:16,18
automobile 10:14

AV 18:23 21:19 22:13
23:475:18

available 83:9,11
116:24 129:14

Avenue 37:11 45:22
52:21 92:7

average 126:20
avoid 126:21

aware 33:11 36:20 39:16
40:2 55:10 84:14 88:19
89:12 126:10

away 30:532:17 34:24
37:16 48:20 50:2 81:14
91:12 95:6,8 106:13

awesome 29:16
ayes 131:24

B

B-2 4:98:219:111:24
12:8 13:2,5,14

B-E-R-G-N-E-R 73:10
B-U-N-K-E-R 66:16

back 5:226:27:117:23
22:20 32:19 35:3 38:6
51:2 55:19 57:17 69:22
91:24 100:4 127:10,24

background 84:1
backyard 40:11,12 82:9

bad 40:1068:17,20,24
116:1

Baldwin 102:6,11,15
band 124:7
banding 124:3
barriers 78:5

bars 81:13

base 31:533:8

based 57:15 77:21 110:7
121:9

battle 27:23,24 28:18
63:9 64:3 70:14

battled 28:14
battles 78:3 128:21
beacon 83:14
beautiful 27:10 38:8
beds 113:1

Beerman 130:13,20

before 4:25:2,3,9 8:22
14:20 21:2,7 25:17 26:9,
14 27:6 35:6 36:10 50:1
76:194:22 97:24 99:14
105:8 122:1,3 125:9

began 30:6

begin 8:8 10:5 27:6
29:17 78:18 128:2

beginning 49:12,17
53:11

begins 5:2,3
begs 14:20

behalf 29:5 35:20 64:18
66:22 67:2,3 90:1 130:9

behavior 41:9 60:1
behavioral 84:6
beliefs 27:2,9 128:15
Ben 124:21
beneficial 106:3,7

benefit 58:16 96:11
105:6,17 106:8 128:13

bent 91:3

Bergner 41:5,17,24 42:8
73:4,7,10,21 74:8

beverage 98:2
biassed 545

big 43:5113:2,17 120:4
127:16

biggest 110:8
Bill 95:1
billion 28:4
billions 50:22

bit 33:9 49:9 64:1 76:3
84:1 94:18 100:24 122:3

bizarre 28:15
blame 71:14
blessed 26:7 33:6
blight 82:2

blind 32:2

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com



IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET

Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019 Index: block..citizens

block 82:3

blocks 82:395:4,6,8
116:12

Bloomingdale 25:12
26:10,12 39:22 42:14,17
57:21 58:8,18

Bloomington 80:4
106:16 112:1

board 9:6 14:10 23:14
25:12,1543:1 107:5
122:13

Board's 122:6,7

Bob 46:20

bodies 13:23 14:2 16:11
bodies' 16:14

body 5:797:7,15
booing 5:17

book 78:2

bought 95:5

boxes 126:23

Bozonelos 106:24
108:1,13

brain 78:13

brave 71:472:18
breadth 99:18
break 69:8 131:8
breakdown 113:13
breast 29:12

bring 21:24 27:16 28:13
114:24 122:21 129:2

bringing 46:1391:4
105:22

Broker 56:9 92:7

brother 32:476:10
82:17 109:5 124:19
129:7

Brothers 80:11 81:22
82:1

brought 61:971:14
90:11 108:5

budget 88:20 89:18

budgets 45:7

building 12:13,20 36:23
82:6 130:21

bulk 14:22
Bunker 66:16

business 4:9 8:21 10:22
12:9,11 13:2 42:6 46:22
83:2109:10 110:3
116:19

businesses 33:17
52:16

busy 30:5
buy 8:16

C

C-H-E-R-Y-L 75:13
calendar 21:16

call 4:118:8 18:24 22:20
37:13 51:19 79:18
100:21 131:8

called 22:21
calls 84:23 85:22
calm 37:3
Campus 131:19
cancer 127:8,9,10

capabilities 16:1517:9,
16

capable 75:18
capacity 79:5

care 24:5,7 28:19 29:4
45:12 50:24 77:23 79:7
80:17,20 127:23 128:11
129:13

career 28:21

Carello 4:14,15 131:22
caring 9:18 39:6
carry 60:7

case 15:1917:388:6,11
90:18 123:9 124:4

cases 745
Cassandra 52:21 53:4

cat-calling 5:17
Catalpa 45:22
categories 14:23
Catholic 76:9
cell 19:8

center 11:1513:9 14:1,
14 15:23 36:3 40:8 51:19
52:12 75:23 78:9 80:14,
18 81:3,7,16,18 82:1
83:11,17 106:8 107:22
110:4 121:10

centers 16:2 50:7 51:1
CEO 101:10
CEOS 83:2
certain 27:2,13117:4

certainly 13:14 20:14
36:13127:5

cetera 102:11 105:15
118:5

CFO 102:6

Chair 6:12 49:1,391:23
96:17

Chairman 4:1,245:1
8:7,10 25:17 35:13,24
36:7,17 37:17,23 39:12
43:22 44:13,16 49:4
51:5,12,15 52:23 53:1,3
56:14,17,20,24 57:5,11,
15,18 58:21 59:3,9
63:18,22 64:13,15 65:2
66:8,18,20 67:1,5,12,15,
19 70:10,24 71:6 73:14
74:6,11,15 75:10,20
83:18 86:11 87:19 89:23
91:7,10,19,21 92:8 94:5,
21 98:10 100:10,22
103:15 105:9,20 106:4
107:11 109:15,24
110:12,21 111:1,11,23
112:2,6,15 113:20
115:17 116:3 117:12,16,
20,24 118:14,20,23
119:16,21 120:1 121:6,
21122:1,11,14,20 123:1,
16,20 124:14,17 130:2,5,
18 131:1,4,10,13,16,21,
23

challenge 99:15 100:6

challenges 21:1022:4
81:582:12

chance 57:7 126:21
128:24

change 15:6 30:10
77:19 93:7 115:16

changed 22:328:21
chapter 62:11
Character 26:17
check 37:1550:22,23
checked 126:22
cheek 106:1

Cherry 95:2

Cheryl 75:7,12 124:22

Chicago 33:14 34:7
55:8 60:2,24 80:11 85:23

Chicago's 61:2
chicken 29:12

child 76:8 98:13,21
childhood 28:24 38:6

children 10:14 59:24
60:9 62:9 83:15 98:5
126:24

children's 43:15

children-centered
60:13

choice 48:5
choices 62:17
chorus 131:24
chose 26:2062:6
chosen 108:10
Christine 117:19
chronic 79:9,11
circles 44:5

circumstances 39:8
125:9

cited 45:23
cities 40:10

citizens 9:2021:12
86:19 109:21

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Index: city..correct

City 33:1454:13 55:8
61:3 85:22

civic 5:22
civil 5:5,12
clap 43:23

clapping 5:17 36:24
37:143:21 87:18 92:4,5
121:5,6 130:22

clarified 114:5
clarify 21:8

class 4:7 103:20
classes 24:3
classifications 14:20
clean 33:469:17 99:23
clear 10:16 36:12

clearly 55:5110:15
125:24

client 9:7
clients 80:2381:282:1
clinics 50:7

close 10:24 28:17 60:13
63:12 78:15 127:18

closely 85:20 86:2
closer 57:2458:20
Clover 114:2
club 33:21
co-counsel 21:3
Coalition 24:9
cocaine 31:3
code 15:17 102:22
coffee 98:1
collar 58:6
Colleen 124:22

college 31:276:10
103:18

colors 45:3
combating 105:7
comfort 32:24
comfortable 42:19

75:21
commend 26:10 70:14
commended 54:12

comment 23:354:8
59:16 60:5,12,19 61:2,4,
8

comments 6:9,10,11
22:12 23:6 24:15 38:1
59:22 61:19 65:22 73:22
100:12,15 114:3 128:14

commission 5:4,12,21
6:17 7:17 14:10,21 15:17
19:3 20:13 21:10,20 22:7
23:13,17 71:21 72:1
74:18 75:15 99:6 100:14,
17 114:9

commission's 5:22
104:18

commissioner 4:12,14,
16,18,20,22 5:20 26:11

commit 63:4
committed 22:7
committee 26:542:17

common 53:19 78:3,12
83:3 128:22

communication 94:16
128:4

communities 24:5
67:23 68:3 78:21 82:2
106:18 126:9 127:15
128:23

community 4:95:23
8:21 10:2 24:1 28:8
29:14 33:10 54:16 60:15
64:22 67:9,11 68:6 69:4
70:4 74:1,4,23 80:2,22
81:1,2,10,20 90:24 91:14
102:24 105:14,17
107:16,18,20,24 108:3,6,
7,8,10,12 110:6 111:20
116:18 117:2 121:10
124:2,3 125:7,20,22
127:20 128:2,10,12
129:3

commuting 97:23

company 52:5,8,11
88:12 124:5

compare 55:12

compared 55:6 119:12,
23120:4

compares 16:1
comparing 55:5
compassionate 76:18
compatible 12:3102:20
compelling 62:20
completed 70:2

completely 18:17 46:12
48:9 109:7

complex 77:1188:5
comply 14:4
component 42:7
composed 77:13

comprehensive 20:17
23:15 80:7

concern 33:10 54:23
111:18

concerned 53:24 67:8
74:4 86:19

concerns 99:8 110:8
113:8 126:4

conclude 34:12 128:14
concluded 14:17
conclusion 15:22
concrete 60:22
conditions 13:15,16
condominiums 81:12
conduct 85
conducted 22:8
confined 68:9
confirm 66:2
confirmed 14:10 15:15
confused 68:4
congestion 13:10 103:4
Congressman 77:17
connect 32:18 34:19

connection 82:20,22

127:22

connections 41:8 77:4,
12 128:1

consequences 40:23
41:2

considerations 22:2
114:12

considered 42:1377:21
114:15,21

consistent 79:12 92:10,
2093:8,14,21

consultant 16:6 103:2
consulted 17:11
consuming 31:14
contact 44:7
contained 59:22

context 16:4 87:12
120:8

continuation 53:14

continue 7:14 13:20
16:9 46:17 96:3 122:1,4
131:10,12,13,17

continued 31:1
continues 21:9 44:5

continuity 127:22
128:11

contract 8:18 18:7
84:17,19

contradictory 121:12
contribute 74:22
control 122:12,19
convenience 74:22
conversation 108:12
converse 68:6

core 34:14 125:15
corner 25:1097:8
corporate 33:17

correct 15:19 36:16
41:13 43:10 86:24 87:5
89:14 92:12 115:11
116:2,8

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Index: correctly..differing

correctly 88:18 95:3
115:10

correspondence 24:16
cost 21:15,21 28:3

costs 17:10,14 18:9
21:23 28:6

counsel 64:20123:13
counties 58:6
countless 23:24

country 5:1150:20
53:15 79:14 82:13 88:7
125:3

County 11:9 24:11
78:16 91:1 101:17
118:12 121:11 123:24
125:1,4,12

couple 44:268:16 86:19
100:12 127:4 131:9

couple-hour 69:7
courage 35:7
court 7:18,19 25:21
cousin 38:7,22
cover 7:8

crack 61:9,10 118:19
crack-heads 118:3
Cranes 33:21
crap 617

crazy 61:15
created 77:19 78:5
credibility 37:13
credit 81:7

crime 60:2
crime-related 28:6
criminal 60:15
criminals 118:3

crisis 10:1 23:23 31:6,8
36:20 38:2 50:19 77:13,
14 105:2,7,18,24 106:9

Criteria 23:16 74:17 75:2
102:21

criticizing 9:4
Cross 64:23

Cross-examination
6:19

crowd 29:22 123:8,16
crowds 17:21

Cudzich 56:8,12,16,19,
22 57:3,9,13,17

curious 67:7,10 73:21
95:5 96:3

current 55:13 89:3,17

customer 34:15,17
52:8,10,13

cycle 50:15

D

D-A-M-A-T-O 25:24
D-O-M-I-N-I-C 66:15
dabble 30:19

dad 72:11

Dale 63:11

Daly 4:12,13

Damato 25:10,24 26:2,8
39:14 41:1,12,21 42:3,15
43:4,9,13,19 44:23 45:19
46:5 47:4,8,16,22 48:6,9,
12,15,18,22 49:20,23
51:7,10 52:6,9,14,17,19
54:8,11 55:9,18,23 56:7

damn 63:12

Dan 101:9
dangerous 116:6,18,21
dangers 126:4

data 108:9 113:15
116:21,23

date 131:12

dated 15:13 19:22 20:4,7
daughter 99:14 117:22
daughters 83:1

day 30:8 32:7 50:6 62:10
68:17 74:3 81:16 91:12

106:13 125:8
days 50:24 69:7,18
dead 41:1163:8

deadly 79:1392:11
93:12,22 126:8

deal 46:1573:12 104:4
dealers 61:12
dealing 50:5

dealt 74:2

death 28:20 124:20

deaths 53:14 78:17
79:18

decades 38:24
decide 96:18

decided 17:6 24:19
71:14

decides 17:3

decision 10:3 14:11
17:10,12 18:6,21 71:16,
18 80:8 109:11 112:19

decisions 68:20
decline 79:15
declined 17:14
decorum 6:3,6 7:22,23
decrease 88:21
dedicated 78:10 124:23
deep 77:12

deeply 28:19 29:4
definitely 43:9,19 109:3

demographic 33:9
40:16 53:24 54:1,10,19,
20 55:3,6,7

demonizing 104:24
demonstrate 13:8 75:1
Dent 21:4

deny 60:5

denying 88:13
department 85:5
depending 7:10

depends 122:9
derelicts 118:3
describe 39:7
designated 13:13
desirable 74:20
despair 79:18
desperate 11:1
detailed 20:6,9 108:9
details 38:7 70:6 78:2
determination 14:24
determine 94:3
determined 14:9 64:10
detox 32:18 76:16
detract 109:20

devastated 24:1 125:13
129:6

develop 78:24
developed 26:17

development 4:6 14:14
15:3,7,9

devoted 9:18

DI 83:2284:10,16,22
85:4,8,10,20 86:2,9

diabetes 79:10

Dickson 21:3,522:10,11
25:19 36:6 37:7 47:18
48:10 49:13 59:8,12
63:20 65:7 74:17 85:7
87:17,24 92:21 93:2
94:1,7,13,24 95:22 117:9
119:14 122:6,12,17,22
123:3,6,14 131:3,7,12,15

die 129:11

died 42:2124:19 126:12,
14

Diestel 70:12,21 108:14

difference 28:20 63:13
64:12 79:21 116:23

differential 33:1155:11
differently 60:16 63:15
differing 5:6

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Index: difficult..entity

difficult 16:20 35:6
dignity 35:7
dinner 96:6
Dinolfo 83:22
dire 90:14

direct 48:24 84:8 86:8
96:17

directed 6:12 37:7 67:16
92:8 93:3

directing 36:15
direction 32:633:1
directive 18:16

directly 83:793:5
117:17,24 130:17

director 15:11 75:8,13
76:24

disagree 23:527:15
88:3,15

discharge 128:7
disclose 95:7,20
discourse 5:12
discover 115:15

discriminate 24:2 40:3
46:14 62:18

discrimination 78:5
82:16 88:10 96:22 97:1

discuss 76:1
discussing 42:19

disease 10:17 78:13
79:10,11 82:16 115:8
126:5

diseases 78:12 79:9

disorder 24:2 27:23,24
28:259:15 76:7 79:1

disorders 10:12 77:20
78:4 82:22 97:399:12
101:8

dispel 78:11
disruption 21:15
Disruptive 8:5
distance 60:19 109:8

distinguished 13:1
distribution 12:11

district 4:108:22 12:8
13:2 18:21,22 64:19
65:9,15 83:23

districts 13:14
diversity 34:15
dollar 81:12
dollars 50:22

Dom 29:10,14,21,23
30:2,5,9,10 31:1,7,16
32:3,17,20 33:2,5

Dom's 32:7,23

Dominic 29:7 62:1,3
66:10,14 71:4,20

door 10:24 81:14
doors 78:2181:17
doubt 41:1

down 7:2029:21 31:7,10
41:14 59:10 62:14 74:14
81:12 87:20 89:19 97:5
121:24 122:4 129:20
131:6

Downtown 47:1
dozen 32:12
drain 102:10
draw 127:19
dread 128:3
Drive 84:3
dropped 99:23
drops 99:21

drug 27:21,24 28:3
37:16 48:4 50:3 51:20
60:5 61:3,12 79:19
104:10,13 128:22

drugs 30:17 50:9,10
51:3 64:6 104:23 118:19
129:22

Drummond 4:20,21

due 6:2137:16 78:19
130:15

Dupage 4:38:1311:9

24:4,9,11,14 34:9 58:5,6,
7,13,14,17 60:7 78:16
79:2191:1101:17
118:11 121:11 123:24
124:24 125:4,12

duty 5:2216:22
dwelling 14:16 15:5

dying 79:16 82:14
129:21,24

E

e-mail 65:16
e-mails 65:19

earlier 7:10 32:15
106:10

early 21:22
ease 26:17
easier 107:12
east 12:9
easy 35:355:18

economic 15:24 20:24
27:17 102:23

educate 39:10

education 24:3 78:10
81:19

effect 82:12

effective 80:16 93:6
107:21,23

effectively 44:22
effort 6:13

efforts 21:24 125:4,11
129:2

eight-week 68:16
electronic 17:23
element 60:15
elements 60:18
eleventh-hour 23:3

Ellenbecker 86:17,18,
22 87:3,7,11 88:19
89:12,16,22

Ellyn 107:6

eloquently 49:10
elsewhere 9:12 14:3
embarked 70:1
emergencies 92:17
emergency 84:23 92:16
emotion 97:11,17 124:8
emotional 109:9 125:24
emotions 5:7 27:2,11
Empathy 77:15
employees 9:19

EMS 84:12,23 85:12,18
102:10

enable 128:11
enact 77:19

encourage 28:8 33:24
34:2

encouraging 17:20

end 7:938:1349:12,18,
1953:11

ended 78:6
ending 77:24
ends 26:22
enduring 21:15
enemy 128:22
enforced 6:4,22 7:24
engaging 78:6
engineer 103:2
Engineering 20:23
enjoy 45:2
enjoyed 54:15

enough 21:11 22:4 60:2
89:22 91:8,9,15,16
106:10,14 122:20

ensnared 126:19
entered 8:18 19:13
entire 126:14
entities 52:13,15
entity 84:24 89:6 113:1

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Index: environment..feelings

environment 61:16

epidemic 10:13 28:9
34:6,7 40:3 44:19,20
46:6 53:10 79:14 104:22
106:20 125:13 129:12

equipment 18:4,6,14,23
21:18,19,21 22:13

equipped 17:9 44:20
45:7

especially 28:358:17

ESPEDIDO 4:12,14,16,
18,20,22,24

essential 7:22
essentially 95:16

established 80:24
97:21

establishment 39:21
estate 33:19
Estates 84:4,13
evaluation 103:6
Evanston 119:8

evening 8:1122:10
25:13 52:20 53:7,20
66:24 75:6 86:17

event 5:14 10:4
events 125:7
eventually 73:18

everybody's 51:2162:6
94:7

everyday 46:16

everywhere 28:10
31:18 114:5 128:23

evidence 10:6 11:6,15,
19,22 12:6,22 13:18,24
16:8,17 19:1 39:2 65:1
75:2 100:16

evidence-based 80:7,
16 107:21,23

evident 34:22 125:24
exact 69:7

exactly 47:12
example 6:17 59:18

64:8 114:9
examples 113:3

exceptions 4:6 15:7,8,
10,15,18,19

excessive 85:6,12
excuse 35:1552:14
excused 6:22 131:4
executive 75:7,13 76:23
exempt 13:21 16:10
exemptions 20:4

exhibit 15:11 19:18
20:3,4,5,8,11,15,16,17,
18,20,24

exhibits 19:9,13 20:22
exist 31:21

existed 12:16 15:4
116:14

exists 96:23

expand 75:24
expansion 107:8,15
expect 19:529:19 53:13
expectancy 79:15
expected 16:19 22:20
expects 5:7

expense 18:15
expenses 28:5
expensive 31:5

experience 26:18 27:3
50:4 60:18 63:16 68:15
81:4,21 83:3,6 85:6,19
98:16 99:1 101:4,7
111:22 112:23,24 124:8

experienced 128:3

experiences 34:19
77:2,3101:5,14

experiencing 79:15
experimental 113:17

expert 6:18 49:9 50:1
103:6

expertise 6:17 46:23

experts 111:6
explain 11:17 40:6
exposed 60:1
exposing 100:5
exposure 30:21
express 27:2,12
expressed 73:23
expressway 12:9
extend 7:11
extent 14:7

extra 17:10,13 18:9
21:21

extraordinarily 16:20
extraordinary 9:3
extreme 41:22 46:7,8

extremely 31:5,933:4
41:15 42:15,23 45:10,11
46:16 60:13

eye 32:2
eyes 26:427:18

face 37:18
faced 23:2125:3
faces 44:8

facilities 12:11 13:7,13
14:6 81:9 84:15 90:19
91:14 96:23 110:16
112:24 113:10,11 120:14

facility 4:8 8:17,24 9:16
10:1 11:7,11,19,23 12:1,
19 13:4 14:12,18 16:13
21:22 22:18 23:2,16
24:13 25:8 43:2 51:20
60:12,14 69:2 74:21 755
80:2,21,23 83:10 84:3,
12,16 85:3,19 95:3,8
97:5,12,21 98:3,14
105:3,23 107:3,7 109:18
110:10 111:10,15,16,19,
20112:5113:3116:7,17
117:4,11 118:12 120:4,9,
12 121:11 122:23 123:4

facing 53:14

fact 23:16 24:8 54:18
60:5,16 77:5,10 80:5
88:7,17 90:12 99:4,24

facts 23:21 33:22
factual 27:14
failed 32:11

fair 8:110:23 41:19
89:22 122:20

fairly 8:4127:3
fairs 81:19
Fairway 90:9
false 56:3

familiar 65:22 80:13
87:8 89:13 108:17 124:7

families 24:1 59:14,20
78:19 125:12 126:18

family 14:1529:2,3,9,16,
20 32:7 34:21 35:1 38:4
41:7 63:372:12 76:9
82:9,18 98:22 109:3,23
110:17,20 116:7 124:23
126:15 127:20

FAQ 7:2,3

fashion 18:138:12
113:23

faster 79:16

fatal 106:21

Father 10:10

favor 26:22 131:23
fear 125:19 126:3 128:3
fears 125:15,21
featured 33:20

federal 6:21 80:18 89:5,
6

feel 26:7 29:533:5
38:19,21 39:15,16 42:19
49:16,17,18 58:11,17
93:13 104:7 108:4 113:5,
8

feelings 104:14 125:17
128:16

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Index: fees..guys

fees 16:24

feet 35:17 66:9 86:13
130:7

felt 32:4

fentanyl 51:3 129:21
fiction 78:11

field 50:580:19

Fields 57:1958:1,4 59:1

fight 28:18 32:11 62:17
105:24 128:21

fighting 88:9 104:22
figure 63:8 71:11
files 16:23

filing 19:20

finally 10:5

financial 34:15110:9
114:10,22 115:2,3,13

financially 45:7 109:20
find 27:335:2,5118:6
fine 48:8,9 65:3 85:13
finger 55:15,19
fingers 35:3

Fire 83:23

firsthand 60:18 97:1
fiscal 111:4

fit 11:24 14:18

fits 8:24

flawed 16:6

floor 22:3

focal 40:4

focus 26:15 34:15,17
100:13 125:16

focused 125:18
focusing 125:4,7
FOIA 65:10
follow-up 108:1 115:9
followed 127:22

following 19:13 24:21
29:8 124:20 128:6

foremost 26:227:17
49:24

forever 63:169:12
forget 69:6

forgot 112:8

form 74:3 113:22
formal 69:2

format 17:23
formed 124:22
former 44:6,10 78:22
fortunate 28:7 29:17

Forum 75:8,14,22 77:186,
19 80:13 88:9

Forum's 86:22
forward 89:4 114:24

fought 28:17 32:10
128:23

found 40:14 82:7,8
127:2

foundation 26:21 80:11
124:23 127:1

founded 10:9
frankly 30:14 40:14
free 113:8
free-form 94:15
freely 27:12
freshman 30:17
Friday 22:18,21

friend 28:24 29:2,9 38:5
41:6,10 63:10 73:11

friendly 61:16 62:15

friends 32:12,14 37:14,
16 41:7 43:17,20 44:2
63:15 83:16 127:20

front 114:19
fueled 79:17

full 66:11 74:4 99:18
116:7

fully 17:4
Fulton 33:2047:10

fumes 124:5
functioning 31:17,20
funded 88:21

funding 87:16 88:4,16
89:10,11,17

future 7:21

G

gaps 128:4
gateway 50:9
gave 72:473:22 90:6

general 6:9,10,11 12:5
28:21 74:22 78:23
102:22 106:9

generally 7:9 125:23
generate 125:23 126:1
genius 49:24

gentleman 53:7 63:7
67:20

George 70:13108:15
ghetto 61:14
ghettos 61:18
gifted 30:14

give 6:812:2320:11
34:23 35:15 42:23 56:18
59:18 107:10 108:9
113:3,9,12

giving 5:226:157:8
747

Glen 107:6
golf 43:14
golfer 38:9

good 8:1110:1111:18
22:10 38:9 52:20 53:20
66:24 86:17 93:22 98:16
99:1 101:19 107:22
123:17 131:8

Google 33:17 96:6

government 9:13,15,
18,20 14:19 16:22,24
17:3,6 66:6 89:5

governmental 64:16
86:11

governments 35:16
83:19 130:6

governor 89:1
grandchildren 10:15

grandmother 76:13
98:7

grandparent 77:6
grants 80:19

grasp 38:20,21 39:19
grateful 82:10

great 7:429:16 33:23
39:21,22,23,24 40:2 42:6
44:23 45:12 52:9 54:16
70:15127:21

great-looking 30:13
greater 82:23
greatly 33:7

greats 35:6

green 61:16

Gregor 37:21,24 40:19
41:3112:21 113:16,24

grew 29:14 83:12
ground 7:7
groundbreaking 78:23

group 20:24 30:2 31:2
35:18,20 45:15 46:3
66:21,22 67:2,6 77:14
86:15 89:24 90:1 114:13,
19 125:9 130:8,9

groups 46:12
grow 62:9,13
Growing 29:10

guess 37:5385,17
40:20 89:1 93:16,24
97:19 130:1

guilty 101:1

guy 49:757:14

guys 26:5,10,13 30:1,2,

18 32:13 39:18 54:20
64:3 92:24

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Index: gymnasium..immensely

gymnasium 21:17

H

half 110:1 122:3 123:17
hall 17:8 103:21

hand 32:16 39:19 62:24
64:11 69:11

handle 44:2190:13
handout 6:3 7:2,23
hang 31:22 123:18
hanging 98:14

hangout 31:161:6
69:23 97:24 100:2

happen 22:22 45:16
98:19

happened 71:1598:13
happening 33:23 78:20

happy 34:10 35:10 65:8
73:10 74:10 88:2

hard 7:12 26:6 62:23
63:5

hard-core 105:5
harmony 12:4

Haymarket 4:38:2,12,
16,17 9:4,12,23 10:3,8,
18,22 11:12,15,20 14:1,
11,14,21 15:6,9,23
17:11,12,14,18 18:7,9,
13,19 19:18 20:7 21:4,
12,22 22:12,23 23:1
24:14,17,23 25:3 26:6,23
29:1 32:19,22,23 33:12,
13,24 34:13 41:10,15,21
45:9,10,24 46:13 47:1,3,
5,9,15 48:17 51:19 52:7
53:24 55:7 56:12 58:11,
12 59:18 62:18 64:9
67:11,21,24 70:17 72:2
74:24 75:3,5,23 78:9
80:14,18 81:3,7,10,16,18
82:1 83:10,17 85:21 86:6
90:18 91:3 92:15 96:9
99:19 101:10,17,21
102:1,3,6,23 103:5
104:21 106:8 107:4
108:8,19 115:5118:11

125:18 126:7 128:9,20
129:2

Haymarket's 8:23 9:15,
19,21 10:16 11:3,4,6,18,
22 12:18,23 13:20 14:4,
18 15:1 16:10 18:15
19:6,20,23 20:3,8,19
23:13 102:8 108:20

he'll 49:4 102:4
heads 129:15
Healing 124:23

health 11:8 12:17 23:24
24:9 27:21 28:1 76:5,7
77:20,23 78:4 79:23
80:10,11 81:19 82:21
84:6 87:4,13 88:10,12
89:7 97:399:12 100:7
104:5

healthcare 4:8 8:17,24
9:16 10:1 11:7,11,19,23
12:1,18 13:4,9,12,21
14:5,12,14,18 15:23
16:2,13 23:15 28:5 51:19

hear 18:18 23:21 25:2
34:2 39:17 51:16,24
52:24 87:2 94:5,22 109:6
117:18 124:13 131:21

heard 5:15 8:4 9:24
21:13 22:9 26:9,16 54:12
61:24 101:6 102:9 110:1
113:21

hearing 6:117:11 10:7
16:23 17:1,3,7,17 18:4,9,
14 19:15 20:1,5,21 21:20
57:24 75:3 87:23 99:8
124:12

hearings 11:14,21 17:21
19:17 75:1

heart 79:10 81:23 92:18,
19 93:13 127:14

hearts 105:15

height 79:14

Helen 26:16 92:6

Helm 42:10 43:2,7,11,17
helped 32:18 72:3,4
helpful 100:23,24

helping 35:8
helps 103:14

heroin 31:11,13,17
73:18 76:14

high 29:24 30:3,4,18
62:14 80:17 81:3 96:24
100:6 125:6 127:5
131:19

high-quality 80:15
highly 6:22 126:8
history 117:2

HIV 120:9,11 121:4
Hoffman 84:3,13 102:17

hold 16:22 17:6 21:11
62:24 69:11 75:21

holding 21:10
holds 17:1

Holiday 8:15 13:19 15:4
16:9 60:20 61:1

Holmes 4:18,19 131:20

home 24:7 69:22 70:1,4
82:4,8 85:2 95:10,21
97:1599:1 116:13 119:9,
19,20 120:4 127:18

homes 30:19 81:22
84:19 85:16 96:11 97:1
108:16,18 115:24 116:5,
22 127:13

honed 34:17
honest 42:1851:8
honestly 38:16 85:14
honored 29:5

hope 10:2 25:159:19
81:2 83:14 124:23
128:20

hoped 23:7
hoping 15:20 122:17
horrible 124:24
hospital 84:6 95:14
Hospitality 4:4
hospitals 50:7

host 22:3
hosting 53:7
hotel 8:15
hotels 16:3 33:18
hour 122:3 123:17
hours 68:16

house 32:2061:9,10
95:4,5,7 116:7

housing 120:12,13
huge 44:9,12 46:2
humans 77:4,12
hundred 39:941:12
hundreds 113:4
hung 30:1,11

hurt 78:19

hurting 38:24
hypertension 79:10

idea 81:17 99:11 119:2
ideas 27:11
identification 65:13
identify 65:577:8
identity 66:277:1
Ignatius 80:24
ignore 23:23

illegal 73:13,19

illicit 27:24

lllinois 34:7 75:8 76:5
77:21 79:21 87:14 88:6,
13,20 117:21

lllinoisan 76:18
illness 77:1,7
illnesses 24:6
illuminate 77:10
imagine 125:19 126:2
imagined 125:8

immensely 82:9

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET

Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019 Index: immune..June

immune 126:9

impact 13:6,11,22 15:24
16:11 20:24 64:9 72:12
84:12 85:5,11,18 102:7,
23103:7 106:19 114:10,
22 115:13,15 125:19,21

impacted 114:8
impacts 24:3
imperiled 12:16
implied 47:7
imply 47:8

important 7:211:817:4
22:14 61:22 75:4 99:5
110:22,23,24 129:19

importantly 88:9
impressed 112:12
impression 73:23
improve 95:20
improvements 12:15
in-between 64:20
in-home 120:15
inappropriate 47:19
Inaudible 117:15
incentive 10:20
incidentals 19:19
include 6:6 14:15 46:3
included 35:5

including 8:111:13
20:22 24:4 44:24 82:18
92:18 126:9 128:23

incorrect 15:21
increase 88:24 89:17
increased 79:24 114:4
incredibly 96:23 106:21
independent 114:11
Indian 42:13
indirectly 83:7

individual 35:21 70:10
90:3 91:2 97:20 130:10,
11

individuals 6:4 61:12
77:11 82:12 88:14 97:2
98:1599:11 100:5 101:3,
12 103:10,12 120:13,15
125:12 128:8

industrial 12:10
influence 51:21 72:3
influences 60:8
influential 45:11

information 7:3 18:18
54:3 64:1 66:1 85:21
86:1,4,6 112:13

informative 70:7
informed 15:20 17:5
informing 18:12
inherent 116:23
inherently 116:6,18
initiatives 86:23 87:3

Inn 8:1513:19 15:4 16:9
60:20 61:1

innocuous 127:4
innovations 80:20
inpatient 127:12 128:7
inquiring 83:24
inquiry 104:18
insidious 126:8
inspiration 27:4 103:24
inspired 26:20

instance 39:2158:18
110:18

instances 116:1
instant 129:24
instruct 37:8
insurance 88:11,12
integrity 34:14
intelligent 45:15

intend 13:8,18,24 16:3,
7,17 25:16

intense 39:7 125:23
intensive 127:12,13

interact 70:3
interacting 98:15
interaction 67:10 68:3
interactions 67:23

interest 23:19,20 74:21
95:24

interested 112:14
interesting 42:15
interfere 14:2
interior 12:19
interpersonal 41:8
interpreted 104:20
interrupt 72:14 99:4
intoxicated 98:8

introduce 54:5123:20
124:10

invested 9:3
investment 80:22
invests 81:10
involved 5:5,7 22:2
involvement 84:2,10
involves 12:19
involving 127:4
Irish 76:8

irrelevant 96:13 129:7

Irving 4:4,10 8:14 9:17
11:13,17 12:2 13:1 62:14
63:11 101:19

issue 44:12 46:19 78:15
84:21 95:13 96:10 97:14,
17 99:4 102:7,16,23
103:3,7 129:19,21,22,23
130:17

issues 23:24 100:15
101:11,16 102:2,4,12,19
103:11 104:5 114:8,15,
17,18,21 115:13,14,15
117:22 125:22

Itasca 5:10 8:3,15,21
9:2,11,13 11:9,13 13:3
17:12 21:9,12,14 22:6
24:5,13 25:3 33:10 34:1

36:14 37:12,22,24 38:4,
20 39:22 40:5 41:5 42:11
44:1,20,24 45:3 47:2,24
52:4 53:21,23 54:4,12,22
55:6,13,17,22,23 56:3,9
57:20 58:8 59:22 60:14,
24 61:2,9,13 62:1 63:12
64:18,22 65:6,11 66:3
70:18,19,23 71:3 75:6,15
76:178:9 79:22 82:20
83:13,23 86:19 87:20
90:9,20 92:7 95:2
101:16,23 105:3,13,23
106:8,16 108:3,6 109:1
112:22 114:2,22 115:23
119:7,24 121:8 124:1,2,8
126:6,9 128:24 130:14

Iltasca's 12:4 14:5,19
20:15,17,18,20

items 5:9

Jack 106:24
Jacob 121:7

James 37:1070:12
102:6,11,15

Jarmusz 15:13
Jasmine 103:17
Jennifer 53:21 64:18

job 7:4,24 46:16 50:6
96:6

jobs 78:18

Joe 37:21112:21
jogged 82:4
Johann 90:8
John 77:18
Johnson 50:21
join 128:21
journey 126:18
joy 27:10
judge 7:21

July 17:23 20:7
June 15:13 19:22 20:4

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET

Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019 Index: justifies..long

justifies 61:9 112:2,6,15 113:20 law 21:19 limited 20:23 84:11
115:17 116:3 117:12,16, ) . )
p 2024 118:14,20,23 laws 117:3 Linda 36:13
119:16,21 120:1 121:6, Iawyer 112:8 Linden 44:147:24
) ) 21122:1,11,14,20 123:1, ) 115:22
Kaminski 119:6,11,15, lawyers 83:2

18,23 120:3,17,23

Kates 117:15,19,21
118:2,15,22 119:1

Kathryn 43:24
Kathy 119:6
Katie 130:13
Keathley 37:10,20
Keller 26:16

Ken 103:6

Kennedy 75:8,14,22
77:16,17,18,19 78:2,7
80:12 86:22 88:9

Kenrich 20:24
key 42:7
kid 29:11 30:10

kids 30:13,14 57:4 61:6,
15

kids' 62:24
killed 82:16,17
killing 10:13

kind 14:16 30:23 38:6
90:13 109:8 113:18
125:23 126:1

kinds 114:8 125:22
126:11

Kischner 4:1,245:18:7
25:17 35:13,24 36:7,17
37:17,23 39:12 43:22
44:13,16 49:4 51:5,12,15
52:2353:1,3 56:14,17,
20,24 57:5,11,15,18
58:21 59:3,9 63:18,22
64:13,15 65:2 66:8,18,20
67:1,5,12,15,19 70:10,24
71:6 73:14 74:6,11,15
75:10,20 83:18 86:11
87:19 89:23 91:7,10,19,
21 94:5,21 98:10 100:22
103:15 105:9,20 106:4
107:11 109:15,24
110:12,21 111:1,11,23

16,20 124:14,17 130:2,5,
18 131:1,4,10,13,16,21,
23

knew 30:21 97:6

knowing 58:17 99:17
128:3

knowledge 17:20 84:11
Kristi 108:24

Kurinsky 95:1,19,23
96:2,13 97:19 98:8,12,
21,24 100:8 108:24
109:7,17 110:2,14,23
111:8,13112:1,4,12,18

lab 50:4

label 76:23
labeling 104:23
labels 82:23 83:3

lack 9:482:1491:13
127:22

Lake 21:13,17 62:14
84:3 131:19

Lakes 42:14

land 12:3 14:12 102:18
land-use 14:7

Lane 90:9 114:2

large 17:2021:1143:14
45:15 60:23 79:17
110:10 111:19 121:11

larger 43:2

Larusso 51:11,14,16,18,
24

last-minute 21:24
lasting 77:19

late 18:12 77:17 128:12
Laura 42:10

leaders 24:16

leadership 80:19
Leading 126:19
learning 124:17

leave 8:6 68:10 111:6
122:13 128:19

leaves 25:5,7

led 38:12 125:10
left 18:7 123:18
left-hand 62:16

legal 5:14 7:17 9:5,8
16:22 37:3 73:20 118:4,
17

legislator 103:21
leisurely 61:1
lend 125:10

letter 15:1219:20,21
20:6

letters 20:3

letting 112:19

level 86:23 87:588:11
levels 24:4

levying 13:23 16:12
license 10:22 30:8
licensure 102:3

life 27:11 29:16 30:12
31:23 34:20,23 41:16
42:7 48:19 50:2 55:24
62:11,17 63:14 64:9
72:4,12 78:6 79:15 81:5,
7 107:12 125:10 129:7

life-threatening 92:17
lifetime 79:1

lift 58:294:6

light 54:4

Likewise 81:6

lined 74:12

link 19:9

list 81:3

Listen 57:5
listened 62:2

lists 70:18
litigation 16:550:20

live 28:8,10 37:11,22,24
42:10 43:24 45:22 46:21
47:23 52:21 53:5,21 56:9
57:19,20 59:24 70:13
82:392:7 97:8 107:1
114:1 116:13 119:7
123:24 124:1

lived 29:15,16 63:17
70:2371:376:15112:1
115:23 116:4 119:7

lives 23:24 32:15 63:11
78:19 81:8 83:6 100:3

living 64:8 76:6,24 77:7
97:299:11 120:9,11
121:4 127:13

LLC 4:34

local 9:15,20 24:16
42:13 67:11 84:24

locally 40:15

located 33:12,24 47:9
55:8 60:12 81:12,14,23
84:3113:13 127:14

location 4:411:7,18,21
12:2,3,19,24 13:5 21:14
24:14 47:15 55:13 62:5
74:19 81:10 101:19,23,
24 102:1,8 107:3,4

locations 9:1111:12
17:7

logistics 22:18 23:1
Lombard 46:21

long 76:16 122:14
129:18

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Index: longer..municipal

longer 13:531:9 32:13
41:18 61:11

looked 30:10,11,12
111:9 115:14

Loop 33:13,16,20 47:10
80:22 81:11,15,16 96:5

Lore 47:23 48:13,16,21,
23 49:2,6,1550:18 51:9
115:22 116:4,11,16
117:1,10,14

loss 77:8 125:21

lost 28:5,18 32:15 33:5
63:10 76:10,12 78:18
109:4

lot 7:7 41:7 61:5 63:15
74:2,9 104:7 109:13,14
110:24 112:23,24 126:22

loud 104:8
Louie 103:1

love 28:19 34:20 35:2
80:23

loved 59:20 77:8 83:11
loving 127:1
LPGA 38:10
lucky 82:10
Lustig 101:9,15111:6

luxurious 33:18

M

made 10:4 16:19 22:19
23:6 32:20 53:22 61:20
64:9 65:11 68:20 71:15,
18 72:11 90:14 94:2
95:19 119:3

mail 70:16

mainly 15:8

maintain 45:8

major 46:6 87:13 129:12

make 6:137:24 8:3
22:21 28:20 29:13 32:5,
24 33:13 37:15 39:20
40:1,24 45:12,16 51:3
55:4 62:16 63:13 64:12
66:12 74:9 77:4 79:21

82:19 87:21 97:10
106:19 107:12 112:19
113:5119:3

makes 17:2 80:7

making 22:7 109:11
129:22

management 84:8
manager 50:3
manner 22:8
mantra 9:24

map 20:18

Marge 124:21
marijuana 31:3 127:4

market 15:24 33:20
47:10

marketable 9:13

Mary 21:322:10 36:4
37:587:21

material 25:7

materials 17:23,24 18:2
19:2,5 23:8

Matt 125:5126:15,19
127:11,19,21

matter 8:13,22 19:18
26:4 28:10 40:8 45:5
49:9 55:24 117:11
128:18,20

matters 27:2 63:14
Matthew 124:19
mayor 9:2 20:6,8
MBA 76:4

Mcdermott 10:10 52:12
80:24

Mcdonald's 33:17
meaningful 77:12

means 50:1 55:11 60:23
126:1,22

meant 54:11 55:3 81:1

media 24:15 61:20
65:12,21 66:1 79:18

medical 11:4 85:3 95:17
129:12

medical-related 102:4
medication 46:17
Medina 39:23
medium 113:2

meet 91:15101:19

meeting 4:2 5:13 7:14,
24 17:8 21:16,20 22:8
90:10 97:24 103:21
131:14,17,18

meetings 7:9 21:10
meets 102:21

member 25:12 35:18,23
38:4 66:21 70:11 86:15
89:24 110:20 130:8

members 7:518:1
35:21 41:7 64:22 72:12
75:14 81:2 82:2,17 90:3
98:22 100:19 109:4
130:10,11

mental 10:12 23:24 28:1
76:6,24 77:7,20,22 78:3
79:23 82:21 87:3,13 89:7
97:399:12 100:7 101:8
104:5

mention 34:6

mentioned 19:22 52:4
58:8,16 95:3 98:22
101:13 106:10 107:2
108:15 111:14

message 25:1
met 60:17 75:2 126:18
Metra 60:10

metropolitan 40:10
60:3

mic 57:24 93:1 94:6
100:23 118:1

Michael 8:11 114:1

microphone 36:551:13
63:1 64:11 71:1,7 75:17
87:22 117:17

middle 30:3 49:12,18
53:11 122:15 125:6

middle-class 29:20
Mike 102:17

mile 60:21

million 27:22 28:1 33:21
46:10 58:14

mind 28:9 32:14 34:21
51:21

mine 32:12 44:7,10
minutes 98:17 124:10
misplaced 16:4
miss 59:2

missed 48:2
mission 10:16 70:1

misunderstanding
78:11

mixed 12:10 129:21
mixed-use 4:8

Mo 36:3

moment 57:10 100:11
Monday 131:17
money 10:21 89:4
Monsignor 80:24
month 29:2 44:6

months 17:18 23:9 69:6,
16

Moon 84:3

moral 33:2
morning 32:21
mother 76:11 98:5
mothers 83:1
motion 131:16
mourned 28:19
mouth 44:18 124:15
move 31:3

moved 47:595:14
131:20

moves 47:3
multimillion 81:12
multiple 14:1598:22
municipal 102:18

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Index: Murthy..pain's

Murthy 78:22 79:3

N

naive 10:4 60:7
name's 70:22

names 37:14 44:3,8
Naperville 90:24 107:5
nation 51:2

national 27:21 34:8
national/political 5:10
nationally 80:6 81:13

nature 5:10 44:19 60:14
94:19 122:9

nearby 24:540:8 115:24

necessarily 40:22
107:16

necessary 74:20
necessities 45:8
necessity 90:21

needed 10:2 11:8 24:10
41:19 55:1 82:6 84:23
92:11 93:8 97:6,9 116:15
127:18 128:9

negative 13:6,11 60:8
85:4,11,17

neighbor 29:2,9 96:9

neighborhood 29:15
33:14 61:4 74:23 95:9
96:5 106:2

neighboring 13:7,11
neighborly 5:5

neighbors 5:23 40:10
83:16

nephew 77:18
network 103:4
news 50:23

nice 60:21
Niche.com. 33:15
Nicole 108:14
niece 82:7,18 99:21

116:14 124:22
night 32:20 37:2 74:9
nightlife 81:14

NOLFO 83:22 84:10,186,
22 85:4,8,10,20 86:2,9

nominal 13:22 16:11
non-street 118:17
nonfatal 78:17
normal 16:2117:8

north 12:10 44:1 47:24
66:16 86:18 95:1 107:1
115:22 121:11

northeast 58:7
northwest 11:10

not-for-profit 8:24 9:15
10:9 11:7,11,23 12:1,18
13:3,9,12,21 16:2 17:13

note 5:19 33:13
noticed 30:9
notices 19:15
NSDUH 27:20
numb 104:14

number 64:21 73:23
85:22 91:14,23 101:11
126:13,16

numbers 20:11 38:22
39:5,19 58:4 89:2 106:12
113:9 126:11,15 129:20

numerous 43:15
nursing 85:297:15

O

O'CONNOR 46:20 47:7,
14

O-B-E-R-G 36:14
Oak 86:18

Oberg 36:13,14,18
object 49:13
objected 94:8
objecting 94:1

objection 87:22 94:2
objectively 16:1
objectors 8:2,4
obligated 32:5
occupation 75:11
occupy 8:2311:22
occur 32:141:2
occurs 40:9,11
October 131:17
offer 100:12
offered 19:13
offering 21:14
office 60:10
officers 83:2
officials 21:4
Ogden 52:2153:5

older 27:2329:23 30:2
38:6 62:10,13 83:1

open 29:12 56:13 75:5
97:20 105:14

opening 75:24 78:8
97:14,15 100:15 107:21

openly 109:19
operate 8:16

operation 11:6,20 13:3
855

operations 18:8 102:3

opinion 93:12 96:14
97:18 100:1 102:20
116:20,24 128:18

opinions 27:9,14

opioid 23:23 27:17 31:6
49:11 50:10,19 53:10
73:17 104:22 105:2,7,18,
24 106:9,20 125:13

opioids 31:4,13 50:17
51:2118:19

opportunity 33:19 64:6
75:16 79:20 82:19
105:14 110:19 118:12
122:8

oppose 40:21
opposed 114:18
optimal 9:16
optimistic 32:10
option 61:11
ordeal 68:16

order 4:723:17 27:19
28:21 55:2 123:11

ordinance 9:120:15
ordinances 14:5,6

organization 10:9
17:13 52:5 55:2 76:1
77:22 84:7 85:16

outbreak 27:18 46:7,14
outcome 62:7 93:15

outcomes 79:12 80:17
83:9 92:11 93:11,22,23

outlined 6:20

outpatient 32:22 69:19,
2170:599:22 127:13

outreach 110:5
overabundance 91:1

overcome 109:21
111:21

overdose 78:16 124:19
126:12 129:10

overdosed 76:14
overdoses 445 78:17
overnight 13:4 69:20
oversees 89:7

owner 4:38:18 42:7
46:22

owners 35:17 66:8 83:2,
20 86:13 130:7

P

P-O-T-T-S 75:13
p.m. 131:18
pain 118:5
pain's 104:8

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Index: panel..power

panel 65:8
panhandlers 60:9
paper 19:4
parameters 9:8
Pardon 35:2267:19
parent 77:6
parents 76:12

park 4:5,10 8:15 9:17
11:13,17 12:2,9,10 13:1
21:13,17 62:14 63:11
101:19 131:19

parking 13:10103:3

part 22:17 23:1,12 24:23
48:3 49:23 52:16 59:16
65:11 66:12 79:17 84:6
88:16 99:20 103:18
109:9 126:14

participated 127:11

particular 12:24 24:21
58:22 74:19 90:10,22
102:19 111:24

parties 5:5 8:1
partner 10:20 22:23
partnering 83:16

pass 18:20 37:16 48:19
50:2

passed 44:2,11
passing 41:10 106:1
passion 27:4
passionate 76:18
past 23:9 95:4
Patel 52:3,7,12,15,18

path 29:22 31:10 41:14
71:12

paths 28:21

patient's 34:18
patients 9:21 13:4 50:5
Patrick 77:17

pay 17:13 24:20
paying 78:14

pays 16:24
PC 4:2

Peacock 18:521:18
60:6

Pearl 4:3
peculiar 9:7

people 7:89:18 10:11,
13,17,24 11:4 22:15
24:24 28:19 29:16 30:6,
11,12 31:24 32:11 35:2
38:339:6,940:241:8
45:3,15 48:19 50:2
54:21,23 55:15 58:5,14
59:4 60:21,23 61:21,22
63:17 68:17 69:3,5,14,15
71:9 72:5,19 73:23,24
74:10 77:11,14 78:24
79:5 82:14,20,23 84:7
86:8 91:3,11,22 95:7
97:22 98:2 99:10,24
100:2,3,11 102:12
103:24 104:4,7,8,12,24
105:15 106:13 110:24
113:20 118:4,6,10,13,16
120:9,10,18 121:4
126:18,22 129:11,13,18,
20,24

percent 27:24 41:12
79:5 89:19

percentage 118:9,16
perception 100:6
perfect 126:22
period 127:11
permit 4.7
permitted 15:16
perseverance 33:7

person 6:23 24:18,19
29:6 41:23 42:6 44:4
69:1 72:5,8 79:11 96:24
110:3 115:2

person's 41:9

personal 5:19 34:20
39:7 42:4 78:3 81:4,6
95:23101:4,7,13 103:23
126:2 129:5

personally 46:15

perspective 110:11
pertaining 46:18
pertinent 36:23
pervasive 78:13 129:23

Peterson 53:20,21 54:9
55:4,14,21 56:4

petition 4:2,5

petitioner 5:2,3 8:1,3,8,
13 59:5 1239

Pharmaceuticals
50:21

phone 19:8

phones 6:7

physical 95:18 104:6,9
pick 122:16

picked 30:7 68:11
piece 43:570:16
pieces 77:10

Pierczynski 90:8,9,17
91:8,16,18,20 92:2

pills 118:5
piloting 80:20

place 41:24 42:2,5 45:9
50:1156:13 117:4

places 61:590:1391:2
118:10

plan 4:75:12 7:16 12:5
15:9,17 19:3 20:13,17
21:10,19 22:3,7 23:13,16
74:17 75:15 100:18
101:2 131:13

planned 4:5 14:13 15:2,
7 23:18 32:8

planner 102:18

planning 23:126:11
42:17

plans 11:20 15:6 45:14,
16

play 29:11 55:12 88:18
played 41:15
playground 43:15

pleasure 122:7
podium 5:16

point 7:21 22:13 35:3
39:19 46:6 55:15,19 74:6
83:6 93:20 97:10 108:7
119:3,4 120:22 122:2,5
123:17 129:8 131:11

pointing 40:5
points 40:16
police 83:2

polite 5:5

political 10:8 103:20
Pollock 103:6
pools 61:5

poor 54:4

population 33:1155:11
58:20 111:17,19 119:12
120:10

portion 50:10 89:10
positions 118:7
positive 95:9,19 96:2,5
possessed 46:11
possession 20:12
possibility 34:4 98:19
possibly 51:3 128:16
post 50:23 60:10
posted 19:5110:7
poster 66:2
postings 24:15
potential 42:21 77:11

Potts 75:7,12,22 83:24
84:5,14,18 85:2,9,14,24
86:5,10,17,21 87:1,6,10
88:2,23 89:15,20 91:11,
17 92:8,13 93:10,16
95:12 96:10,14,20 98:7
99:10 100:9 106:6,23
107:8,14 108:7 109:6
111:4 113:9 114:23
116:12,20 119:5,9 120:8,
19 121:4

power 64:5

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Index: powerful..question's

powerful 26:24
practice 78:1

pray 62:11 128:20
preamble 38:18
prepared 113:22 129:4
preparing 17:19

prescription 46:17
73:18

presence 30:17 32:2
81:11

present 7:18,19 11:15,
19,21 12:22 13:19 15:12
16:8,18 18:24 21:5 64:7
100:16,18 101:2,9 123:9,
10

presentation 5:3,4 8:9
10:6 16:20 17:2 22:16
235

presentations 17:19
19:2

presented 16:517:24
18:320:159:17 101:11
123:11 130:16

presenting 18:19 20:6
54:3107:5

President 77:18
presiding 9:6

Prest 70:22 71:2,8,18,22
72:2,10,15,22 73:2

pretty 32:9 63:12 88:4
121:11 123:17

prevalence 115:7
Prevention 83:23
previous 92:14 105:5

previously 19:16
104:22

pride 35:7

prided 31:24
priest 10:10
primarily 14:12 15:1
primary 15:23 60:6
Princeton 37:11

principles 6:20

private 21:24 84:17,20
92:16

private-sector 113:1
proactively 7:4

problem 18:22 32:16
34:6,7,8,9 39:10 40:9,11,
13,23 44:10 49:21 101:3
104:11 118:8 124:24
125:2 126:8,20 127:2,3,
5,16 129:17

problems 12:24 60:5
126:21

procedure 67:13

proceeding 5:14 6:5
7:17 15:14 37:3

proceedings 6:7

process 5:24 6:11,21
9:5,9,10 10:7 16:21
23:22 38:11 68:15 70:6
98:4

processed 14:1315:2

produce 11:513:18,24
16:7

producing 124:5
product 38:22,23
productively 28:5

professional 81:4,7,21
101:5

professionalism 34:16
professionals 82:24
profit 10:18

program 32:18 127:21,
23 128:9,10

programs 127:12,14,15,
17,23,24 128:1

project 40:21
projected 18:197:2
projectors 18:16
promised 63:3

promote 74:20 96:8
97:9

promoted 95:24 96:4
proper 93:15
properties 13:2,7

property 8:14,19,21,24
9:14,17 11:23 12:23
13:11,19,23 14:4 16:8,12
35:17 43:5 46:24 47:5,11
66:8 83:20 86:13 103:5,8
130:7

proportionate 111:17

proposal 8:2311:22
12:18 24:20 75:23

proposed 74:19 88:20
proposing 128:10
protested 24:14
protocol 76:16

proud 33:4 45:154:15
83:13,15

prove 68:24

provide 14:3 16:15
17:15 18:6 65:8,14 75:7
78:8 80:15,19 93:15
101:21,22 110:5,19
127:1

provided 18:3 27:19
41:22 80:5,6 102:5
112:13

provider 80:7
providers 88:8
providing 11:11 106:18
provision 13:24 17:16
Pruyn's 20:6,8
psychological 104:5,12

public 7:6 10:7 11:8,10
12:17 13:6,7,23 14:1,2
16:11,14,22 17:1,3,4,7,
2118:2,4,8,14,17 19:15,
17 20:21 21:20 23:19
24:15 35:19,21 59:16,23
60:13 66:21 70:11 73:22
74:22 75:1 76:5 80:10
84:24 86:15 89:24 90:3
100:17,19 101:16 102:8
103:10 130:9,11

public's 20:12

publicly 9:4 116:24
published 16:24
Purdue 50:21
purely 73:13
purported 65:5
purportedly 64:22
purpose 22:16 35:1

purview 51:6,23 56:15
71:21,23 90:6 93:17 94:9
99:6 104:18 105:10
111:24 118:21,24

put 40:1591:2 97:11
117:10 124:14

Q

qualified 38:10
qualify 88:14
guality 82:15
quarters 60:20

question 6:18 8:22 9:10,
12,14 14:20 36:15 37:2,
6,9,12,13 38:17 39:9,13
40:18 41:3,13 42:4,12,
16,19 44:14,17,18,23
45:22 47:24 48:8,23,24
49:7,8,10,15,23 50:8,11
51:6,18 52:7,9 53:8
55:14 56:9,18,23 57:1,2,
7,8,14,20,22 58:6,22,24
64:16,19 66:9,21,23
67:16,24 68:4 70:11,15
71:22 72:1,6,24 73:15
83:20 85:7,10 86:8,12,
14,16 87:2 88:2 90:2,16,
17 91:9,10,20,24 92:1,8
93:7 94.2,8,22 96:4,17
97:12,19 98:10,12
103:22 104:17,20
105:10,21 107:1 108:15,
23109:16,17,23 110:1,2,
14 111:2,13 112:9,11
113:14,21 114:2,6,7
116:9117:1,6 118:9,14,
15119:2,22 120:7 121:3,
8 123:12 130:6,19

question's 121:18

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Index: questioned..resident

guestioned 24:12
guestioner 36:9

guestioning 6:24 25:8
105:10 117:13

guestions 6:12,14,15
7:1,520:7,9 23:10 359,
16,19,20,22,23,24 36:1,
8,10 53:22 63:7,19 64:1
66:7 71:5,9 72:15,17,23
73:1 80:1 86:20 90:5
91:22 92:23 93:2 94:19
97:16 100:14,20 101:23
102:13 103:13 104:3
121:17,22 122:9 130:10,
12,23

guick 35:455:15 56:1
123:12

quiet 26:18 81:24 87:20
123:8

quit 63:4,5,6 64:10

quote 26:15,16,17,21
59:24 70:17

guoted 33:14

R

R-A-N-I-E-R-l 66:15
races 24:3

radius 90:20
raised 114:17,21
raising 126:24

ran 44:4 81:22 96:24
randomly 69:18

Ranieri 29:7 62:1,5
63:24 64:14 66:14,19
68:2,7,10,14,20,23 69:6,
11,14,23 70:5,9,20 71:19
72:7,11 73:16 74:13

ratcheted 18:12
rate 79:16 116:23
Ray 4:22,23
reached 24:24
reaction 125:24

read 7:359:18,20 65:10,

16
readily 127:19

reading 25:7 64:21
65:16

reads 26:17

real 33:18 39:10 59:21
68:20

realistically 50:12
reality 96:22
realize 128:15
realm 73:13

reason 26:20 31:5 33:22
38:18 39:3 68:23 69:17
103:19 129:10

reasonable 13:17

reasons 11:17 28:16
76:2 87:13101:18

recalled 6:23
receive 22:21 79:11

received 23:10 65:19
70:16

recently 33:20 44:6
recipient 80:18
recognition 10:19

recognize 61:23 65:18,
21

reconnect 30:6

record 19:12,14,17
59:23 65:12 66:12

record's 36:12
records 19:16,24 20:10
recover 110:20
recovering 41:23

recovery 24:10,11 35:9
81:22 82:4,8 84:19 85:16
96:11,24 108:16,18
115:24 116:5,13,22
119:9,15,18,20 120:3

redevelopment 12:21
refer 19:2 20:11 55:23

referrals 81:3

referred 19:6 20:16
referring 55:16,21
reflect 19:12
refrain 5:16
regard 73:16

regarding 19:22 46:2
53:22 90:11

regardless 62:7 64:2
regulations 10:23 15:8
regurgitated 39:18
rehab 120:4,24

rehabilitation 50:7
110:4

relapsed 69:15
relate 77:5109:3,7
related 6:16 130:21
Relatedly 6:2
relating 102:5130:17
relation 114:3
relationships 128:1

relative 22:13 23:6
122:22

released 78:23
relevance 114:18

relevant 28:12 89:2
114:12 119:14

relief 12:7

relieved 10:5

rely 84:24

remain 35:14

remains 22:6 54:5
remarks 129:5
remember 66:10 120:19

remind 7:15 82:23 90:4
91:22

reminder 62:16
remission 127:9

removed 6:5

renovations 12:20
rentals 18:8

repeat 109:24
rephrase 54:9 105:12
report 20:20,23 78:23
reported 79:3
reporter 7:18
reporter's 25:21
reporters 7:19
reports 20:22
represent 7:16 83:23

representatives 35:15
64:15 66:6 75:4 83:19
130:5

represented 88:21

representing 22:11
35:18 66:20 86:14 89:24
130:8

reputable 83:10
reputation 31:24 80:14
request 4:522:5,19
requested 74:20
requesting 108:20
requests 11:3

require 21:19 22:1 37:18
93:14,19 99:7 104:16
108:23 111:1 117:5
121:14

required 92:19 112:16
requirements 6:8 14:22
requires 120:8

research 109:13,14
110:15

researched 60:16
researching 110:17
reside 70:19
residence 116:19
residency 15:22

resident 36:14 37:11
38:4 41:6 46:21 62:2

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET

Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019 Index: residential..shortfall

65:6 70:18 92:22 109:1
121:8 130:14

residential 4:8 14:12,
16,19,22,23 15:1,5 81:24

residents 8:223:4,11
24:4,9,11,13 25:2 34:1
38:15,19 53:23 54:1,4
55:17,22 57:4 59:13,19
66:367:11 81:15 105:14
114:11

resource 81:1

resources 9:4107:17
125:22

respect 5:8,24 27:7,9
33:6 44:24 46:5 62:3
123:6 130:15

respected 80:6

respectful 37:457:3
123:18

respond 51:559:13
99:7

responded 17:14

response 19:21 20:19
22:12 23:9 93:4,6 106:18
126:1

responses 65:10 92:16
responsibility 71:13
responsible 127:7
rest 5:1174:9

restate 25:23

restaurants 33:18
81:13

restraint 94:19
result 13:577:1
resulted 17:10
resulting 102:8
results 18:17
revenues 125:21
review 7:2222:17
reviewed 115:3
revolutionize 77:22
Ridge 114:2

Riggs 103:17 104:19
105:12,22 106:22

rise 12:23
riskiest 128:8

road 4:5,10 8:15 9:17
11:13,17 12:2 13:1 35:8
46:21 62:14 63:11
101:19

roadway 103:4
roared 127:10
Robert 56:8
Robinson 20:23
Robison 121:7,18

Roger 122:23123:22,24
124:13,16,18 130:4

role 41:16 55:12 114:23
115:7

Roll 4:11

room 27:8 28:331:20
34:9 35:11 36:19 54:23
79:2 82:14

room's 40:12
rooms 119:13120:17

Roosevelt 87:8 89:14,
18,21

root 104:11

Roselle 21:13 39:21
58:8

Roth 8:10,12 100:10
101:1

Rou 43:24 44:15,17
45:18

Roughly 8:20
rubber-stamped 14:11
Rudy 70:22 71:2 72:7
rules 6:3,4,6,20,21 7:23

run 55:2 84:19 95:4
119:9

runs 119:15,18,20 120:3
Rupal 52:3
Ryan 21:4 41:573:7

safe 107:4

safety 12:17 22:261:11
sake 25:22

sale 8:16,18
salmonella 29:13
SAMHSA 89:6
samples 69:16
satisfied 18:11
satisfy 14:21
saving 41:16 81:8
savior 90:18

scale 40:22
Schaumburg 39:23

school 18:5,21,22 29:24
30:3,4,7,18 62:15 64:19
65:9,14 125:6 127:5
131:19

schools 60:6 61:5,17
science 103:20

scope 49:14 52:1 53:16
85:15 88:1 93:18 102:15
108:21 113:6 115:18
121:13

screening 50:3 52:5
screens 18:1,15
Section 15:16
sections 60:13
secure 24:7

seek 32:877:16

seeking 79:6,7 83:14
88:14

sell 95:7

send 25:1

sense 51:453:19
separate 84:7
September 18:520:9,21

serious 31:16 33:10
45:16

Seriously 123:6

serve 11:8 82:9 103:23
118:16

service 11:8 19:16
74:21 93:3108:4 118:13

services 11:5,12,16,20
14:1,3 16:14,15 24:10,12
76:5 79:24 80:5,9,15
81:20 82:6 83:8 84:12
85:1,18 91:13 95:18
96:21 99:18 101:17,20
102:5,8,11 106:11,13
107:9,15 109:22 110:6,
19 114:5115:1,8 116:15
120:15

sets 26:21
severe 31:9 394

severity 27:17 30:23
38:20 39:15,16 44:19

sexual 76:7
shaking 129:15
shame 62:8

Shannon 15:12 19:14
20:2

share 21:23 36:583:3
93:1

shared 77:3

sharing 52:22 53:6 77:9
103:23 109:2

shattered 78:19
shift 51:2
shine 64:7
shirts 45:1
shocking 30:20
shoes 34:18
shop 97:7,15

short 64:2,1091:12
97:22

shortage 87:13 88:8
90:13

shorter 94:7
shortfall 87:15 88:5,16

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET

Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019 Index: show..stems

show 12:6,14 13:12 14:3
16:3 23:7 80:22 95:14,15

showing 11:6 12:22
13:24

shown 45:3,12 54:13
shows 116:22

shut 74:8 122:4
shy 29:10

sick 104:23

side 32:2358:7 62:16
109:10

side-eye 49:6

sides 5:15

sidewalk 60:22

sign 36:2
significance 7:18
significant 18:9 88:16
significantly 88:4
signoff 22:1

signs 9:24 24:16

similar 38:8,12 81:21
108:18 124:2

simple 76:23

simply 10:22 22:4 26:23
27:15 28:10,20 31:23
55:10

single 14:1581:16 117:2

Sir 41:1 47:17 48:7 51:12
56:17 67:22 70:24 71:17
72:6,20 74:6 94:24 96:1,
1597:18 98:10,20,23
99:3116:3,9 117:5,12
121:13 131:3

sister 124:22

Sit 5:21 25:16 35:3 42:22
55:19 56:2

site 4:7 12:8,14,21 15:4,
10 75:24 78:8

sitting 56:23 57:14
99:14 100:5 107:7

situation 19:4 38:8

situations 84:22

size 44:21113:3,18
119:11,19,24 120:24
121:1 124:2

sizes 113:11,12
skyrocket 47:2
skyrocketed 47:1,6,11
skyrocketing 33:19

small 45:154:14 58:9
60:3 76:9 83:12,15 89:10
111:14,15,22 113:2,4,18

smallest 58:10

smart 30:13 38:8
Smith 64:18 65:4,24
Sneath 45:21,22
so-called 79:17

sober 29:170:14 127:13

social 24:15 41:8 61:20
65:12,21 66:1 76:5 80:9

society 28:4 50:24
soft 104:21

softer 105:4

solely 23:19

solid 107:23
somebody's 63:13
someday 43:1

son 77:17 124:18,21
sons 83:196:7 125:5

sort 40:7 46:18 50:4
54:19 110:5

sought 24:5

soul 26:19

sound 90:14
Sounded 85:8
sounds 112:23
source 64:23 65:581:1
sources 65:14

south 12:1037:11
speak 26:7 27:129:4

34:10 51:12 57:24 70:24
71:6 72:16,18 75:16
84:15 85:18 99:18
100:12,23 101:15,20,22
102:2,4,7,12,16,18,22
103:3,7 112:6,20 116:3
117:16,24

speaking 5:16 29:6,8
34:12 36:12 48:16,18
54:2 57:12 67:3 103:11
125:9

special 4:6 13:13 16:1,2
23:18 131:18

special-use 12:7 13:16

specific 6:20 40:21 57:7
66:1 99:11 100:20
102:16 103:11,13 118:3

specifically 5:15 22:16,
19 36:2 65:5 113:1,14
114:13 120:9,20

specified 15:10
speech 48:3

spell 25:23 36:11 73:8
spelling 66:15
spend 98:17

spent 30:5

spoke 77:2100:14
112:13

spoken 34:19
spokesperson 67:2

Spokespersons 35:20
66:22 90:1 130:9

sporting 5:14
spot 42:21
stable 127:1

staff 7:4 14:9 20:20
24:12

stage 50:16 127:10
stake 50:22
stance 45:4 46:18

stand 35:6 42:24 79:20
107:24 128:24 129:1

standard 11:24 17:16

standards 14:7 80:17
standing 36:3 114:19
stands 75:22

Starbucks 98:1 99:14
100:2,5

start 25:17 30:9,18 60:6
122:18

started 26:14 31:2,16
71:10 77:16 98:15

starting 98:4
starts 31:6

state 6:21 33:22 34:14
36:11 47:4 66:11 73:5
75:10 80:19 82:13 86:23
87:4,14,15 88:5,6,13,15,
20,21 89:8,10 90:7

stated 5:13 40:17 47:9,
13 50:1 55:10 56:1 66:3
74:1 92:9 93:8,21 115:23
116:4 125:21

statement 36:18 65:6
85:9 88:4 107:19 114:5
116:15

statements 6:9,10
35:23 53:22 64:21,24
65:7,9 76:22 92:14 121:9

States 79:4 117:3
126:13

stating 54:20 78:24
station 60:20

statistics 27:20 28:9
45:23 83:5109:14

stats 46:1,3
status 13:21 16:10
stay 9:812:13 32:20
stayed 60:2 69:19
staying 13:4 75:18
steadfastly 9:7
stealth 64:2

Stefani 122:23,24
123:22,23,24 124:13,16,
18 129:4 130:4

stems 104:14

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Index: step..things

step 6:11,14 35:10 131:6
Stephanie 45:21

steps 59:10 74:14 81:14
98:4 121:24

Steve 47:23 83:22 86:18
115:22 124:20 125:5

Steven 122:23 123:23
129:4

Steven's 124:18
stied 101:24

stigma 59:14 77:24 78:4
82:15 88:10 96:22

stigmas 105:1
stolen 23:24
stop 7:12 122:15,17

story 28:24 33:2,3,6
36:22 39:17 91:24
103:23 109:2 124:10
129:6

strained 16:3
strains 16:14
straw-man 54:5
stray 34:24

Street 44:151:352:4
70:13 81:13,24 97:6
107:1 108:15 118:19

strength 127:19
strengthened 26:19
striving 33:16

strong 54:23 77:12
128:15

strongly 108:2
struggle 44:563:9 78:3
struggled 117:22

struggling 18:18 35:4
44:11 55:20 81:5 82:21
88:7 105:16

stuck 54:16

student 44:6 103:18
students 44:10
study 87:8 89:14,18,21

118:18
subdivision 12:20
subject 49:9

submitted 17:22 19:3,
14,17 64:24

substance 10:12 23:23
24:2 27:23 28:2 59:15,21
77:9,20,23 78:4,20 79:1,
3,22 81:582:3,11,21
87:4,14 89:7 98:9 99:12
101:7 117:22,23 118:2
125:7

substances 73:13,24
74:3 118:4,17

substantial 41:15 87:15
subtracts 95:12
suburban 29:20
suburbs 11:10
success 26:20 27:4
successfully 124:6
suffer 28:159:16,21

suffering 10:11,17
26:19

suffice 31:14
suggest 83:5
suggested 92:15

suicide 76:11 77:9
79:19 109:5

suited 58:19 109:22
112:9,10 119:17

summarize 115:11
summary 16:16
summed 76:21

super-predators
104:24

supervised 69:3
supplies 37:14

support 19:19 25:4
54:13 76:2 78:8 81:19
82:8 107:2,8,14 110:10
125:11 129:2

supporters 21:592:15

supporting 17:22 107:7
109:11

supports 75:23
suppose 16:18
supposed 107:9
supposedly 16:1
Surgeon 78:23
Surrey 112:22
surround 32:1
surrounded 29:15

surrounding 12:4 39:24
67:23 68:3 81:20 102:20
103:7

Survey 27:21
survived 76:15
survivor 76:7
sustain 54:24
sweeping 126:8
Swets 4:16,17
Swift 96:7

sworn 25:18,20 62:4
75:9123:19

system 79:4 80:12 82:8
85:12

T

t-shirts 54:15,18

table 5:20 25:11 28:13
36:346:13 107:19

tablet 19:8
takes 69:16
taking 7:20 105:4

talk 49:1071:589:1
104:1 111:7

talking 6:6 109:2 123:5
124:11 129:5

tangible 104:6
targeted 102:1

tax 13:21,22 16:10
125:21

taxes 13:23 16:12
taxing 16:14
team 24:23
teamwork 34:16
technical 22:4
Ted 77:17

telling 76:20,21 91:5
93:23

ten 47:12
tendered 20:2,9
term 54:10 55:3
terms 39:10 124:3
Terrace 66:17
terrible 38:16

test 69:18
testified 19:9 49:14

testify 64:2093:4,5
101:3,10,12,13,18
102:17 113:17 122:24

testifying 86:7 120:2
123:2

testimonial 65:1

testimony 6:15,16 7:9
10:6 11:5 16:17 19:1
37:18 38:19 39:3 45:23
52:2,22 53:6,9,17 56:18
57:16 63:23 74:7,12,24
75:7 90:6 92:9,22 93:18
94:9,14 102:15 108:22
113:7 115:18 121:14

thankfully 76:15
themself 118:6
theoretical 76:17
theory 51:4

thing 26:24 27:6 34:5
38:12 40:1 44:18 50:14,
15,18 62:20 69:19 70:15
90:13 96:10 103:24
107:20 125:16

things 18:12 27:13,14
29:19 30:6 31:7 33:23
39:2 43:16 45:13 92:17
95:15 127:7

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Index: thinking..value

thinking 82:5
thinks 9:11,13,15
thorough 127:7

thought 48:1353:18
54:16 63:2 86:3 90:10
119:1 126:20,23 127:6

thousands 24:4 1135
throughout 32:22 75:1
thrust 82:24
Thursday 22:20
tighten 75:19

time 7:39:3,24 22:5
30:4,5,8,16 32:22 34:11
35:7,10,12 42:9 43:8,10
50:12 59:9 60:10 62:22
69:8 71:12 79:13 83:7
84:1 93:4 98:3,8,18
99:22 102:9 121:23
126:19 127:7 128:6
129:18 131.7,8

timely 6:24 79:12 92:10,
2093:8,14,21

timeout 25:10

times 35:556:2 76:14
93:6 99:24 104:7 105:16
119:24 121:16 128:8

timid 29:11
Tina 57:19

today 19:525:15 33:3
41:23 50:13 62:7 77:3
78:7 88:1 105:2 115:23

today's 17:24
told 63:6
tolerated 8:5

TOMASEK 66:24 67:3,
7,13,18,20 68:5,9,13,18,
22 69:2,10,13,21 70:3,7

tomorrow 79:6
ton 110:15

tonight 7:7,17 10:5 18:7,
23,24 19:3,6 20:1,14
21:3 24:22 25:2,6,7 26:3,
7,10,14,22 28:7,12,23
29:8 34:2,13 40:17 45:1

65:7,13 78:14 92:9 93:6
94:8,18 101:2,13 103:19
115:6 125:14 128:16,19
130:16

tonight's 18:14
tons 35:2

top 33:21 129:10
top-rated 33:18
total 120:16
totally 43:4 92:21
touch 31:533:8
touched 54:14
tough 26:4 31:22

towards 6:12 32:3 34:23
35:8 41:16 45:12 67:16
92:9 93:3 97:2 100:3

town 26:12 39:22,23
45:1 54:14 55:6,24 60:4
61:13,21 62:20 68:12
76:9 83:15 98:1,13
103:20 109:19 111:14,
15,22 113:3,18 120:5,17
121:1

towns 39:24 40:2 58:15
61:17 83:12

toxic 124:5
toxicology 50:4
track 100:4

traffic 6:18 13:10 103:2
train 60:19,24 97:22,23
transcript 7:22 20:4
transparency 9:5
trauma 76:8 104:12
traumatic 79:13
travel 24:6
treacherous 126:24

treat 46:159:19 79:5
95:16

treated 5:8 9:21 46:4
77:21118:10 126:6

treatment 6:18 51:1,20
53:13 75:24 76:16 78:6

79:4,6,7,12,23 80:2,7,15,
17 81:9 82:15 83:10,15
87:4,14 88:13,14,22 89:7
91:12 92:10,20 93:8,14,
21 96:23 97:5,12 99:15
107:21,23 117:10 119:8
123:3127:12 128:5,6,7

tremendous 42:559:14
64:9 72:11

trial 26:18 27:3
trickles 31:6
tried 18:20
triggers 15:24
trot 39:8

trouble 57:2387:22
124:12

true 45:3117:9
trust 5:10

truth 62:12 63:6
turn 30:22 119:2

turned 31:1032:291:12
106:13 129:10

turning 6:7 61:17 106:1
twin 124:19 129:7
two-year 127:11
two-year-old 61:6

type 10:121:16 30:17
85:17 104:14 105:3,5
117:3

types 95:17
typical 17:24 113:2,18
typically 46:7

U

U.S. 78:22
ultimately 23:14
unaddressed 104:13
unaware 39:15
uncalled 18:17 123:7

understand 18:18
30:22 31:15,19 38:3,16

39:4,5,18 46:13 89:9
90:21 99:4 103:12
105:20 106:4,5 110:21
112:15 122:11,14

understanding 15:15
45:24 77:15 114:24

understands 109:13

understood 30:24 55:5
95:2 105:19 112:2
115:10

undoubtedly 58:10
unfazed 81:11
unique 12:24 13:6,15
unit 23:18

United 79:4 117:3
126:13

units 14:16 15:5 85:17
unity 75:22
University 87:9
unlikely 13:20 16:9
unpacking 115:5
unprofessional 42:24
Unrelated 6:14
unselfishness 35:8
unstable 61:12
unwilling 21:23
urine 50:3 52:569:16
user 31:17

users 31:20

usually 126:1
utilities 13:6
utilizing 92:16

utmost 5:8

\Y,

vacant 43:3,6,7,9
vacations 29:18
vagrants 60:9

value 37:19 46:24 47:2,
11 95:10,13,20

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com



IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019

Index: values..Wysocki

values 13:12 34:14 47:5
103:8

variances 12:12
variety 21:9 60:23
various 22:1
vendor 22:1
venue 17:8 21:11
veracity 66:2
versus 58:5
vested 95:24
vicious 50:15
Vietnam 126:14
view 18:219:8
viewpoints 5:6

village 7:48:209:2,6
10:19,20,21 11:2 12:15
13:13 14:9,10 16:19
17:8,12,14,20 18:3,11,
16,20 20:15,16,17,20
21:8,24 22:6,24 23:3,4,
10,14 24:12 44:20 65:11
74:18 75:15 79:23 80:1
82:13 107:5 109:19
110:10 114:10 115:4

Village's 9:110:23
11:24 14:21,24 16:5
17:10 18:5,24 19:21
22:17,19

Vince 51:11
vindictive 62:12
violate 6:4

visceral 97:14

visit 80:21

visitors 81:15
vivacious 38:8
Vivek 78:22

voice 21:1322:9 125:10
voices 25:4
volume 31:13
voluntarily 6:1
volunteer 25:4 94:14

volunteered 5:21 24:22
vote 24:20

w

wait 107:9 110:21 122:5
Waiting 63:20 100:11
wake 61:18

walk 34:17 50:12 60:22
61:1 69:24 81:16 97:22

walked 68:11 82:4
walking 60:19 61:12

wanted 27:15,16 30:15
44:3 48:3 112:22 114:23

wanting 75:5109:18

war 64:5104:23 126:14
128:21,22

warning 6:6
Washington 50:23
watching 25:6
waters 126:24

Waukegan 81:24 119:7,
10,12,19 120:12

Waukegan's 119:23
waving 36:4
wearing 45:1

website 19:7 34:13
65:20 110:8

websites 96:8

week 21:22 63:10 69:18
99:24

weight 97:11

welcome 7:13 86:10
106:23

welfare 12:17 74:23
well-educated 110:16
well-known 128:6
well-serviced 111:21

west 4:4,10 8:14 9:17
11:13,17 12:2,11 13:1
21:13,17 33:12,16,20

47:10 62:14 70:13 80:22
81:11,15 96:4 101:19
107:1 108:14 131:19

Wheaton 107:6 117:21
whereabouts 58:18
who've 24:24
wholeheartedly 107:24
whomever 102:14

widespread 44:19
125:3

wife 76:17 124:21
Willow 52:3
Willowbrook 124:2,6
Willowbrook's 124:4
win 64:3,5

Wingert 52:20,21,24
53:2,4,5,18

winning 128:24
wise 62:16

wish 21:12 64:16,19
66:9,21,22 70:11 83:20
86:12,15 90:1

wishes 64:4
wishing 75:6

witness 6:22 7:1 21:8
25:9,11,20 35:17,19,21,
22 36:2,20,21 37:9,12
47:21 54:7 56:21 57:12
58:23 59:6,10,11 61:24
62:4 63:19 64:17,20
66:7,9,22,23 67:17 70:11
71:24 74:14 75:9 83:20
86:12,14,16 90:2,6 92:22
93:4,5 94:3 95:2 96:16
99:7 100:21 104:17
107:2 111:2,24 112:16,
22 114:3 115:6,20 117:6,
8 120:2 121:16,22,24
122:5,8,10,15,18,21
130:24 131:2

witness's 6:16 51:23
52:2 53:17 56:15 93:18
108:22 118:21,24 121:14

witnesses 19:6,9 21:6,
11 24:21,22 25:18 57:1,
6,12 58:23 59:7 64:21

74:16 94:14 100:19
101:2 112:3,7,10 119:17
123:7,10,19 130:7,15,17,
20 131:6,9

witnesses' 17:19
Wolfe 114:1,16 115:9,21
woman 76:6,11,13 77:6
won 88:11

wonder 99:1
wonderful 125:20

wondering 28:12 38:2
46:23 62:6 67:7 68:19
108:16 120:23 129:18

Wood 63:11
word 55:12 71:11

work 5:24 21:952:4
57:21 60:11 68:7 82:24
85:20 86:2 124:4

worked 42:21 76:4 80:9
108:16

working 23:8 26:6 100:3
workplace 28:5

world 41:24 42:1,583:14
worldwide 34:6

worse 30:22 39:1
wound 104:6
Wrigleyville 81:23
written 78:8

wrong 29:22

ww.haymarketdupage.
org. 19:10

WWW.
haymarketdupage.
org. 19:11

Wysocki 7:15,16 21:7
25:21 26:1 36:1,10 37:1,
8 47:17,20 48:7,24 49:22
51:17,22 52:1 53:16 54:7
56:6,11 57:23 58:2 65:3,
18 66:5,10 67:22 71:17,
20,23 72:6,20,24 73:3,5,
9 87:20 90:16 92:5,24
93:17 94:11 96:1,15
98:20,23 99:3 104:16

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services

(630) 462-0060

www.groveandassoc.com




IN RE: THE MATTER OF HAYMARKET
Report of Proceedings - 10/16/2019 Index: Wysocki's..zoning

105:19 106:5 107:12
108:21 113:6 114:14,20
115:19 116:9 117:5
120:6,21 121:2,13,20
123:8,15 124:12 130:23

Wysocki's 22:12

Y

year 24:10 76:14 88:24
89:3 103:18 126:12

year-round 60:22

years 8:2010:10 12:16
15:5 26:9 29:1,9,23
30:24 31:12 32:14 33:4
42:11 46:22 47:12 63:3
64:10 70:23 71:3 76:6,7
80:10,13 82:5 99:22
105:5 116:14 1255
126:12 127:5

yelling 5:17
yes-or-no 41:13
yesterday 18:12 70:17
Yordana 7:16

young 48:19 76:11,13
126:17

younger 30:10 62:9
79:17 83:1

youngest 76:8

z

Zakos 92:6,14 93:7,11,
20

zoned 8:2113:2,5105:3

zoning 9:1,8 10:7,23
11:3,24 12:5,7,8 13:14
14:5,6,17,19 15:11,17
16:4,21 17:17,22 19:18,
20 20:15,18 23:13 24:20
25:5,12 26:11 36:23
42:17 90:11 102:19,21
108:17,19 111:5117:3
130:17,21

Grove & Associates Reporting and Video Services
(630) 462-0060 www.groveandassoc.com




	Transcript
	Cover
	Caption
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71
	Page 72
	Page 73
	Page 74
	Page 75
	Page 76
	Page 77
	Page 78
	Page 79
	Page 80
	Page 81
	Page 82
	Page 83
	Page 84
	Page 85
	Page 86
	Page 87
	Page 88
	Page 89
	Page 90
	Page 91
	Page 92
	Page 93
	Page 94
	Page 95
	Page 96
	Page 97
	Page 98
	Page 99
	Page 100
	Page 101
	Page 102
	Page 103
	Page 104
	Page 105
	Page 106
	Page 107
	Page 108
	Page 109
	Page 110
	Page 111
	Page 112
	Page 113
	Page 114
	Page 115
	Page 116
	Page 117
	Page 118
	Page 119
	Page 120
	Page 121
	Page 122
	Page 123
	Page 124
	Page 125
	Page 126
	Page 127
	Page 128
	Page 129
	Page 130
	Page 131
	Page 132
	Page 133

	Word Index
	Index: 1..accessory
	1 (1)
	10 (5)
	10-mile (1)
	100 (1)
	107 (2)
	10:00 (1)
	11 (1)
	1125 (1)
	12 (8)
	1250 (1)
	13 (6)
	1349 (2)
	14 (2)
	14.12.2.b (1)
	15 (4)
	150 (3)
	18 (4)
	18-year-old (1)
	18th (2)
	19 (2)
	19-014 (1)
	1999 (1)
	2 (1)
	20 (4)
	20-minute (2)
	20-percent (2)
	200 (2)
	2007 (1)
	2008 (1)
	2015 (2)
	2016 (4)
	2018 (1)
	2019 (7)
	20s (1)
	21 (1)
	218 (1)
	21st (1)
	22 (1)
	22nd (1)
	23 (1)
	235 (1)
	25 (4)
	250 (6)
	25th (1)
	26 (2)
	260 (2)
	28th (1)
	29 (1)
	3 (1)
	30 (4)
	312 (3)
	38 (2)
	4 (4)
	40 (3)
	405 (2)
	47 (5)
	5 (3)
	50 (5)
	500 (1)
	505 (1)
	57,000 (1)
	5th (1)
	6 (1)
	600 (1)
	60s (1)
	61-percent (1)
	65-year-olds (1)
	6N504 (1)
	7 (2)
	7-eleven (1)
	70s (1)
	740 (1)
	768 (1)
	7:00 (1)
	8 (1)
	8,000 (1)
	8.5 (1)
	860 (9)
	87,000 (1)
	9 (1)
	9,000 (1)
	911 (2)
	922 (1)
	98 (1)
	9:30 (2)
	ability (2)
	able (17)
	abnormal (1)
	Abouna (1)
	about (45)
	above (1)
	absolutely (9)
	abuse (14)
	abusing (1)
	academic (1)
	accelerate (2)
	acceptance (1)
	access (3)
	accessibility (2)
	accessible (1)
	accessory (1)

	Index: accidents..applicant
	accidents (1)
	acclaimed (1)
	accommodate (2)
	accommodations (1)
	accompanied (1)
	according (1)
	account (4)
	accurate (3)
	achieve (3)
	achieved (1)
	acknowledge (2)
	acquaintances (1)
	acquire (1)
	across (2)
	actions (1)
	activity (1)
	actual (2)
	actually (20)
	add (3)
	addict (1)
	addicted (5)
	addiction (39)
	addictions (2)
	addicts (3)
	Addison (1)
	addition (1)
	additional (3)
	address (18)
	addressed (6)
	addressing (3)
	adds (1)
	adequacy (1)
	adequate (1)
	administrator (1)
	administrator's (1)
	admire (1)
	admittedly (1)
	adolescents (1)
	adopted (1)
	adulthood (1)
	adults (2)
	advise (1)
	advised (1)
	advocacy (8)
	advocate (9)
	affected (5)
	affidavit (1)
	afford (2)
	affordable (1)
	afraid (2)
	after (6)
	again (22)
	against (4)
	age (7)
	agencies (3)
	agent (2)
	ages (2)
	ago (6)
	agree (10)
	agreed (3)
	agreement (1)
	ahead (1)
	AIDS (2)
	aims (3)
	air (1)
	alarming (2)
	alcohol (2)
	alcoholism (2)
	Alexian (3)
	alike (1)
	alive (3)
	allow (3)
	allowed (5)
	allowing (3)
	almost (7)
	along (2)
	already (7)
	amazing (2)
	ambition (1)
	ambulance (2)
	ambulances (3)
	ambulatory (1)
	America (1)
	American (1)
	Americans (4)
	Amita (2)
	Among (1)
	amount (5)
	analysis (8)
	and/or (2)
	anecdote (1)
	anger (2)
	angry (2)
	announce (1)
	annually (1)
	anonymous (1)
	another (16)
	answering (3)
	Anthony (9)
	anybody's (1)
	apartment (1)
	apartments (1)
	apologize (2)
	appeal (4)
	Appeals (1)
	appearing (1)
	appears (1)
	applicable (2)
	applicant (4)

	Index: application..blind
	application (8)
	applied (2)
	apply (4)
	appreciated (1)
	appreciative (2)
	approach (2)
	appropriate (14)
	approval (3)
	approve (3)
	approved (3)
	approves (1)
	approximately (1)
	April (1)
	area (19)
	areas (5)
	argue (7)
	arguing (7)
	argument (2)
	arguments (1)
	arise (1)
	Arizona (1)
	asks (1)
	aspect (1)
	assessment (1)
	assistance (2)
	associated (2)
	assume (1)
	assumptions (1)
	astrophysicist (1)
	athletically (1)
	attachments (3)
	attack (3)
	attempt (3)
	attempted (1)
	attend (2)
	attendance (1)
	attended (1)
	attending (1)
	attention (4)
	attitudes (1)
	attorney (6)
	attorney's (1)
	attorneys (5)
	attractive (1)
	attracts (1)
	audience (10)
	audio-video (1)
	audio-visual (8)
	auditorium (1)
	August (1)
	aunt (1)
	authorities (1)
	authority (2)
	automobile (1)
	AV (5)
	available (4)
	Avenue (4)
	average (1)
	avoid (1)
	aware (9)
	away (11)
	awesome (1)
	ayes (1)
	B-2 (8)
	B-E-R-G-N-E-R (1)
	B-U-N-K-E-R (1)
	back (17)
	background (1)
	backyard (4)
	bad (5)
	Baldwin (3)
	band (1)
	banding (1)
	barriers (1)
	bars (1)
	base (2)
	based (4)
	battle (6)
	battled (1)
	battles (2)
	beacon (1)
	beautiful (2)
	beds (1)
	Beerman (3)
	before (23)
	began (1)
	begin (6)
	beginning (4)
	begins (2)
	begs (1)
	behalf (8)
	behavior (2)
	behavioral (1)
	beliefs (3)
	Ben (1)
	beneficial (2)
	benefit (6)
	bent (1)
	Bergner (11)
	beverage (1)
	biassed (1)
	big (5)
	biggest (1)
	Bill (1)
	billion (1)
	billions (1)
	bit (8)
	bizarre (1)
	blame (1)
	blessed (2)
	blight (1)
	blind (1)

	Index: block..citizens
	block (1)
	blocks (5)
	Bloomingdale (10)
	Bloomington (3)
	board (8)
	Board's (2)
	Bob (1)
	bodies (3)
	bodies' (1)
	body (3)
	booing (1)
	book (1)
	bought (1)
	boxes (1)
	Bozonelos (4)
	brain (1)
	brave (2)
	breadth (1)
	break (2)
	breakdown (1)
	breast (1)
	bring (6)
	bringing (3)
	Broker (2)
	brother (6)
	Brothers (3)
	brought (4)
	budget (3)
	budgets (1)
	building (5)
	bulk (1)
	Bunker (1)
	business (12)
	businesses (2)
	busy (1)
	buy (1)
	C-H-E-R-Y-L (1)
	calendar (1)
	call (9)
	called (1)
	calls (2)
	calm (1)
	Campus (1)
	cancer (3)
	capabilities (3)
	capable (1)
	capacity (1)
	care (13)
	career (1)
	Carello (3)
	caring (2)
	carry (1)
	case (7)
	cases (1)
	Cassandra (2)
	cat-calling (1)
	Catalpa (1)
	categories (1)
	Catholic (1)
	cell (1)
	center (24)
	centers (3)
	CEO (1)
	CEOS (1)
	certain (3)
	certainly (4)
	cetera (5)
	CFO (1)
	Chair (5)
	Chairman (119)
	challenge (2)
	challenges (4)
	chance (3)
	change (5)
	changed (2)
	chapter (1)
	Character (1)
	check (3)
	checked (1)
	cheek (1)
	Cherry (1)
	Cheryl (3)
	Chicago (7)
	Chicago's (1)
	chicken (1)
	child (4)
	childhood (2)
	children (7)
	children's (1)
	children-centered (1)
	choice (1)
	choices (1)
	chorus (1)
	chose (2)
	chosen (1)
	Christine (1)
	chronic (2)
	circles (1)
	circumstances (2)
	cited (1)
	cities (1)
	citizens (4)

	Index: city..correct
	city (5)
	civic (1)
	civil (2)
	clap (1)
	clapping (10)
	clarified (1)
	clarify (1)
	class (2)
	classes (1)
	classifications (1)
	clean (3)
	clear (2)
	clearly (3)
	client (1)
	clients (3)
	clinics (1)
	close (6)
	closely (2)
	closer (2)
	Clover (1)
	club (1)
	co-counsel (1)
	Coalition (1)
	cocaine (1)
	code (2)
	coffee (1)
	collar (1)
	Colleen (1)
	college (3)
	colors (1)
	combating (1)
	comfort (1)
	comfortable (2)
	commend (2)
	commended (1)
	comment (9)
	comments (15)
	commission (23)
	commission's (2)
	commissioner (8)
	commit (1)
	committed (1)
	committee (2)
	common (5)
	communication (2)
	communities (9)
	community (55)
	commuting (1)
	company (5)
	compare (2)
	compared (4)
	compares (1)
	comparing (1)
	compassionate (1)
	compatible (2)
	compelling (1)
	completed (1)
	completely (5)
	complex (2)
	comply (1)
	component (1)
	composed (1)
	comprehensive (3)
	concern (3)
	concerned (4)
	concerns (4)
	conclude (2)
	concluded (1)
	conclusion (1)
	concrete (1)
	conditions (2)
	condominiums (1)
	conduct (1)
	conducted (1)
	confined (1)
	confirm (1)
	confirmed (2)
	confused (1)
	congestion (2)
	Congressman (1)
	connect (2)
	connection (4)
	connections (4)
	consequences (2)
	considerations (2)
	considered (4)
	consistent (6)
	consultant (2)
	consulted (1)
	consuming (1)
	contact (1)
	contained (1)
	context (3)
	continuation (1)
	continue (11)
	continued (1)
	continues (2)
	continuity (2)
	contract (4)
	contradictory (1)
	contribute (1)
	control (2)
	convenience (1)
	conversation (1)
	converse (1)
	core (2)
	corner (2)
	corporate (1)
	correct (11)

	Index: correctly..differing
	correctly (3)
	correspondence (1)
	cost (3)
	costs (5)
	counsel (2)
	counties (1)
	countless (1)
	country (7)
	County (11)
	couple (6)
	couple-hour (1)
	courage (1)
	court (3)
	cousin (2)
	cover (1)
	crack (3)
	crack-heads (1)
	Cranes (1)
	crap (1)
	crazy (1)
	created (2)
	credibility (1)
	credit (1)
	crime (1)
	crime-related (1)
	criminal (1)
	criminals (1)
	crisis (14)
	criteria (4)
	criticizing (1)
	cross (1)
	Cross-examination (1)
	crowd (3)
	crowds (1)
	Cudzich (10)
	curious (5)
	current (3)
	customer (5)
	cycle (1)
	D-A-M-A-T-O (1)
	D-O-M-I-N-I-C (1)
	dabble (1)
	dad (1)
	Dale (1)
	Daly (2)
	Damato (43)
	damn (1)
	Dan (1)
	dangerous (3)
	dangers (1)
	data (4)
	date (1)
	dated (4)
	daughter (2)
	daughters (1)
	day (11)
	days (3)
	dead (2)
	deadly (5)
	deal (3)
	dealers (1)
	dealing (1)
	dealt (1)
	death (2)
	deaths (3)
	decades (1)
	decide (1)
	decided (3)
	decides (1)
	decision (11)
	decisions (1)
	decline (1)
	declined (1)
	decorum (4)
	decrease (1)
	dedicated (2)
	deep (1)
	deeply (2)
	definitely (3)
	demographic (10)
	demonizing (1)
	demonstrate (2)
	Dent (1)
	deny (1)
	denying (1)
	department (1)
	depending (1)
	depends (1)
	derelicts (1)
	describe (1)
	designated (1)
	desirable (1)
	despair (1)
	desperate (1)
	detailed (3)
	details (3)
	determination (1)
	determine (1)
	determined (2)
	detox (2)
	detract (1)
	devastated (3)
	develop (1)
	developed (1)
	development (5)
	devoted (1)
	DI (10)
	diabetes (1)
	Dickson (38)
	die (1)
	died (4)
	Diestel (5)
	difference (5)
	differential (2)
	differently (2)
	differing (1)

	Index: difficult..entity
	difficult (2)
	dignity (1)
	dinner (1)
	Dinolfo (1)
	dire (1)
	direct (4)
	directed (5)
	directing (1)
	direction (2)
	directive (1)
	directly (5)
	director (4)
	disagree (4)
	discharge (1)
	disclose (2)
	discourse (1)
	discover (1)
	discriminate (4)
	discrimination (5)
	discuss (1)
	discussing (1)
	disease (7)
	diseases (2)
	disorder (7)
	disorders (8)
	dispel (1)
	disruption (1)
	Disruptive (1)
	distance (2)
	distinguished (1)
	distribution (1)
	district (10)
	districts (1)
	diversity (1)
	dollar (1)
	dollars (1)
	Dom (16)
	Dom's (2)
	Dominic (7)
	door (2)
	doors (2)
	doubt (1)
	down (16)
	Downtown (1)
	dozen (1)
	drain (1)
	draw (1)
	dread (1)
	Drive (1)
	dropped (1)
	drops (1)
	drug (14)
	drugs (8)
	Drummond (2)
	due (4)
	Dupage (26)
	duty (2)
	dwelling (2)
	dying (5)
	e-mail (1)
	e-mails (1)
	earlier (3)
	early (1)
	ease (1)
	easier (1)
	east (1)
	easy (2)
	economic (4)
	educate (1)
	education (3)
	effect (1)
	effective (4)
	effectively (1)
	effort (1)
	efforts (4)
	eight-week (1)
	electronic (1)
	element (1)
	elements (1)
	eleventh-hour (1)
	Ellenbecker (10)
	Ellyn (1)
	eloquently (1)
	elsewhere (2)
	embarked (1)
	emergencies (1)
	emergency (2)
	emotion (3)
	emotional (2)
	emotions (3)
	Empathy (1)
	employees (1)
	EMS (5)
	enable (1)
	enact (1)
	encourage (3)
	encouraging (1)
	end (6)
	ended (1)
	ending (1)
	ends (1)
	enduring (1)
	enemy (1)
	enforced (3)
	engaging (1)
	engineer (1)
	Engineering (1)
	enjoy (1)
	enjoyed (1)
	enough (11)
	ensnared (1)
	entered (2)
	entire (1)
	entities (2)
	entity (3)

	Index: environment..feelings
	environment (1)
	epidemic (14)
	equipment (8)
	equipped (3)
	especially (2)
	ESPEDIDO (7)
	essential (1)
	essentially (1)
	established (2)
	establishment (1)
	estate (1)
	Estates (2)
	evaluation (1)
	Evanston (1)
	evening (9)
	event (2)
	events (1)
	eventually (1)
	everybody's (3)
	everyday (1)
	everywhere (4)
	evidence (16)
	evidence-based (4)
	evident (2)
	exact (1)
	exactly (1)
	example (4)
	examples (1)
	exceptions (7)
	excessive (2)
	excuse (2)
	excused (2)
	executive (3)
	exempt (2)
	exemptions (1)
	exhibit (13)
	exhibits (3)
	exist (1)
	existed (3)
	exists (1)
	expand (1)
	expansion (2)
	expect (3)
	expectancy (1)
	expected (2)
	expects (1)
	expense (1)
	expenses (1)
	expensive (1)
	experience (20)
	experienced (1)
	experiences (5)
	experiencing (1)
	experimental (1)
	expert (4)
	expertise (2)
	experts (1)
	explain (2)
	exposed (1)
	exposing (1)
	exposure (1)
	express (2)
	expressed (1)
	expressway (1)
	extend (1)
	extent (1)
	extra (4)
	extraordinarily (1)
	extraordinary (1)
	extreme (3)
	extremely (10)
	eye (1)
	eyes (2)
	face (1)
	faced (2)
	faces (1)
	facilities (14)
	facility (68)
	facing (1)
	fact (13)
	facts (2)
	factual (1)
	failed (1)
	fair (5)
	fairly (3)
	fairs (1)
	Fairway (1)
	false (1)
	familiar (6)
	families (6)
	family (27)
	FAQ (2)
	fashion (3)
	faster (1)
	fatal (1)
	Father (1)
	favor (2)
	fear (3)
	fears (2)
	featured (1)
	federal (4)
	feel (18)
	feelings (3)

	Index: fees..guys
	fees (1)
	feet (4)
	felt (1)
	fentanyl (2)
	fiction (1)
	field (2)
	Fields (5)
	fight (5)
	fighting (2)
	figure (2)
	files (1)
	filing (1)
	finally (1)
	financial (7)
	financially (2)
	find (4)
	fine (4)
	finger (2)
	fingers (1)
	Fire (1)
	firsthand (2)
	fiscal (1)
	fit (2)
	fits (1)
	flawed (1)
	floor (1)
	focal (1)
	focus (6)
	focused (1)
	focusing (2)
	FOIA (1)
	follow-up (2)
	followed (1)
	following (5)
	foremost (3)
	forever (2)
	forget (1)
	forgot (1)
	form (2)
	formal (1)
	format (1)
	formed (1)
	former (3)
	fortunate (2)
	Forum (7)
	Forum's (1)
	forward (2)
	fought (3)
	found (4)
	foundation (4)
	founded (1)
	frankly (2)
	free (1)
	free-form (1)
	freely (1)
	freshman (1)
	Friday (2)
	friend (8)
	friendly (2)
	friends (11)
	front (1)
	fueled (1)
	full (4)
	fully (1)
	Fulton (2)
	fumes (1)
	functioning (2)
	funded (1)
	funding (6)
	future (1)
	gaps (1)
	gateway (1)
	gave (3)
	general (9)
	generally (2)
	generate (2)
	genius (1)
	gentleman (3)
	George (2)
	ghetto (1)
	ghettos (1)
	gifted (1)
	give (13)
	giving (4)
	Glen (1)
	golf (1)
	golfer (1)
	good (16)
	Google (2)
	government (11)
	governmental (2)
	governments (3)
	governor (1)
	grandchildren (1)
	grandmother (2)
	grandparent (1)
	grants (1)
	grasp (3)
	grateful (1)
	great (15)
	great-looking (1)
	greater (1)
	greatly (1)
	greats (1)
	green (1)
	Gregor (9)
	grew (2)
	ground (1)
	groundbreaking (1)
	group (21)
	groups (1)
	grow (2)
	Growing (1)
	guess (9)
	guilty (1)
	guy (2)
	guys (11)

	Index: gymnasium..immensely
	gymnasium (1)
	half (4)
	hall (2)
	hand (5)
	handle (2)
	handout (3)
	hang (2)
	hanging (1)
	hangout (5)
	happen (3)
	happened (2)
	happening (2)
	happy (6)
	hard (4)
	hard-core (1)
	harmony (1)
	Haymarket (123)
	Haymarket's (27)
	he'll (2)
	heads (1)
	Healing (1)
	health (26)
	healthcare (25)
	hear (15)
	heard (14)
	hearing (21)
	hearings (5)
	heart (6)
	hearts (1)
	height (1)
	Helen (2)
	Helm (6)
	helped (3)
	helpful (2)
	helping (1)
	helps (1)
	heroin (5)
	high (12)
	high-quality (1)
	highly (2)
	history (1)
	HIV (3)
	Hoffman (3)
	hold (6)
	holding (1)
	holds (1)
	Holiday (6)
	Holmes (3)
	home (17)
	homes (12)
	honed (1)
	honest (2)
	honestly (2)
	honored (1)
	hope (7)
	hoped (1)
	hoping (2)
	horrible (1)
	hospital (2)
	Hospitality (1)
	hospitals (1)
	host (1)
	hosting (1)
	hotel (1)
	hotels (2)
	hour (3)
	hours (1)
	house (7)
	housing (2)
	huge (3)
	humans (2)
	hundred (2)
	hundreds (1)
	hung (2)
	hurt (1)
	hurting (1)
	hypertension (1)
	idea (3)
	ideas (1)
	identification (1)
	identify (2)
	identity (2)
	Ignatius (1)
	ignore (1)
	illegal (2)
	illicit (1)
	Illinois (10)
	Illinoisan (1)
	illness (2)
	illnesses (1)
	illuminate (1)
	imagine (2)
	imagined (1)
	immensely (1)

	Index: immune..June
	immune (1)
	impact (23)
	impacted (1)
	impacts (1)
	imperiled (1)
	implied (1)
	imply (1)
	important (11)
	importantly (1)
	impressed (1)
	impression (1)
	improve (1)
	improvements (1)
	in-between (1)
	in-home (1)
	inappropriate (1)
	Inaudible (1)
	incentive (1)
	incidentals (1)
	include (3)
	included (1)
	including (9)
	incorrect (1)
	increase (2)
	increased (2)
	incredibly (2)
	independent (1)
	Indian (1)
	indirectly (1)
	individual (7)
	individuals (17)
	industrial (1)
	influence (2)
	influences (1)
	influential (1)
	information (10)
	informative (1)
	informed (2)
	informing (1)
	inherent (1)
	inherently (2)
	initiatives (2)
	Inn (6)
	innocuous (1)
	innovations (1)
	inpatient (2)
	inquiring (1)
	inquiry (1)
	insidious (1)
	inspiration (2)
	inspired (1)
	instance (3)
	instances (1)
	instant (1)
	instruct (1)
	insurance (2)
	integrity (1)
	intelligent (1)
	intend (7)
	intense (2)
	intensive (2)
	interact (1)
	interacting (1)
	interaction (2)
	interactions (1)
	interest (4)
	interested (1)
	interesting (1)
	interfere (1)
	interior (1)
	interpersonal (1)
	interpreted (1)
	interrupt (2)
	intoxicated (1)
	introduce (3)
	invested (1)
	investment (1)
	invests (1)
	involved (3)
	involvement (2)
	involves (1)
	involving (1)
	Irish (1)
	irrelevant (2)
	Irving (11)
	issue (19)
	issues (21)
	Itasca (107)
	Itasca's (7)
	items (1)
	Jack (1)
	Jacob (1)
	James (5)
	Jarmusz (1)
	Jasmine (1)
	Jennifer (2)
	job (5)
	jobs (1)
	Joe (2)
	jogged (1)
	Johann (1)
	John (1)
	Johnson (2)
	join (1)
	journey (1)
	joy (1)
	judge (1)
	July (2)
	June (3)

	Index: justifies..long
	justifies (1)
	Kaminski (9)
	Kates (8)
	Kathryn (1)
	Kathy (1)
	Katie (1)
	Keathley (3)
	Keller (1)
	Ken (1)
	Kennedy (13)
	Kenrich (1)
	key (1)
	kid (2)
	kids (7)
	kids' (1)
	killed (2)
	killing (1)
	kind (8)
	kinds (3)
	Kischner (116)
	knew (2)
	knowing (4)
	knowledge (2)
	Kristi (1)
	Kurinsky (25)
	lab (1)
	label (1)
	labeling (1)
	labels (2)
	lack (4)
	Lake (5)
	Lakes (1)
	land (3)
	land-use (1)
	Lane (2)
	large (9)
	larger (1)
	Larusso (6)
	last-minute (1)
	lasting (1)
	late (3)
	Laura (1)
	law (1)
	laws (1)
	lawyer (1)
	lawyers (1)
	leaders (1)
	leadership (1)
	Leading (1)
	learning (1)
	leave (5)
	leaves (2)
	led (2)
	left (2)
	left-hand (1)
	legal (10)
	legislator (1)
	leisurely (1)
	lend (1)
	letter (4)
	letters (1)
	letting (1)
	level (3)
	levels (1)
	levying (2)
	license (2)
	licensure (1)
	life (24)
	life-threatening (1)
	lifetime (1)
	lift (2)
	light (1)
	Likewise (1)
	limited (2)
	Linda (1)
	Linden (3)
	lined (1)
	link (1)
	list (1)
	Listen (1)
	listened (1)
	lists (1)
	litigation (2)
	live (28)
	lived (10)
	lives (7)
	living (11)
	LLC (2)
	local (6)
	locally (1)
	located (12)
	location (24)
	locations (3)
	logistics (2)
	Lombard (1)
	long (3)

	Index: longer..municipal
	longer (5)
	looked (5)
	Loop (9)
	Lore (19)
	loss (2)
	lost (10)
	lot (15)
	loud (1)
	Louie (1)
	love (4)
	loved (3)
	loving (1)
	LPGA (1)
	lucky (1)
	Lustig (3)
	luxurious (1)
	made (17)
	mail (1)
	mainly (1)
	maintain (1)
	major (3)
	make (32)
	makes (2)
	making (3)
	management (1)
	manager (1)
	manner (1)
	mantra (1)
	map (1)
	Marge (1)
	marijuana (2)
	market (3)
	marketable (1)
	Mary (5)
	material (1)
	materials (6)
	Matt (6)
	matter (12)
	matters (2)
	Matthew (1)
	mayor (3)
	MBA (1)
	Mcdermott (3)
	Mcdonald's (1)
	meaningful (1)
	means (5)
	meant (3)
	media (6)
	medical (4)
	medical-related (1)
	medication (1)
	Medina (1)
	medium (1)
	meet (2)
	meeting (14)
	meetings (2)
	meets (1)
	member (10)
	members (16)
	mental (20)
	mention (1)
	mentioned (11)
	message (1)
	met (3)
	Metra (1)
	metropolitan (2)
	mic (5)
	Michael (2)
	microphone (10)
	middle (7)
	middle-class (1)
	Mike (1)
	mile (1)
	million (5)
	mind (4)
	mine (3)
	minutes (2)
	misplaced (1)
	miss (1)
	missed (1)
	mission (2)
	misunderstanding (1)
	mixed (2)
	mixed-use (1)
	Mo (1)
	moment (2)
	Monday (1)
	money (2)
	Monsignor (1)
	month (2)
	months (4)
	Moon (1)
	moral (1)
	morning (1)
	mother (2)
	mothers (1)
	motion (1)
	mourned (1)
	mouth (2)
	move (1)
	moved (3)
	moves (1)
	multimillion (1)
	multiple (2)
	municipal (1)

	Index: Murthy..pain's
	Murthy (2)
	naive (2)
	name's (1)
	names (3)
	Naperville (2)
	nation (1)
	national (2)
	national/political (1)
	nationally (2)
	nature (5)
	nearby (3)
	necessarily (2)
	necessary (1)
	necessities (1)
	necessity (1)
	needed (14)
	negative (6)
	neighbor (3)
	neighborhood (7)
	neighboring (2)
	neighborly (1)
	neighbors (3)
	nephew (1)
	network (1)
	news (1)
	nice (1)
	Niche.com. (1)
	Nicole (1)
	niece (6)
	night (3)
	nightlife (1)
	NOLFO (10)
	nominal (2)
	non-street (1)
	nonfatal (1)
	normal (2)
	north (9)
	northeast (1)
	northwest (1)
	not-for-profit (14)
	note (2)
	noticed (1)
	notices (1)
	NSDUH (1)
	numb (1)
	number (9)
	numbers (11)
	numerous (1)
	nursing (2)
	O'CONNOR (4)
	O-B-E-R-G (1)
	Oak (1)
	Oberg (3)
	object (1)
	objected (1)
	objecting (1)
	objection (2)
	objectively (1)
	objectors (2)
	obligated (1)
	occupation (1)
	occupy (2)
	occur (2)
	occurs (2)
	October (1)
	offer (1)
	offered (1)
	offering (1)
	office (1)
	officers (1)
	officials (1)
	Ogden (2)
	older (7)
	open (5)
	opening (6)
	openly (1)
	operate (1)
	operation (4)
	operations (2)
	opinion (9)
	opinions (2)
	opioid (16)
	opioids (5)
	opportunity (9)
	oppose (1)
	opposed (1)
	optimal (1)
	optimistic (1)
	option (1)
	ordeal (1)
	order (6)
	ordinance (2)
	ordinances (2)
	organization (8)
	outbreak (3)
	outcome (2)
	outcomes (7)
	outlined (1)
	outpatient (6)
	outreach (1)
	overabundance (1)
	overcome (2)
	overdose (4)
	overdosed (1)
	overdoses (2)
	overnight (2)
	oversees (1)
	owner (4)
	owners (6)
	P-O-T-T-S (1)
	p.m. (1)
	pain (1)
	pain's (1)

	Index: panel..power
	panel (1)
	panhandlers (1)
	paper (1)
	parameters (1)
	Pardon (2)
	parent (1)
	parents (1)
	park (17)
	parking (2)
	part (17)
	participated (1)
	particular (8)
	parties (2)
	partner (2)
	partnering (1)
	pass (4)
	passed (2)
	passing (2)
	passion (1)
	passionate (1)
	past (2)
	Patel (6)
	path (4)
	paths (1)
	patient's (1)
	patients (3)
	Patrick (1)
	pay (2)
	paying (1)
	pays (1)
	PC (1)
	Peacock (3)
	Pearl (1)
	peculiar (1)
	people (95)
	percent (4)
	percentage (2)
	perception (1)
	perfect (1)
	period (1)
	permit (1)
	permitted (1)
	perseverance (1)
	person (14)
	person's (1)
	personal (14)
	personally (1)
	perspective (1)
	pertaining (1)
	pertinent (1)
	pervasive (2)
	Peterson (7)
	petition (2)
	petitioner (8)
	Pharmaceuticals (1)
	phone (1)
	phones (1)
	physical (3)
	pick (1)
	picked (2)
	piece (2)
	pieces (1)
	Pierczynski (8)
	pills (1)
	piloting (1)
	place (7)
	places (4)
	plan (20)
	planned (6)
	planner (1)
	planning (3)
	plans (4)
	play (3)
	played (1)
	playground (1)
	pleasure (2)
	podium (1)
	point (20)
	pointing (1)
	points (1)
	police (1)
	polite (1)
	political (2)
	Pollock (1)
	pools (1)
	poor (1)
	population (7)
	portion (2)
	positions (1)
	positive (4)
	possessed (1)
	possession (1)
	possibility (2)
	possibly (2)
	post (2)
	posted (2)
	poster (1)
	postings (1)
	potential (2)
	Potts (52)
	power (1)

	Index: powerful..question's
	powerful (1)
	practice (1)
	pray (2)
	preamble (1)
	prepared (2)
	preparing (1)
	prescription (2)
	presence (3)
	present (19)
	presentation (8)
	presentations (2)
	presented (8)
	presenting (4)
	President (1)
	presiding (1)
	Prest (12)
	pretty (5)
	prevalence (1)
	Prevention (1)
	previous (2)
	previously (2)
	pride (1)
	prided (1)
	priest (1)
	primarily (2)
	primary (2)
	Princeton (1)
	principles (1)
	private (4)
	private-sector (1)
	proactively (1)
	problem (26)
	problems (3)
	procedure (1)
	proceeding (5)
	proceedings (1)
	process (13)
	processed (2)
	produce (4)
	producing (1)
	product (2)
	productively (1)
	professional (4)
	professionalism (1)
	professionals (1)
	profit (1)
	program (6)
	programs (7)
	project (1)
	projected (2)
	projectors (1)
	promised (1)
	promote (3)
	promoted (2)
	proper (1)
	properties (2)
	property (25)
	proportionate (1)
	proposal (5)
	proposed (2)
	proposing (1)
	protested (1)
	protocol (1)
	proud (6)
	prove (1)
	provide (16)
	provided (7)
	provider (1)
	providers (1)
	providing (2)
	provision (2)
	Pruyn's (2)
	psychological (2)
	public (52)
	public's (1)
	publicly (2)
	published (1)
	Purdue (1)
	purely (1)
	purported (1)
	purportedly (1)
	purpose (2)
	purview (14)
	put (5)
	qualified (1)
	qualify (1)
	quality (1)
	quarters (1)
	question (140)
	question's (1)

	Index: questioned..resident
	questioned (1)
	questioner (1)
	questioning (4)
	questions (49)
	quick (4)
	quiet (4)
	quit (4)
	quote (6)
	quoted (1)
	R-A-N-I-E-R-I (1)
	races (1)
	radius (1)
	raised (2)
	raising (1)
	ran (3)
	randomly (1)
	Ranieri (26)
	ratcheted (1)
	rate (2)
	Ray (2)
	reached (1)
	reaction (1)
	read (5)
	readily (1)
	reading (3)
	reads (1)
	real (4)
	realistically (1)
	reality (1)
	realize (1)
	realm (1)
	reason (9)
	reasonable (1)
	reasons (5)
	recalled (1)
	receive (2)
	received (3)
	recently (2)
	recipient (1)
	recognition (1)
	recognize (3)
	reconnect (1)
	record (6)
	record's (1)
	records (3)
	recover (1)
	recovering (1)
	recovery (21)
	redevelopment (1)
	refer (3)
	referrals (1)
	referred (2)
	referring (2)
	reflect (1)
	refrain (1)
	regard (1)
	regarding (4)
	regardless (2)
	regulations (2)
	regurgitated (1)
	rehab (2)
	rehabilitation (2)
	relapsed (1)
	relate (3)
	related (2)
	Relatedly (1)
	relating (2)
	relation (1)
	relationships (1)
	relative (3)
	released (1)
	relevance (1)
	relevant (4)
	relief (1)
	relieved (1)
	rely (1)
	remain (1)
	remains (2)
	remarks (1)
	remember (2)
	remind (4)
	reminder (1)
	remission (1)
	removed (1)
	renovations (1)
	rentals (1)
	repeat (1)
	rephrase (2)
	report (3)
	reported (1)
	reporter (1)
	reporter's (1)
	reporters (1)
	reports (1)
	represent (2)
	representatives (6)
	represented (1)
	representing (6)
	reputable (1)
	reputation (2)
	request (3)
	requested (1)
	requesting (1)
	requests (1)
	require (11)
	required (2)
	requirements (2)
	requires (1)
	research (3)
	researched (1)
	researching (1)
	reside (1)
	residence (1)
	residency (1)
	resident (12)

	Index: residential..shortfall
	residential (9)
	residents (24)
	resource (1)
	resources (3)
	respect (11)
	respected (1)
	respectful (3)
	respond (3)
	responded (1)
	response (8)
	responses (2)
	responsibility (1)
	responsible (1)
	rest (2)
	restate (1)
	restaurants (2)
	restraint (1)
	result (2)
	resulted (1)
	resulting (1)
	results (1)
	revenues (1)
	review (2)
	reviewed (1)
	revolutionize (1)
	Ridge (1)
	Riggs (6)
	rise (1)
	riskiest (1)
	road (13)
	roadway (1)
	roared (1)
	Robert (1)
	Robinson (1)
	Robison (3)
	Roger (8)
	role (4)
	Roll (1)
	room (9)
	room's (1)
	rooms (2)
	Roosevelt (5)
	root (1)
	Roselle (3)
	Roth (4)
	Rou (5)
	Roughly (1)
	rubber-stamped (1)
	Rudy (3)
	rules (7)
	run (4)
	runs (4)
	Rupal (1)
	Ryan (3)
	safe (1)
	safety (3)
	sake (1)
	sale (2)
	salmonella (1)
	SAMHSA (1)
	samples (1)
	satisfied (1)
	satisfy (1)
	saving (2)
	savior (1)
	scale (1)
	Schaumburg (1)
	school (17)
	schools (3)
	science (1)
	scope (11)
	screening (2)
	screens (2)
	Section (1)
	sections (1)
	secure (1)
	seek (2)
	seeking (4)
	sell (1)
	send (1)
	sense (2)
	separate (1)
	September (3)
	serious (3)
	Seriously (1)
	serve (4)
	service (7)
	services (42)
	sets (1)
	severe (2)
	severity (6)
	sexual (1)
	shaking (1)
	shame (1)
	Shannon (3)
	share (4)
	shared (1)
	sharing (5)
	shattered (1)
	shift (1)
	shine (1)
	shirts (1)
	shocking (1)
	shoes (1)
	shop (2)
	short (4)
	shortage (3)
	shorter (1)
	shortfall (3)

	Index: show..stems
	show (9)
	showing (3)
	shown (3)
	shows (1)
	shut (2)
	shy (1)
	sick (1)
	side (4)
	side-eye (1)
	sides (1)
	sidewalk (1)
	sign (1)
	significance (1)
	significant (2)
	significantly (1)
	signoff (1)
	signs (2)
	similar (5)
	simple (1)
	simply (8)
	single (3)
	sir (26)
	sister (1)
	sit (6)
	site (8)
	sitting (5)
	situation (2)
	situations (1)
	size (9)
	sizes (2)
	skyrocket (1)
	skyrocketed (3)
	skyrocketing (1)
	small (14)
	smallest (2)
	smart (2)
	Smith (4)
	Sneath (2)
	so-called (1)
	sober (3)
	social (8)
	society (2)
	soft (1)
	softer (1)
	solely (1)
	solid (1)
	somebody's (1)
	someday (1)
	son (3)
	sons (3)
	sort (5)
	sought (1)
	soul (1)
	sound (1)
	Sounded (1)
	sounds (1)
	source (3)
	sources (1)
	south (2)
	speak (34)
	speaking (12)
	special (7)
	special-use (2)
	specific (12)
	specifically (10)
	specified (1)
	speech (1)
	spell (3)
	spelling (1)
	spend (1)
	spent (1)
	spoke (3)
	spoken (1)
	spokesperson (1)
	Spokespersons (4)
	sporting (1)
	spot (1)
	stable (1)
	staff (4)
	stage (2)
	stake (1)
	stance (2)
	stand (7)
	standard (2)
	standards (2)
	standing (2)
	stands (1)
	Starbucks (4)
	start (5)
	started (6)
	starting (1)
	starts (1)
	state (23)
	stated (15)
	statement (7)
	statements (11)
	States (3)
	stating (2)
	station (1)
	statistics (5)
	stats (2)
	status (2)
	stay (3)
	stayed (2)
	staying (2)
	steadfastly (1)
	stealth (1)
	Stefani (12)
	stems (1)

	Index: step..things
	step (5)
	Stephanie (1)
	steps (5)
	Steve (6)
	Steven (4)
	Steven's (1)
	stied (1)
	stigma (6)
	stigmas (1)
	stolen (1)
	stop (3)
	story (11)
	strained (1)
	strains (1)
	straw-man (1)
	stray (1)
	street (10)
	strength (1)
	strengthened (1)
	striving (1)
	strong (3)
	strongly (1)
	struggle (3)
	struggled (1)
	struggling (8)
	stuck (1)
	student (2)
	students (1)
	study (5)
	subdivision (1)
	subject (1)
	submitted (5)
	substance (29)
	substances (5)
	substantial (2)
	subtracts (1)
	suburban (1)
	suburbs (1)
	success (2)
	successfully (1)
	suffer (3)
	suffering (3)
	suffice (1)
	suggest (1)
	suggested (1)
	suicide (4)
	suited (5)
	summarize (1)
	summary (1)
	summed (1)
	super-predators (1)
	supervised (1)
	supplies (1)
	support (13)
	supporters (2)
	supporting (3)
	supports (1)
	suppose (1)
	supposed (1)
	supposedly (1)
	Surgeon (1)
	Surrey (1)
	surround (1)
	surrounded (1)
	surrounding (7)
	Survey (1)
	survived (1)
	survivor (1)
	sustain (1)
	sweeping (1)
	Swets (2)
	Swift (1)
	sworn (5)
	system (4)
	t-shirts (2)
	table (6)
	tablet (1)
	takes (1)
	taking (2)
	talk (5)
	talking (5)
	tangible (1)
	targeted (1)
	tax (4)
	taxes (2)
	taxing (1)
	team (1)
	teamwork (1)
	technical (1)
	Ted (1)
	telling (4)
	ten (1)
	tendered (2)
	term (2)
	terms (2)
	Terrace (1)
	terrible (1)
	test (1)
	testified (2)
	testify (11)
	testifying (3)
	testimonial (1)
	testimony (34)
	thankfully (1)
	themself (1)
	theoretical (1)
	theory (1)
	thing (17)
	things (13)

	Index: thinking..value
	thinking (1)
	thinks (3)
	thorough (1)
	thought (10)
	thousands (2)
	throughout (2)
	thrust (1)
	Thursday (1)
	tighten (1)
	time (38)
	timely (7)
	timeout (1)
	times (10)
	timid (1)
	Tina (1)
	today (11)
	today's (1)
	told (1)
	tolerated (1)
	TOMASEK (17)
	tomorrow (1)
	ton (1)
	tonight (43)
	tonight's (1)
	tons (1)
	top (2)
	top-rated (1)
	total (1)
	totally (2)
	touch (2)
	touched (1)
	tough (2)
	towards (11)
	town (27)
	towns (6)
	toxic (1)
	toxicology (1)
	track (1)
	traffic (4)
	train (4)
	transcript (2)
	transparency (1)
	trauma (2)
	traumatic (1)
	travel (1)
	treacherous (1)
	treat (4)
	treated (6)
	treatment (45)
	tremendous (4)
	trial (2)
	trickles (1)
	tried (1)
	triggers (1)
	trot (1)
	trouble (3)
	true (2)
	trust (1)
	truth (2)
	turn (2)
	turned (5)
	turning (3)
	twin (2)
	two-year (1)
	two-year-old (1)
	type (8)
	types (1)
	typical (3)
	typically (1)
	U.S. (1)
	ultimately (1)
	unaddressed (1)
	unaware (1)
	uncalled (2)
	understand (21)
	understanding (4)
	understands (1)
	understood (6)
	undoubtedly (1)
	unfazed (1)
	unique (3)
	unit (1)
	United (3)
	units (3)
	unity (1)
	University (1)
	unlikely (2)
	unpacking (1)
	unprofessional (1)
	Unrelated (1)
	unselfishness (1)
	unstable (1)
	unwilling (1)
	urine (3)
	user (1)
	users (1)
	usually (1)
	utilities (1)
	utilizing (1)
	utmost (1)
	vacant (4)
	vacations (1)
	vagrants (1)
	value (7)

	Index: values..Wysocki
	values (5)
	variances (1)
	variety (2)
	various (1)
	vendor (1)
	venue (2)
	veracity (1)
	versus (1)
	vested (1)
	vicious (1)
	Vietnam (1)
	view (2)
	viewpoints (1)
	village (47)
	Village's (12)
	Vince (1)
	vindictive (1)
	violate (1)
	visceral (1)
	visit (1)
	visitors (1)
	vivacious (1)
	Vivek (1)
	voice (3)
	voices (1)
	volume (2)
	voluntarily (1)
	volunteer (2)
	volunteered (2)
	vote (1)
	wait (3)
	waiting (2)
	wake (1)
	walk (7)
	walked (2)
	walking (2)
	wanted (7)
	wanting (2)
	war (5)
	warning (1)
	Washington (1)
	watching (1)
	waters (1)
	Waukegan (6)
	Waukegan's (1)
	waving (1)
	wearing (1)
	website (4)
	websites (1)
	week (4)
	weight (1)
	welcome (3)
	welfare (2)
	well-educated (1)
	well-known (1)
	well-serviced (1)
	west (26)
	Wheaton (2)
	whereabouts (1)
	who've (1)
	wholeheartedly (1)
	whomever (1)
	widespread (2)
	wife (2)
	Willow (1)
	Willowbrook (2)
	Willowbrook's (1)
	win (2)
	Wingert (7)
	winning (1)
	wise (1)
	wish (11)
	wishes (1)
	wishing (1)
	witness (75)
	witness's (10)
	witnesses (30)
	witnesses' (1)
	Wolfe (5)
	woman (4)
	won (1)
	wonder (1)
	wonderful (1)
	wondering (9)
	Wood (1)
	word (2)
	work (10)
	worked (4)
	working (3)
	workplace (1)
	world (4)
	worldwide (1)
	worse (2)
	wound (1)
	Wrigleyville (1)
	written (1)
	wrong (2)
	ww.haymarketdupage.org. (1)
	www.haymarketdupage.org. (1)
	Wysocki (68)

	Index: Wysocki's..zoning
	Wysocki's (1)
	year (6)
	year-round (1)
	years (30)
	yelling (1)
	yes-or-no (1)
	yesterday (2)
	Yordana (1)
	young (4)
	younger (4)
	youngest (1)
	Zakos (6)
	zoned (4)
	zoning (42)



